NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR VERDE VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING ON TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 25, 2025 AT 5:00 P.M.
IN THE BOARD ROOM AT STATION 31, 2700 E. GODARD ROAD, COTTONWOOD, ARIZONA
THE MEETING ROOM WILL BE ACCESSIBLE TO THE PUBLIC AT 4:30 P.M.

THE PUBLIC TELECONFERENCE WILL BEGIN AT 5:00 P.M. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY JOIN THE
TELECONFERENCE BY FOLLOWING THE INSTRUCTIONS BELOW:

1.
2.
3.

OR

Dial 1-669-900-6833
When prompted for meeting ID, enter 733 581 4709
For technical support please dial (928) 634-2578 option 0.

Join on-line through the Zoom app by going to hitps:/fusG2web.zoom.us/|/7335814709

Public input may be submitted via email to lelliott@verdevalleyfire.org prior to the start of the meeting or by the phone-in option
provided.

The Fire Board of the Verde Valley Fire District will meet in regular session on Tuesday, February 25, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. The Board
may vote to go into executive session on any agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) for legal advice with the District's
attorney on matters as set forth in the agenda item. The following topics, and any variables thereto, will be subject to Board
consideration, discussion, approval, or other action. All items are set for possible action.

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLLCALL

3. ORDER OF AGENDA - Discussion and consideration of changing the order of the agenda.

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

5. MOMENT OF SILENCE - A moment of silence for firefighters who have lost their lives.

6. CALL TO THE PUBLIC
Those wishing to address the Verde Valley Fire District Board are requested to fill out a public comment card and speakers
are limited to three-minute oral presentations. The Fire District Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on any item
raised in the call to the public due to restrictions under Open Meeting Law. However, individual Board Members may respond
to criticism directed to them. Otherwise, the Board may direct that staff review the matter or that the matter be placed on a
future agenda.

7. CONSENT AGENDA - Discussion and possible action.
All matters under the Consent Agenda are considered by the Board to be routine (i.e. Minutes and/or signatory authority for
bank accounts) and will be enacted by a single motion approving the Consent Agenda. If discussion is desired on any
particular consent item, a Board Member may ask that the item be removed from the Consent Agenda to be considered
separately.
A. Minutes - Discussion and consideration of the minutes of the Regular Meeting held on January 28, 2025, the Special

Session held on February 18, 2025, and the Executive Session held on February 18, 2025.
B. Resolution 2025-06 GOHS Car Seat Grant - Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 2025-06, authorizing the
submittal of the grant application for the Car Seat project to be considered in Arizona’s FFY2026 Highway Safety Plan.
8. FINANCIAL REPORTS - Discussion and approval of the financial report for the previous month.



8. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE - Discussion and possible action.

A
B.

Chairperson’s Report — A report from the Chairperson on their recent activities for the District.
Board Member Reports — Reports from members of the Board on their recent activities for the District.

Union Report - A report from the District representative of the Sedona-Verde Valley Firefighters Association on current
events and activities for the past month.

Fire Marshall Report — A report from the Fire Marshall, discussion, and possible action regarding current events and
activities, including: Public education, fire prevention, meetings and events attended, training, permits issued and closed,
significant projects, and inspections.

Fire Chief Report — A report from the Fire Chief, discussion and possible action regarding current events and his recent
activities, including: National Line of Duty Firefighter deaths; meetings and events attended; human resource updates;
finance and grant updates; special projects/other updates; wildland assignments and mutual aid; out-of-District calls:
County and State updates; AFDA updates; and other potential updates.

10. OLD BUSINESS

11. NEW BUSINESS

A
B.

D.

Oath of Office — Administration of the Oath of Office for newly appointed Board Member.

FY2025-2026 Budget Presentation - Information and discussion regarding the development of the FY2025-2026
Budget.

Budget Committee Appointments — Discussion and possible appointment of two (2) Board Members to the FY2025-
2026 Budget Committee

Future Agenda Items

12. ADJOURNMENT

Persons with a disability may request reasonable accommodations by notifying Verde Valley Fire District at (928) 634-2578 as far in advance of the
scheduled meeling as possible.

This notice was posted at (Check gne prior fo posting):

www.verdevalleyfire.org (Official Posting Location)

DOoooaog

Posted by:

Station 31, 2700 E. Godard Rd, Cotlonwood, AZ (Official Posting Location)

Station 32, 1120 S. Page Springs Rd, Cornville, AZ (Courtesy Posting Only)

Station 36, B35 First South St, Clarkdale, AZ (Courtesy Posting Only)

Town of Clarkdale, Community Development Building, 830 Main St, Clarkdale, AZ (Courtesy Posting Only)
Verde Village Clubhouse, 4855 Broken Saddle Rd, Coftonwood, AZ {Courtesy Posting Only)

Date: Time:




Regular Meeting 1-28-2025 Page 1 of 7

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Verde Valley Fire District Held
January 28, 2025

A Regular Meeting of the Verde Valley Fire District Board of Directors was held on January 28, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. in
person at Station 31, 2700 E. Godard Road, Cottonwood, Arizona and electronically (via Zoom).

Board of Directors:
Donald Peck, Chairman
Robert Brummett, Board Clerk

Kenneth Bishop

Coleen Gilboy

Vacant

Staff Present:

Danny Johnson, Fire Chief Justin Gherman, Firefighter
Lisa Elliott, Administrative Manager Tristen Huddleston, Firefighter
Ashley Hammond, Administrative Specialist Seth Murphy, Captain
Linda Peterson, Finance Assistant David Mclivoy, Firefighter
William Boler, EMS Coordinator Jacob Pfeifer, Engineer
Cody Harkey, Battalion Chief Dillon Sherman, Engineer
Dustin Chambliss, Battalion Chief Justin Sandoval, Captain
Jacob Marx, Firefighter / Union VP Local 3690 Joseph Cody, Firefighter
Matthew Chavez, Firefighter Matthew Robertson, Captain
Louis Newell, Captain Jake McDaniel, Engineer
Genaro Garcia, Engineer Joseph Odell, Firefighter
Daniel Skaggs, Firefighter AJ Purinton, Firefighter
Robert Weigle, Firefighter Tucker lhrman, Captain
Philip Graham, Captain Steve Smith, Engineer
Spencer Young, Engineer Bryan Heisinger, Engineer
Ethan Church, Firefighter Zachary Morgan, Firefighter
Ethan Wright, Firefighter Scott Ashford, Firefighter

Carson Zale, Firefighter

Others Present:

Joel Rosenberg, Captain

Friends and Family of Joel Rosenberg
Friends and Family of Justin Sandoval
Friends and Family of Dillon Sherman
Friends and Family of Justin Gherman
Friends and Family of Tristen Huddleston
Friends and Family of Daniel Skaggs
Friends and Family of Robert Weigele
Friends and Family of Carson Zale
Daniel Elliott

Sedona Verde Valley Honor Guard

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Board Chairman Peck.
ROLL CALL - All members were present; a quorum was present.

ORDER OF THE AGENDA - Discussion and consideration of changing the order of the agenda.



Regular Meeting 1-28-2025 Page 2 of 7

Board Member Gilboy made a motion to move agenda item 11. A, Employee Recognition, next on the agenda, and
held in the bay. Board Clerk Brummett seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Employee Recognition - Recognition and walk-out ceremony for Captain Rosenberg as well as recognition
and badge pinning for recently promoted employees and recently hired firefighters.

Jermy Lilly, a member of the Sedona Verde Valley Honor Guard, opened the ceremony by welcoming everyone to
Captain Paramedic Joel Rosenberg's retirement celebration. With respect and gratitude, Mr. Lilly invited the audience
to rise as the Sedona Verde Valley Honor Guard posted the national colors, symbolizing the solemnity and
significance of this special occasion.

Firefighter Morgan and Firefighter Church presented Mrs. Danielle Rosenberg with a bouquet of red roses and a
single red rose to each of their daughters, Haley and Chloe. Mr. Lilly explained that the red rose symbolizes the
unwavering bonds of loyalty and devotion between Captain Rosenberg and Danielle and the sacrifices the
Rosenberg family has made in support of the Verde Valley Fire District.

Chief Johnson and Firefighter Morgan then presented the Flag of the United States to Captain Rosenberg. Mr. Lilly
shared the following inscription from the certificate accompanying the flag:

“The flag of the United States is presented to Joel Rosenberg, Captain, Verde Valley Fire District, 1 April
1995 to 31 January 2025. This flag is presented to Captain Rosenberg as a token of gratitude for his many
years of dedicated service and leadership to the Verde Vailey Fire District's officers, firefighters, residents,
and visitors. This is to certify that this flag was flown over Station 31, Cottonwood, Arizona, on 27 January
2025."
Verde Valley Fire District Chapter Union Vice President Jacob Marx presented Joel Rosenberg with a retirement axe
on behalf of the Sedona Verde Valley Firefighters Local 3690, symbolizing their appreciation for his years of service
and leadership.

Chief Johnson thanked Captain Joel Rosenberg for his thirty (30} years of service and dedication to the Verde Valley
Fire District and wished him the best of luck and a happy retirement.

Chief Johnson presented the Verde Valley Fire District's values and explained the importance and expectations of
each value as an employee of the District. Chief Johnson administered the Qath of Office to those listed below.

Justin Sandoval was promoted to Captain and was pinned by his wife.

Dillon Sherman was promoted fo Engineer and was pinned by his wife.

Carson Zale was hired as a Firefighter and was pinned by his wife.

Tristen Huddleston was hired as a Firefighter and was pinned by his father.
Justin Gherman was hired as a Firefighter and was pinned by his mother.

Daniel Skaggs was hired as a Firefighter and was pinned by Engineer Young.
Robert Weigele was hired as a Firefighter and was pinned by Firefighter Church.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG - Those present stood and recited the pledge of allegiance to the
American flag.



Regular Meeting 1-28-2025 Page 3 of 7

MOMENT OF SILENCE - A moment of silence for firefighters who have lost their lives. A moment of silence
was observed for the 1 U.S. firefighter who lost their life in the line of duty in 2025 to date.

CALL THE PUBLIC - None.

Consent Agenda - DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. Minutes — Discussion and consideration of the minutes of the Regular Meeting heid on December 17,
2024,

B. Declaration of Interest Statements — Discussion and possible acknowledgment of Declaration of Interest
Statements provided by the Board Members and employees of the District.

C. Resolution 2025-01 — Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 2025-01 adopting a Pension
Funding Policy.

D. Resolution 2025-02 Policy Updates — Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2025-02
adopting a revised Allowance for Doubtful Accounts and Write Off of Bad Debt policy.

Board Member Bishop made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Board Clerk Brummett seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously.

FINANCIAL REPORTS - Discussion and consideration of the financial report for the previous month
{including ambulance billing). Administrative Manager Lisa Elliott reviewed the written financial reports noting the
following:
o The District is 50% through the fiscal year.
» Total cash in the General Fund is $4,828,215.84 (does not include the PSPRS COP Contingency Reserve
Fund.)
Increase in cash of $403,455 for the month of December.
Positive cash flow of $2,035,861 for the fiscal year.
Cash flows show that they are adequate to fund the fiscal year's operations.
FY2024-2025 Property Tax Revenues received: $746,939.37.
Fire District Assistance Tax (FDAT) Revenues received: $48,126.50
o Board Member Gilboy inquired about the “no cash account” amount of $346,007.28 listed on page
8 of the Bank Transaction Report. Administrative Manager Lisa Elliott responded that she would
look into the matter and get back to the Board with more information.
» The following account explanations are for items occurring within the month of December 2024
o Page 1 Account 01-451000 Interest Income - Interest revenues posted are for the months of
November and December 2024.
o Page 10 Account 01-7000-780000 Miscellaneous Grant Expenses — Can-Am Defender purchase
and upfiting.
o Page 10 Account 01-7000-791000 Unanticipated Grant match requirements — 2024 AFG
application development services.
= Board Member Gilboy asked if it was the cost to apply for the grant. Administrative
Manager Lisa Elliott stated yes.
e Total operating-only expenditures are 8.84% lower than the year-to-date allocation.
o Total General Fund expenditures are 18.92% lower than the year-to-date allocation.
o The District has collected $4,455,371 (62%) of the FY2024-2025 budgeted Property Tax Revenues.



Regular Meeting 1-28-2025 Page 4 of 7

» Ambulance cash collections of $88,694.57 and 121 billable calls in the month. Increase of seventeen (17)
calls from November 2024 and a year-to-date increase of fifty (50) calls compared to the same timeframe in
FY 2023-2024. Cash collections have decreased by $71,367 compared to the same timeframe in FY 2023-
2024.

o Board Member Gilboy asked if the District's ambulance revenues were trending higher than the
budget. Administrative Manager Lisa Elliott confirmed that they were. Chief Johnson added that the
District has been in regular contact with the new ambulance billing company to ensure smooth
transition. Board Member Gilboy then asked if the District is still receiving revenues from the
previous ambulance billing company. Administrative Manager Lisa Elliott responded that no funds
had been received from them in the previous month.
Total Ambulance Billing Receivables were $758,903.54, an increase of $3,511.56 from the prior month.
Crews have been deployed on twelve (12) assignments through December 31, 2024.
o Invoices have been submitted for all twelve (12} of the assignments and payment has been
received for all twelve (12) assignments.

Board Member Gilboy made a motion to approve the Financial Report. Board Member Bishop seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously.

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE

CHAIRPERSON’S REPORT - A report from the Chairperson on their recent activities for the District.
None

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS - Reports from members of the Board on their recent activities for the
District.
Nonhe

UNION REPORT - A report from the District representative of the Sedona-Verde Valley Firefighters
Association on current events and activities for the past month.
None

FIRE INSPECTOR REPORT - A report from the Fire Inspector, discussion, and possible action regarding
current events and activities, including: Public education, fire prevention, meetings and events attended,
training, permits issued and closed, significant projects, and inspections.

None

FIRE CHIEF REPORT - A report from the Fire Chief, discussion and possible action regarding current
events and his recent activities, including: National Line of Duty Firefighter deaths; meetings and events
attended; human resource updates; finance and grant updates; special projectsi/other updates; wildland
assignments and mutual aid; out-of-District calls; County and State updates; AFDA updates; and other
potential updates.

Chief Johnson reported on items from his report including:
s Meetings Attended
o AFDA Monthly meeting
Cottonwood Christmas Parade
Kairos Fall Stewardship Meetings
Monthly AFSI
Verde Valley Mayors and Managers Meeting
Securis Board Meeting
AFDA Executive Strategic Planning Meeting

000000



Regular Meeting 1-28-2025 Page 5 of 7

o AFSI

o Verde Valley Fire Board Meeting

o Verde Valley Staff Meeting

e Human Resources

o Posted another joint process with Copper Canyon Fire & Medical District to establish a
Firefighter eligibility list.

o Administrative Manager Lisa Elliott is working on an outline and plan for the next Spouses
Academy that will be held in March of 2025.

o Filled one of our vacancies with an ALS firefighter.

s Finance / Grants

o VVFD applied for a 100-Club grant for active assailant equipment.

o VVFD wrote a congressionally Directed Spending Grant for an ambulance.

= We have been included in the draft appropriations bill.

o VVFD submitted an AFG regional grant for cardiac monitors.

o VVFD submitted a grant to DFFM for a portion of the cost of a water tender, the request was
$324,040.

o Special Projects / Other

o The JPA study is approximately seventy percent (70%) complete, and Copper Canyon Fire &
Medial District will submit the annual audit after the January Board meeting.

o Chief Johnson stated that the first citizens advisory committee is scheduled for Wednesday,
January 29, 2025.

e Wildland Assignments / Mutual Aid
o Verde Valley Fire District deployed an ambulance to the Horten wildland fire in Payson for
fourteen (14) days.
s Qut of District Calls
o Total OOD responses to date in January: 1
= The resident was billed and currently has an outstanding balance of $3,000.00
e County and State Updates

o HS 2124: Hospital; interfacility transport (AFDA Position: OPPOSED) Sponsor: Rep. Julie
Willoughy (R-13, Chandler) Authorizes hospitals to provide interfacility ambulance transport
services. Disadvantages and economically harms current providers of interfacility ambulance
services.

o HB 2197: Certificate of necessity; repeal (AFDA Position; OPPOSED) Sponsor: Rep Julie
Willoughby (R-13, Chandler) Deregulate portions of Arizona’s ambulance services.

o HB 2219: Appropriation; Taylor-Snowflake fire; medial (AFDA Position: TSD) Sponsor: Rep.
David Marshal (R-7, Snowflake) Appropriates $2,090,000 from the state general fund in FY25-
26 to the DOA to district to the Taylor-Snowflake Fire and Medical Dept. for various fire
apparatus and equipment (specified).

o HB 2268: Fire districts; homeowner's policies; DIFI (AFDA Position: SUPPORT} Sponsor: Rep.
David Livingston (R-28, Peoria) Establishes a grant program for rural fire districts located in
wildfire prone areas as identified by DFFM. Grant funding is for apparatus, equipment,
readiness and response items (specified). Funded by fee on homeowners' fire insurance
policies in Arizona.

o HB 2341: Fire protection systems; inspections (AFDA Position: TBA} Sponsor: Rep. Theresa
Martinez (R-16, Casa Grande) Establishes inspection requirements for smoke and fire
dampers.

o HB 2384: Fire insurance; wildfire risk modeling (AFDA Position: TBA) Sponsor: Rep. David
Marshal (R-7, Snowflake) Establishes fire insurance risk model requirements for fire insurance
policies in cities or towns of less than 150K popultation. Risk model required to adjust for
hazard mitigation for designated Firewise communities.



Regular Meeting 1-28-2025 Page 6 of 7

o HB 2398: Appropriations; White Mountain Fire Contingency (AFDA Position: TBD) Sponsor:
Rep. Wal Blackman (R-7, Snowflake) Appropriates $9,000,000 from the state general fund in
FY25-26 to the DFFM to distribute to the following entities: $3,000,000 to Taylor-Snowflake
Fure and Medical Dept.; $3,000,000 to City of Show Low; $3,000,000 City of Pinetop-Lakeside
for a fire contingency program.

o HB 2400: Appropriation; fire contingency program; Payson (AFDA Position: TBA} Sponsor:
Rep. Wal Blackman (R-7, Snowflake) Appropriates $5,000,0000 from the state general fund in
FY25-26 to the DFFM to distribute to the city of Payson for a fire contingency program.

o HB 2457 Fire districts; formation; county supervisors (AFDA Position: TBA) Sponsor: Rep.
David Marshall (R-7, Snowflake) Provides an alternate method of formation (by election) in
rural counties under specified conditions. Authorization expires December 31, 2027,

o SB 1149: Appropriation; fire incident management grants (AFDA Position: TBD} Sponsor:
Senator Gowan (R-19, Sierra Vista) Appropriate $6,500,000 from the state general fund in
FY25-26 to DOA to award grants for fire management platform. Note HB 2456 is House mirror
bill.

s AFDA Updates - Legislative updates.
o AFDA Board Meeting scheduled for February 6, 2025.

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS

Board Member Vacancy and Appointment Process - Discussion and possible direction to Staff
regarding the Board Vacancy and Appointment Process.

Chief Johnson stated that the Board vacancy was not filled during the last election. He mentioned that the
District received one candidate’s application, but it was submitted after the posted deadline. Chief Johnson
stated the District's attorney recommended reopening the application process.

Board Member Gilboy asked if the candidate was aware that their application was submitted after the posted
deadline. Chief Johnson confirmed that they were and informed the candidate that we would let them know the
Board's decision.

Board Member Bishop made a motion to reopen the application process. Board Clerk Brummett seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimousiy.

Chief Johnson stated there would be a Special Session on Tuesday, February 18, 2025, for candidate
interviews. Board Member Gilboy stated that she would be unable to attend the Special Session.

Resolution 2025-03 - Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 2025-03 approving an
Intergovernmental Agreement with Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority for Telecommunications
Services.

Chief Johnson stated that Verde Valley Fire District is in need of telecommunications services to support and
maintain critical public safety communications equipment, systems, and infrastructure. He explained that this
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) will allow Verde Valley Fire District to obtain these services from Central
Arizona Fire and Medical Authority (CAFMA). Chief Johnson further noted that the IGA has already been
approved by CAFMA's Board and was drafted by the District's attorney, Nicolas Cornelius.



Regular Meeting 1-28-2025 Page 7 of 7

Board Member Gilboy made a motion to adopt Resolution 2025-03 approving an Intergovernmental Agreement

with Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority for Telecommunications Services. Board Member Brummett

seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Resolution 2025-04 - Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 2025-04 approving an
Intergovernmental Agreement with Copper Canyon Fire and Medical District for Fire Prevention
Services.

Chief Johnson stated that Verde Valley Fire District is currently in need of Fire Prevention Services following the
resignation of our Fire Inspector. He stated Fire Inspector Lopez accepted a position with Scottsdale Fire
Department and that we will miss him. Chief Johnson stated to address this gap, Staff is proposing an
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Copper Canyon Fire and Medica! District (CCFMD) to provide these
services through their Fire Marshal. Chief Johnson further explained that Staff is recommending a monthly
stipend of $2,000, which would be payable to CCFMD to cover the cost of these services and related expense.
He noted that this stipend will save the District money by providing necessary assistance without the need to fill
the position with a full-time employee at this time.

Board Member Bishop made a motion to adopt Resolution 2025-04 approving an Intergovernmental Agreement

with Copper Canyon Fire and Medical District for Fire Prevention Services. Board Member Brummett seconded
the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS - A listing of items to be placed on a future agenda.

ADJOURNMENT. With no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at 6:21 p.m.

Submitted By: Approved:
Ashley Hammond, Administrative Specialist Donald Peck, Board Chairman
Attest:

Robert Brummett, Board Clerk



Special Meeting 02-18-2025 Page 1 of 2

Minutes of a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Verde Valley Fire District Meeting Held
February 18, 2025

A Special Meeting of the Verde Valley Fire District Board of Directors was held on February 18, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. in
person at Station 31, 2700 E. Godard Road, Cottonwood, Arizona and electronically (via Zoom).

Board of Directors:

Donald Peck, Chairman
Robert Brummett, Board Clerk
Ken Bishop

Coleen Gilboy (via Zoom)

Staff Present:

Danny Johnson, Fire Chief

Lisa Elliott, Administrative Manager

Ashley Hammond, Administrative Specialist

Others Present:
Gary Svider
Nicholas Brunori
Dean Kaliakmanis Jr.

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Board Chairman Peck.
ROLL CALL - All Board Members were present; a quorum was present.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG - Those present stood and said the pledge of allegiance to the American
flag.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC - None.
NEW BUSINESS

BOARD CANDIDATE INTERVIEWS - Interview of candidates applying to fill a vacated seat on the Verde
Valiey Fire District Board of Directors.

Board Chairman Peck stated that the Board would like to conduct individual interviews with each candidate.

Board Members interviewed Nicholas Brunori, Dean Kaliakmanis Jr., and Gary Svider for the vacant seat on the
Verde Valley Fire District Board of Directors.

Nicolas Brunori stated that he is a resident of the District and would like to serve on the Verde Valley Fire District
Board of Directors to give back to the community. Chief Johnson asked Mr. Brunori how he would handle a
situation if there were a disagreement between himself and Chief Johnson. Mr. Brunori said he would like to
discuss the disagreement and work toward a conclusion,

Dean Kaliakmanis said he would like to be a Board member and invest in the community. He stated he wants to
be involved in every aspect of the community and better understand how fire districts operate. Chief Johnson
asked Mr. Kaliakmanis how he would handle a situation if he disagreed with Chief Johnson. Mr. Kaliakmanis
stated that ongoing and open communication is important, emphasizing the need to talk through problems and
the value of transparency.



Special Meeting 02-18-2025 Page 2 of 2

Gary Svider stated that he has a lot of knowledge of the fire service and wants to be a Board member to give
back to the community. He also mentioned that he is well-known in the community. Chief Johnson asked Mr.
Svider how he would handle a situation if he and Chief Johnson disagreed. Mr. Svider said he would not get
involved if the disagreement involved fire operations. He explained that he would talk with Chief Johnson about
any other issues, and if the problem could not be resolved, he would take it to the Fire Board.

EXECUTIVE SESSION - Possible vote to go into Executive Session for discussion or consideration of
appointment of an applicant to the Verde Valley Fire District Board of Directors pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-
431.03. (A)(1).

Board Clerk Brummett made a motion to go into Executive Session for 5.B. for discussion or consideration of
appointment of an applicant to the Verde Valley Fire District Board of Directors pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03.
A.1. Board Member Bishop seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Board Clerk Brummett requested that Chief Johnson attend the Executive Session, and Administrative Manager
Lisa Elliott attend to take minutes.

The Board entered Executive session at 5:54 p.m.

The Board resumed the Regular session at 6:15 p.m.
RESOLUTION 2025-05 BOARD MEMBER APPOINTMENT - Discussion and possible approval of Resolution
2025-05 making an appointment to the Verde Valley Fire District Board of Directors for a vacated term ending
November 30, 2028.
Board Clerk Brummett made a motion to adopt Resolution 2025-05 appointing Nicholas Brunori to fill the Verde

Valley Fire District Board of Directors vacancy effective February 25, 2025, with a term ending November 30, 2028.
Board Member Bishop seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT. With no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at 6:17 p.m,

Submitted By: Approved:
Ashley Hammond, Administrative Specialist Donald Peck, Board Chairman
Attest:

Robert Brummett, Board Clerk



Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Board Meeting Date:
Resolution 2025-06 GOHS Car Seat Grant February 25, 2025
Action Required: Submitted By:
[] Motion Danny Johnson, Fire Chief
0X] Resolution Date Submitted:
[C] No Action Required, Information Only February 19, 2025
[] Other (Explain):

Project/lssue Relates to VVFD Strategic Plan: N/A

Agenda Title: Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 2025-06, authorizing the submittal of the grant application for
the Car Seat project to be considered in Arizona's FFY2026 Highway Safety Pian.

Background Information:

To submit applications for grant funding to the Governor’s Office of Highway Safety (GOHS), GOHS prefers that a resolution
be adopted to demonstrate the support of the governing board. The proposed resolution is in the format provided by GOHS.
It authorizes the submittal of projects and designates the Fire Chief as the agent for the Board to execute documents. This
includes documents in the grant application and contracts with GOHS should the grant be awarded.

This year, Staff proposes submitting a grant application for the following:
o Child car seats and related car seat technician training.

Staff has been very successful over the last eleven (11) years in obtaining child car seats. We typically distribute 150-200
car seats a year through appointments and car seat clinics. The District currently has two (2) car seat technicians.

Financial Impact: This grant will be included under grant income and grant expense ling items.
Is this a budgeted expense? [< Yes [ |No If Yes, Account Number:

Fire Chief's Recommendation: Adapt Resolution 2025-06 authorizing the submittal of a grant application for the Car Seat
project to be considered in Arizona's FFY2026 Highway Safety Plan.

Attorney Recommendation: N/A

Suggested Motion: Adopt Resolution 2025-06 authorizing the submittal of a grant application for the Car Seat project to be
considered in Arizona's FFY2026 Highway Safety Plan.

List of Attachments:
Resolution 2025-06




RESOLUTION #2025-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VERDE VALLEY FIRE
DISTRICT OF YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA, PERTAINING TO THE SUBMISSION
OF PROJECTS FOR CONSIDERATION IN ARIZONA’S FFY2026 HIGHWAY SAFETY
PLAN

WHEREAS, the Governor's Office of Highway Safety is seeking proposals from state
and local agencies for projects relating to all aspects of highway safety; and

WHEREAS, the Verde Valley Fire District of Yavapai County, is interested in submitting
projects to be considered for funding in the form of reimbursable grants from the
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of the Verde Valley Fire District
of Yavapai County, Arizona as follows:

1. THAT approval of the submission of projects for consideration in Arizona's
FFY2026 Highway Safety Plan is granted.

2. THAT the Fire Chief is appointed the agent for the Verde Valley Fire District of
Yavapai County, to conduct all negotiations and to execute and submit all

documents and any other necessary or desirable instruments in connection with
such grants.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of the Verde Valley Fire District of Yavapai
County, Arizona, this 25th day of February, 2025.

Don Peck, Board Chairman

ATTEST:

Robert Brummett, Board Clerk



Verde Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report Supplementary Information
For the Month Ending January 31, 2025

The month ending January 31, 2025 is the seventh month of the fiscal year (FY2024-2025) which equates to 58% of the year-to-date
budget.

The following are some highlights from the month of January 2025:

Bank Reconciliation Summary Report
o  Summary of all transactions throughout the month.
Bank Transaction Report
o Detailed list of all transactions in each of the District's bank accounts throughout the month.
Balance Sheet
« Total operating cash for the General Fund = $4,762,547.99 (does NOT include the PSPRS COP Contingency Reserve Fund).
Cash Flow Projection Report
o Decrease in cash of $195,417 during the month.
o Positive cash flow of $1,840,358 for the fiscal year.
e Cash shows adequate to fund the fiscal year operations.
Detail Financial Report
o $204,985.52 in FY2024-2025 Property Tax Revenues were received.
o $12,899.84 in FDAT Revenues were received.
o The following account explanations are for items occurring within the month of January 2025:
o Page 1 Account 01-451000 Interest Income - January 2025 Interest Revenues for VVFD General Fund and PSPRS COP
Contingency Fund.
o Page 3 Account 01-6100-612002 Consulting Services ~ First payment to JPA Consultant, ¥ billed to CCFMD per
agreement.
o Page 12 Account 02-451000 Interest Income — January 2025 Interest Revenues for Capital Fund.
o Page 12 Account 02-453000 Sale of Surplus Property - Sale of 2012 Kubota, 2005 Dodge Ram 1500, and 2008 Chevrolet
Tahoe.
o Total General Fund expenditures are 22.32% lower than the year-to-date allocation. Total year-to-date expenditures are shown
on page 11 of the Monthly Financials - Detail report.
« Total operating expenditures ONLY (excluding Contingency, Grants, Other Financing Uses) are 10.63% lower than the year-to-
date allocation.
Property Tax Collection Comparison
o $4,660,357 (64%) of the total FY2024-2025 budgeted Property Tax revenues have been collected.
Ambulance Billing Report
+ For the month of January 2025, there were 112 billable calls. This is a decrease of 9 billable calls from the prior month and a
year-to-date increase of 32 calls from the same timeframe in FY2023-2024.
s Ambulance cash collections of $91,259.91 were received. Year-to-date cash collections have decreased $58,878 compared to
the same timeframe in FY2023-2024. However, YTD collections are 16.86% higher than the year-to-date budget allocation.
» Total Ambulance Billing Receivables were $752,627.20, a decrease of $6,276.34 from the prior month.
Wildland Revenue Report.
e Crews have deployed on thirteen (13) assignments through January 31, 2025.

e Invoices have been submitted, and payment has been received for twelve (12) of the assignments.



Bank Reconciliation Summary Report
For the Month Ending January 31, 2025

PSPRS COP
VVFD General Ambulance  Contingency Employee
Fund Account Fund Capital Fund Wildland Fund Benefits Fund
Opening Balance § 440774785 § 44399947 § 1,160,831.70 $ 3,161,44066 $ 361,895.08 $ 323,496.67
Deposits $ 27861537 § 61601518 § - 3% - 3% - % S
Interest $ 2551684 § 394 § 772335 § 2149495 § 241963 § 2,120.81
Service Charge $ - 3 (74.87) § - 8 - % - % -
Checks / Payments $ (461,560.67) § (496417.06) $ - % - 3 - 3 -
Ending Balance $ 4,250,319.39 § 56352666 §$ 1,168,555.05 § 318293561 $ 36431471 $ 325617.48
Uncleared Transaclions
Uncleared Deposits $ 3405909 $ 109,69463 § - $ - 9 - 3 -
Uncleared Checks / Payments $ (195,051.78) § - % - § - 3 - % -
Register Balance $ 408932670 § 673,221.29 § 1,168,555.05 $ 318293561 § 36431471 $ 32561748




ST'000°Z-
£5'£85°0T-
05'€9-
0svLl-
LY'STTTT-
LEBILT-
oL LTyt
66'S9T'8-
BL'699'2-
00'08Y-
PLTLY
0006
£7'968'T
PrEIL'YT-
89°Tv0'T
SE'QET
LL°8LY
£TL09
SE'CEE
ZL'BET
59'690'T
L8EL
87828
19t
00'sy
TOTET
15°55P°1
00'062
95°9£0°29
£9'6EZ'30T
00002
00'sY
PEOYE'E
vy
et
90'689

wnowy

- :abuey a3eq pauedd

STOZ/1E/10 - STOT/T0/10 :9buey e panss]

jlela uoildesued|

Hoday uonesues] jyueg

Yeiq yueg
Heiqg yueg
Cm‘_ﬂ Jjueg
yeuq jueg
YeuIq yueg
Yeiq jueg
Heig jueg
yeiq yueg
yelq yueg
Heagyjueg
ysodag
usodag
wsodag
yeiQ yueg
nsodag
wsodag
wusedag
usodag
Jsodag
usodag
usodaq
usodaq
usodag
aduey) 231025
usodaq
usodag
usodag
usodag
usodaq
usodag
usodaq
usodag
usodag
usodaq
usodaq
nsodaq

adA)

paiea|)
paiea|)
pasea))
pasea|)
paJeaD
paieald
paJesy
paies|y
paiea))
paieaj)
paJea))
paJead
paJea))
pasea))
paiea|y
pa.ea|y
paiea)y
paiea|)
paies))
paJea))
pasea))
pasea))
paiea))
paJea)
pasea|)
pasesd
paJes|)
paiea|y
patea)d
pateaD
pasea)d
paieap)
paIea))
paIea))
paseap)
paJeapd

sneig

3|qeAeyq SJUNOY
a|qeieq SunclY
ajgeAed Swnoyy
ajgqeded siunoxy
3|qeAeyd SIUNODY
algeded Sjunoody
3jqeleq SUNOIDY
3|qeAeq 51UN0MJY
3|geARy 51UNODDY
3jgqeAed s3unNod2yY
198pal |eJausn
Ja8pa |edauRn
328pa7 |edauan
2jqeded sIUnoIdY
J33paT jesauan
133pa jesauag
J128pa jesauan
Jadpa [esauan
122pa [eaulg
Jagpa |esaua
133pa |esaUID
133pa |esduan
123pa |es2uan
123pa |esausn
133p3a |eI2UID
12dpa |pi2uan
Jadpa| [esauat)
Jadpa [elauan

UO|IEI[IDUCDEY yueg
uGnBIIuOI3Y Hueg

Ja8pa |esaulan
198pay |esauag
Ja8pa |esauag
128pa |esaulan
1a8pa |eJauan
138pa jeiausn

Inpow

33 SHdSd - Auedwo) 1sni ] apimuciien
S¥dSd

uoIsiaIg) jeuoieN Auagr ajn (eqolH
Vil Y10y - apimuonen

jueg yyeaHy wnidg

SHdSd Yoy - 2pimuoiien

SHsY

SHdSd L5 - apmuoneN

L5F - SpmuoiieN

dH3d - Auedwon 15N ] ApIMUOnEN
JHN

4dD - g

aiedpa

BUOZLIY JO JUBRY |RUOIIEN

HAIN

HAIN

SWIB[) BUBLUNY

SWIe|) BUBLWNH

Yvsn

an|g wayuy

aJedipan

JHN

JHN

07 J3qWasag - 334 Jussadtud paed upaud Alyuow
YdJ - pliyrsdiuyy

duvy

JHN

15T 249

puny uag woJj yus) Alljiqen (lo1ied SZOT/L/T
pun4 us9 wouy Jyul) ysodag 108:4G STOT/L/T
1 334) JB3dd 3 SLOTT - NUkiad Jejos
HdD - UBLUYOH'S

EJI=A BT

BUIBY

JHN

JHN

uo)duasag

£PyC000130
Try00013a
TFPEo00I4d
OvvZ000140
BEVZ000130
IEpE000140
SEpC000130
7E7C000130
EE¥Z000130
TErE00013d
8BBEO004I
Z68E000430
T68E000430

SEGLO00LIa
EGE000d30

D
8E6£000430
£06€000430
906£000430
S06E000G43d
v06E000430
068000430
688E000430
BBFED0043I0
SEGOO00OAS
T68E000430
£88E000430
4882000430
S§9E00043d
Qe ad ST/7L/T
aasZ/Lfl
0E6E000430
£68000430
FEEE0004IT
£8BE000430
7888000490
TE8E000430

WNOIIY a3uejhquiy - 0950T00L €0 JIUNCIIY yueg

Jagquiny

SZTOZ/TE/TO SZ0Z/LO/T0
SZOL/TE/TO SZ0T/L0/T0
ST0Z/TE/TO S70Z/L0/10
STOZ/TE/TO sz0zZ/L0/10
STOZ/TE/TO ST0Z/L0/T0
STOZ/TE/TO ST0Z/LO/TO
SZTOZ/TE/TO ST0Z/LO/TO
STOT/TE/TO ST0Z/LO/T0
SZOZ/TE/TO STOZ/L0/T0
szoe/1e/10 570T/L0/10
SZ0Z/1E/10 szozZ/L0/10
SZOZ/IE/T0 SzZ0Z/L0/10
SZ0Z/1E/10 ST0Z/L0/10
SZOZ/TE/TO0 ST0Z/90/10
SZOZ/TE/TO SZ0Z/90/10
SZOZ/TE/TO 5Z0Z/90/10
SZOZ/TE/TO 520Z/90/10
SZOZ/TE/TO 5Z0Z/90/10
SZOZ/TE/TO SZOT/90/T0
STOZ/TE/TO SZ0Z/90/10
SZOZ/TE/T0 SZ0z/90/10
SZOZ/TE/T0 S202/90/10
STOZ/TE/TO SZOT/90/10
SZOZ/TE/TO SZ0Z/€0/10
STOZ/TE/T0 ST0Z/£0/10
STOZ/TE/T0 S270Z/E0/10
SZTOT/TE/TO $20Z/€0/10
SZOZ/TE/TO SZOZ/€0/10
STOZ/TE/TO STOZ/E0/T0
SZOT/TE/T0 STOZ/EO/TO
sZ0Z/1E/10 570Z/70/10
SZOT/TE/T0 sz0z/T0/10
STOZ/1E/10 sz0T/T0/10
STOZ/TIE/T10 szZ0Z/70/10
SZ0Z/IE/T0 5Z0Z/20/10
SZOZ/TE/TO S20Z/Z0/10
ajeq aeqg
paJea|) panss|



eIt
T86ET
811
66'8ET
00'St-
0009
00°56
0009
E0rIL'T
9¢'619°91-
LLOVE'T
9t 'EZR
IPEE9
PEOEY
67'8SSLS
8 TELOTT
S8TZE'T
ST1CT
ETORL'T
9Z'v8T
8149
00'00C
95' L9’
89°70v'S
00'09
ST'TPrT

9T TPl
Z09¢1
tE'0CT
08'vE9
SQ9Es
989
86'6E9Y
DB'ELY
0000z
0L°050°S
000L
S8'00ET
So'0ze
£9°6£2'801-
19'621°02-
TO9Sy'E-
OV LE6'T-
wnowy

- :98uey ajeq panss|

Hsodaq
usodag
nsodaq
nsodaq
esJanay nsodaq
wusodaq
wsodag
usodag
ysodag
yeaqyueg
usodaq
nsodag
sodag
usodag
ysodag
Hsodag
1sodag
usadag
ysadag
usodag
ysodag
usodag
usodag
usodaq
usodaq
wsodag
ysodag
usodag
Wsodag
sodag
1sodag
usodag
usodag
usodag
usodaq
usodag
usodag
Usodag
usodag
143

yeJq yueg
4euq jueg
}eJq yueg
adA)L

paiea)d
paseap
paJeard
paJiea)
paJes|d
paJea)d
patea)s
paJeay
paiea))
paiea|)
pateap)
paseap)
paJea|d
paJea)
pales|d
paieapy
pases))
pasear)
pasear)
pasear)
pasea))
pasea)
paJea|)
pates)d
patea)d
paJespd
patea)s
paJea|y
pasea)y
pasea|)
pasea))
paiea))
pasea))
paJes))
pasea|d
paJea)
paJea|d
pasea|)
palea)
palea)d
palea|d
paiea)y
pales|s

smes

128pa7 |esauag
Jadpa |eJsuag
Ja8pa |eJauay
128pa (eJauRD
138pa7 |eJauad
133pa |eJauag
Ja3fpal jeizuag
J4adpa jesauan
198pa [e1auag
9|geied syunony
123pa |esauan
123pa [242uUl9
128pan |elauagy
198pa |esausy

uCEl|[2UCIaY Jueg

Jadpa] jeuavan
198pa |esauag
J98pa |esauan
128pan |essuay
128paT puau2H
138pa (eJau2D)
193pa |eiauas
128pay |eJaua9
128paT |ei2ua9
133pa [eaduan
138pan jeszuan
J38pa jesauan
Ja8pa |esauan
122pa |eJauag
Jagpa |esauan
128pa |essuag
123pa |eIBuan
123pa |eaBuan
123pa |e4puan
1a8pan |esauag
193pa |esausy
183pa |euduasy
133pa |esausy
jjoJAeg

3/qeAeq S1UNOIY
ajqedeq SJUNOIDY
3|qeAey SJUNOIDY
ajnpow

BUIBY

uuadd [BIU0[0)

20uBINSY| )17 sdiy3

9417 eapi

PUNJ3Y - UBWYOH'S

Hdo - BAAND' (]

13ysaJiay S18 PuUe Y4 - 2GT

HdD - 23T

YA

BUOZLY JO Jueq |EUCIIEN

15T 9lED

JHN

JHN

duvy

puny uan wouy Jul] Aypget jlosked SZOT/1Z/T
puny uan woJy yual usodaq Pang STOT/TL/T
adwod 2y

dyvy

JHN

IHN

BUIDY

Aepp s19)3UBIM S TEOT - HULI( JBjOS
wsodaq $yI9y) Isuenguy
3Jenpap

YdD - sStaML

vven

BuUlaY

eudr)

JHN

JHN

alealpaiy

BUIDY

ysodag syrayd azuejnquy

JHN

BTEZO0-PZ YWIad OiY 180 I TILE - JB|OS
SIJ0RKY

J3YsS3NIY $18 XT - O(S1D'S

JHN

FZ07 ¥0 - 24BYS 3NUIAUIY 2D TvEN
143 ljoshed

INAIDG BNUIATY |BLIAIY|

INUBAIY JO JuanIuedaq euozuy

Y3 SHASd - Auedwo) 1snI] IPUMUOIEN
uonduasag

79GEODO4IT
196€000430
096£000430
6565000430
T56£000430
0S6:00043Q
6b6L000d430
§0O0Y00GdIa
EB6E0004I]
915000140
ZEGEDD004I0
9E6E000430
SE6E000430
PEGEODO4IT
Qe gd S¢/ie/1
Gasa/it
EEBLO0043T
BEGEOOOdIQ
LZ6E0004I0
5Z6£000430
3Z6E0004340
££6E000430
126£000430
STREOOOdIG
5Z6E000d30
PZ6E000d3G
£¢68000430
ZT6E000d30
[ E]
BT6£000430
606E000430
8065000430
£06£000430
Z06E000430
TE6E000d30
0T6E000430
TO6E000430
OG6E000dIa
BEBE000430
B9TO000143
Svvzo0013a
SePco0013d

rebZ000140
Jequiny

STOE/TE/T0
S202/1€/10
ST0Z/TE/10
SZOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/TE/TO
SZOL/TIE/TO
SZOZ/IE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TD
STOZ/TE/ID
Se0zf1E/10
szoz/1e/10
SZOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/1E/T0
STOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/IE/T0
STOZ/TE/T0
SZOZ/TE/T0
SZOT/TE/TO
STOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/TE/TO
STOLT/TE/TO
STOT/TE/TO
SZOT/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/TESTO
STOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/TE/T0
SZOZ/TE/T0
STOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/T0
szoz/ig/t0
STOZ/1E/T0
SZOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/1E/10
STOT/TE/T0
aeq
paJse3p

sZ02/12/10
szoT/1z/10
s20T/1T/10
sT0Z/12/10
STOZ/TL/T0
STOZ/1Z/T0
SZ0T/0Z/10
SZOZ/LT/TO
SZOZ/LT/TO
SZ0Z/91/10
SZ0Z/91/T0
SZOZ/IT/TO
SZOZ/9T/TO0
$70Z/91/10
SZ0Z/9T/T0
$ZOZ/9T/T0
STOZ/ST/T0
STOT/ST/T0
STOT/ST/T0
ST0T/ST/T0
S0Z/ST/1I0
SZ0Z/YI/10
SZOZ/YT/TO
SZOT/YI/T0
STOL/ET/T0
STOT/EL/T0
STOL/ET/TO
SZOZ/ET/TO
SZOZ/ET/TO
SZOZ/ET/T0
SZ0Z/0T/T0
SZOZ/OT/TO0
SZ0Z/60/T0
ST0Z/60/T0
S202/80/10
$202/80/10
SZ0Z/80/10
SZ0Z/80/10
ST0Z/80/10
STOZ/LO/10
SZOZ/LO/10
STOZ/L0/10
ST0Z/L0/T0
aleq

panss|

woday uopdesue) yueg



0004
08'8LY
00'st
0009
6509%
00001
0o'sy
P88V
0009
rerL'l
06'LiE
7876TT
65'6¥9
94°8¢E
PEEST
00'st
1811
v vZ8'6
98'#50°Z
S0'ars
B8OTEE
00'TET'T
00°09-
990ty
TOEOV'T
96'S49°T
LBl
90'0€-

Z8T000TT-

¥ Evy0e-
19801 "E-
86'S01°Z-
WINTANG
1¢'998°01-
98I
1ge0T 11
St'E96'1
o0TIY'Y-
19°'Stt'8-
95464
00°08p-
9T’ TrL
08'es9
unowy

- :a8uey ajeq panss|

ysodag
usodag
nsodag
nsodaq
usodag
usodag
usodag
usodag
wsodag
ysodag
Jsodag
usodaq
usodaq
usodag
wsodag
usodaq
usodag
usedag
usedag
uscdag
nsodag
nsadag
|esaanay ysodag
usodag
wsodag
ysodag
afaeys anniag
143

143

Heig jueg
yeigjueg
yeuqg yueg
yeuqgyueg
yetq jueq
Yeaq yueg
yeiq yueg
yeiq yueg
yesqgjueg
yeiq yueg
yeiq yueg
YEeJq queg
usodaq
1sodaq
adA)

paiea|)
pasea))
pasea))
paseald
pasea)d
pasea|d
paleals
paiea|d
paies|y
paJes)y
paJea))y
paiea))
paJea))y
paJeap)
paJea|d
pasea)
palea|y
pates)
pateap)
paseapy
paiea)n
pasea))
pasea))
pasea))
pasea)n
pasea|)
pasea|d
pasea)d
paJea))
pasea|)
paiea|)
paiea|)
paiea|s
paiea|s
paies|y
paJeay
paJea|y
paueaD
paiea|y
pauea)
paiza))
paJea))
paiea)y

snyels

J33pa |eJ3uan
Ja3pa |esauan
193pa |essuan
Ja8pa (esouan
133pa |elauan
J1a3pa [eisuan
Ja8pai jeiauan
133pa |eiaus
J133pa |jesauan
128pa |jesauan
128pa |eJauan
128pa |esauan
Ja8pan |esauan
Jgdpaq |eiausn
133paq jrJauan
133pa] |eiauany
133pa jeJauan
13d3pan jeiauany
123pa je1auag
198pan |esauag
198pan [esauag
198pa |esauan
198pa |essuan
128pa |esauay
128pa |esauan
128pa |essuan

uonecueIBY Yued

lioJAed

lloJheyd

3|qeAed s1uUn0IY
3|qeied sjunoddy
2|qeied s1unoddy
3/qeAeq 51UNOIDY
JqeAeq SIUNOLY
3|geAed S53UNOIIY
3|qeiAed sjunoday
a|geied s3uneldy
3|geied 51un0dy
3|geAed 5jUN0NY
ajgeied s53unoAdy
a|geAed 53unoady
198pa [eiaulg
J98pa] [e13Ua9
npon

5pJe) §19 0T - J9108°M

SZ0Z Aenuer Apisqns SydSd
BSZOT/TT/T WdD - SBUAH'S
Hd? - YENounoqsoy )
yyeaHpa1onag

ud 20 adAn

HdD - OPRUOP[RIN Y

143 WA

HdD - yuwis's

Wd 33 gdan

JHN

BUBWINKH

BUEWNY

EYC=TTETTY

aseayyeaypaun

ddd - apesn'q

eulaY

$323YD DUEINQIY

3jednpaw

QJEDIPIN HH

ddvvY

eulay

punjay ¥dd - g

143 ¥A J4AA

aadwo) 2y

143 2Je21palN

834 321MJ35 120V QU SZOZ uer
143 jjoshey

143 jlosAeg

JIAITS INUDAIY |euda)uf
anuaaay JO u:wEtmauD BUOZLY
H3 SHdSd - Auedwiod) I1snig apimuonen
33 SHdSd - Auedwo) 1sn1| apimuoiieN
SHdSd

VHI Yi0Y - 3PIMUCIIEN

jueg yyeay wmdo

SHdSd Yi0y - spmuonieN

SHSY

SHdSd LS - IpIMUONEN

LS - ApIMUONEN

dH3d - Auedwo) isnu) apimuoneN
uuad |eIuQo)

PaliIam

uondudsag

v66£000430
6T0v000dId
665000430
TBEEO00430
P86E000430
86000430
066E000430
FTOp000430
TBEE000430
086E000430
S96£00043d
FO0E000930
£00v000430
T86¥000430
§I6E000430
396£000430
8S6E000430
Z56800043G
Br6£000d30
Iv&t000d3d
§r6EGU0d3d
£r6Ea00dIa
FE00000441d
§AEE000430
PFEE000IA
EPEE0D0dIA

Y qUIY STOL ver

0100006133
6910000133
ELpT000130
¢Lre000Ldd
14000130
0£¥Z000140
59%7000130
£9v7000137
997Z00013d
POvCO00LAT
£9v¢000L4d
TovC000L3d
09vZ0003a
g5r¢000L4d
¥96E0004 10
£96t000d3d

Jaqunp

SZOZ/IE/TO
STOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
520Z/1E/10
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZTOZ/TE/T0
STOT/TE/TO
szoz/1E/10
S20Z/1E/10
STOZ/TE/T0
STOT/TE/TO
STOLITE/TO
STOL/TE/TO
STOZ/IE/TO
STOT/TE/TO
SZOT/IE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/TT/TO
STOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/T0
STOZ/TEST0
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/T0
SZOT/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
szoz/ief1o
ST0Z/1E/10
SZOZ/1E/T0
SZOZ/TE/10
STOZ/TE/10
STOZ/TE/T0
ST0Z/1E/10
STOZ/TE/T0
:Neq
pasea))

SzZ0T/82/10
SZTOT/LT/TO
S20Z/LT/10
SZ0Z/LT/10
520Z/L2/10
SZOZ/LT/T0
5Z0Z/9Z/10
SZOZ/PZ/10
5z0Z/vZi10
STOZ/YT/10
SZOZ/YE/10
szot/ez/10
szOZ/EZ/10
STOT/ET/10
STOZ/EL/T0
STOZ/ELT0
STOT/ET/T0
sz0Z/eT/10
STOT/EL/T0
sz0Z/€Z/10
5Z0Z/E2/T0
SZOZ/EZ/T0
s20Z/ZZ/10
sz0Z/Te/10
S20Z/ZZ/10
ST0Z/TE/T0
SZOZ/1Z/10
SZ0T/1Z/T0
STOZ/TZ/TO
ST0Z/TT/T0
S20Z/TT/10
$T0Z/T2/10
520Z/12/10
SZOZ/TZ/T0
520Z/1Z/10
szoz/1z/10
szoz/1z/10
sz0T/1Z/10
szoz/1Z/10
SZOZ/1Z/10
Sz0Z/1Z/10
sz0Z/1Z/10
szoz/1Z/10
aeq
panss|

Hoday uonpesues) yueg



ELPEY Y-
95'980°L9-
£9'6£2'80T
0519
L4606
00'ST

9¥'601'S2Z
v6'E
€0'89-
z5'896-
06'€€
81’858
€6°04L'L9
£5'98v°901
£5'98v°901-
90°802°€
90°807°€-
£5'98Y°901
00'st
00’52
00'ST
00'sZ
£2'56S
£6'626
95's6¢€
00'sz
oo'sz

6E EVO'D
SS9LT
SS'9LT
00°00€
L6TYT
S8'RIV'C
9,096
z78'6v1

o€ €ty
9g'LTT
8r'SET
£S'POE'T
8EYIT

6EVET
unowy

- :aduey ajeq panss|

F#YD paies)
12342 palea|)
F¥Y4D paJes()
12942 pales(3
134D paJea|)
pLET) Fuipueising

(95T) :|e10L 0990T00LEQ UNOIIY YuEY

153U paJes|D
yeuq yueg patea|)
yelq yueg pates|d
yeuq yueg paJea|d
wsodag pales|3
usodag paJeaD
ysodag paJea)d
143 paiea))
|estandy 143 Suipueising
143 pasea|)
|esdanay 143 Suipueising
ysodag pasea))
wsodag pasea)])
usodag pasea|)
ysodag paJeap)
usodag paJea|)
lsodag paJean
ysoda] pasead
usodaq palea|d
usodag palead
usodag pauead
nsodag palead
usoedag palead
usodaq palea|n
usodaq pales|d
usodag paJes|d
usodaq paiea|n
usodag palead
usodag palea|y
usodag pauesd
sadag paiead
usadaq pauea|n
usodag paiea|n
usodag pases|y
adA)L smes

3|qedeqd 51unoddy
3|qeAed 53unoday
a|qeAed 53unolay
a|geiAed sJunolay
3|geAed 5juUN0IDY
a|geAey sjuncddy

UOJ1BH1I3U0I3Y jueg
jqeded s1Unoxdy
ajqedeyd S1UN0ITY
ajqeiey sjunodny

J1afpaq jeszusy

uonEIAUGISY yueg

uonelIsuaIIY yueg
UONBIIUOIIY Yueg
UONBIIUOISY yueq
198pa |essuan
198pa |essuan
Jadpa |esauan
123pa |essuan
183pa |RudUID
123pa |eiau2n
1a8pan |eisuan
J98pa (eJaudny
J1a3pa |eJauad
J138pai jesauao
133pa |eiausn
J138pa jesauan
133pa jesauan
J3dpa jesauan
Jalpa] |euiauan
Jadpa |esauan
Jadpa |essuan
Jalpa jejsuan
198pa] [esBuRYy
1a8paq |ejauan
Ja3pay |eJsavan
Ja8pan [eiavan
Ja3pa] jeuauan
ajnponl

377 “Buy||ig UBNGWY oI

Qdnn

Qdnn

Jvd sie1yByauld Aajjep aplan-euopas
3055y ssa1ydiaal] Aajen splan-euopas
sanueyd Ja1ydyaad Aajjea spian-euopas

153433U| 129y IUR|NGUIY STOT el
'0D 'SU JUBPIIDY 8 YN (eIWO(0D
oYY

pIays ega

JIEAPIY

pung uag woJy Jud) ANjiqer jiosked S20Z/v/T
pun4 uan wody Jpua] Nsodag 139410 SZ0Z/H/T
yueq Aq Ale3 pajng usodag 124G SZOT/ /T

uiployyam ¥OAQZY STOL/E/T
Suiployyam HOAZY STOL/1/T

yueq Ag A3 pa|ing ysodaq 13241Q STOZ/P/T

Alue ¥4 OUIN'N
13US24)9Y 18 VOSIV'H
13Ysal)ay §19 eds|liby'q

J3ysaJay §19 Apuely

dHVY

4PN

wnydg

|eMB3UY J01ONUISU| - BIEPEN UUYAWY
|EMBUSY JOYINIISU| LIBLIS |BNWES
usodag $23yd auenquiy

Auaply siayueg

dwodyyesy

2]unoW O8ZT Pue Py Yauey Suuds 1enl) 0T - MalAY ueld

JHN

adwo) 7y
euldy

dyvy

JHN

IUBINSY| BYEWD
eyew Jo [eninyg
SWIE|D BUBLWUNKH
3JI7J0 prompalun
BUEW JO [eminpy
uondursag

79L¥0T30L
T9ZFOTI0L
D9ZF0T30L
&5IP0TI0L
BSZVOTI0L
ISZY0T90L

STOZ/1E/10
STOZ/TE/TD
STOZ/LE/TO
STOZ/1E/T0
sZOT/1E/10

S70Z/60/10
ST0T/TO/TO
5202/20/10
520Z/20/10
S70Z/70/10
STOZ/T0/10

PUN4 [42U3D GIAA - 0000L0TS0S HUN0IY yuEg

Ny quiy FZQe ver

59700010
7972000130
6572000130
TT0¥00043a
qeMTYd 54707
aasereri
06 SZ7%7E
HOOZV ST/t
BOUZV SeIviT
gasIoe/v/t
8T0v000d3d
IT0v000430
9T0vP00043d
ST0w000430
£T0v000d3d
Z10v00043d
§T0v000430
Z00v000430
300v000d30
007000430
Z66E000430
966000430
3 3430
E8EET00dI]
POU0d3d
Z§6E000430
3 d3d
SBEE000330
00000430
T00%000430
000v000430
566£000430
B66E000430
Aaquiny

STOZ/TIE/T0
STOZ/TE/T0
STOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
STOL/TE/TO
STOZ/TE/T0
STOL/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO

SZOZ/TE/TO

SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/IE/TO
SZOZ/1E/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZDZ/TE/TO
STOZ/TE/TO
S70Z/TE/10
SZ0Z/TE/10
STOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/1E/10
szoz/1e/10
STOZ/TE/T0
STOZ/1E/10
SZOZ/1E/10
STOZ/1E/10
STOZ/1E/T0
STOT/1E/10
szoz/1e/10
szoZ/1E/10
STOT/1E/T0
sT0Z/1£/10
SZOT/TE/TO
3eq
v&._mv—u

STOT/TE/TO
STOZ/TE/TO
SZ0Z/IE/10
ST0Z/1E/ 10
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOT/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/T0
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/OE/TO
SZOT/OE/TO
SZOZ/OE/TO
SZOZ/OE/TO
SZOZ/0E/TO
STOT/OE/TO
STOT/OE/TO
SZOZ/OE/TO
SZOZ/OE/TO
SZ0Z/0E/10
SZOZ/OE/T0
S2Z0Z/0E/10
SZOZ/OE/T0
STOZ/OE/10
5Z0Z/6Z/10
§702/67/10
SZOZ/6Z/10
§20Z/67/10
ST0Z/8T/10
$70Z/8Z/10
SZ0T/8Z/10
$Z0Z/8Z/10
5202/8¢/10
e

panss|

yoday uopsesues] yueq



91'051-
#5'59-
959481
0T9'T-
05'05-
8E'S65°T-
STS0LLT
ST'S0L LT
00°000°¢-
0£'85-
9£°8£9"
04'562'T-
00°05T-
00'r8L
686545
88 TETOLI-
05'19-
¥£'606"
00'SkT-
0009
00'SLT
6£'88
0004TT
00°8E-
ST'08¢-
SOvLEL-
0E6L-
S6ETL'S-
0P
07'865'T-
Or'6EZ-
UY6TT-
§9'68-
00'vES-
1824
00052~
Lr'968°2
ov 651~
£4°90€T-
1LLLT'6T-
06664~
16°129'T-
96 LLtm
junowy

- :a8ury 3jeq panss|

A=Y
ABYD
A2YD
33840
4324
A3
[FELENRRETs)
184D
184D
134D
134D
IO
APYD
wsodag
FRY3
HRy3
¥a33YD
¥RY
¥RYD
ysodag
usodag
Jsodag
usodag
3¥I8Yd
134D
334D
334D
33I3YD
FIBYD
FI2BYD
AI¥YD
EEL )
3IBYD
338342
EEC )
LEC D)
LEC )
LELL )
24D
84D
A8y
A8y
¥22Y2
adA)

Buipueising
Buipuersing
Suipuesinpg
paJeapd
Juipuesing
Suipueising
paJeal)
paJtes|)
paJtea|)
paJteal)
Juipuersing
paiea|y
palea|)
paseal)
paieap)
pasea|n
Suipueising
Suipueising
Juipuesind
pasea|)
pasea|)
pasea)
pasea)
paJead
paieal)
pasear)
paseard
paJead
palead
palea(d
pales|)
paJes()
paiea(d
paiea|y
paJea|d
paJea|y
paJe3()
paiea|d
pasea|)
paiea|d
pasea)
pasean
pasead
smjels

3|geAed S1UNDIY
jqeied S1Unoddy
3)qeAed s1unody
ajgeAed s1unoddy
a[qeded s1UNOI2Y
a|qeled sunoixy
a|qeled sunoiy
a|qeded s1unoddy
a|qeied s;unoidy
a|gqeded sjunoxny
s|gqeied s;unoay
s|gehed sjuUnoidy
3geied SjuUncIIY

3|qen22ay SJUNOIY

algeAed SUNO1Y
ajqeAed slunady
ajqeAed SIUNOIDY
ajqeAed s)unodny
a|qeded Sunody

Jadpe (ruduan

2|qeAIIaY SIUNONY
2|qeAIaI3Y SIUNOIDY

133pa |eJauan
2|qeAed 51uUN0Y
a|geiey sjunoody
a|qeAeqd SlunNoIoy
|qeheyd syuncIdy
a|qelAeyg SIUNODY
2|qeAed sjunoddy
3jqeied sjunodlay
3|geAed sJunoldy
a|qeAey sunoddy
3|geied sjunoday
3|geied s53unoady
a|geied s1unoldy
a|geied s51unody
a|geied siunedy
a|qeAed suncIay
3|eAed 5unoddY
3|qeABy SIUNOIDY
3|geAed S3UNOIIY
3|qeAeRd SIUNODY
a|qeied saunoddy
SNpON

JNI ‘seD SNN

IqON-1L

71 2ANOWOINY OJd BN

N x3H2L

EITRE TR LETTEN S S

uonelodiod saruonsis

|essaAaYy SLNIS

5LNJ3G

|euonewlalu) Sunnsuo) sadaiag Aduadiawg
¥33d uoqg

AJLIOUINY (eDIPAN 7§ 3414 BUOZUY [eSIUd)
d1 3uedold seguawly

BuippAoay |e18 (I

wawhed Ajuo spJed - 44D DOIYN
[SERY;

a4nAn

Ivd 51a1ydyaaid Asjjep apiap-euopas
3055y 5234313414 A3||RA FPIBA-BUCPIS
saleYD J23y3aan4 ASj|BA BPISN-BLOPIS
SZ0Z/ST/10 ¥dD ouendngy

1uawAed w5dd uoIney W

awaed |jag v

us0dag QdAn

JU| POOMUOIIOT JO [0JL-PIBM

00 wawdinb3 aag payun

D77 RAROWOINY O 341

064Z# 21035 SdN3YL

dnoug ASojouyda) 3eisung

W3ipaeds

2171 8Z6suBis

39819 L2qoY

a31mas Indas 28puqud

2711 °payag Jase]

2ueqiw axer

Su| ‘puai] adew

29 YiedH 501|19H

377 ‘SUOIIENUNWILOIDA| BUULID
uosuyor Auueg]

PUISI [BIPIW T 3dl4 uchue) Jaddod
poomuonod jo Al

AjoyIny [EJIpa 73 3414 BUOZUY |EJUI)
TR R

puounuey Asysy

uonduasag

66L¥0T90L
86LF0T90L
I6L%0T50L
96v0T50L
S6LVOTI0L
PeLYOTS0L
E6LYOTS0L
EBZPOTS0L
CoLYOT90L
TBLYOTI0Z
08L%0T90L
6BLY0T90L
BBLF0TI0L
f47: d30d
LBLPOTO0L
S8LvOT90L
SBLPOT90L
¥8Lv0TI0L
EBZVOTI0L
ZS6E000430
LTEED00430
ST6E000430
ESGEO0043T
Z8Lv0TI0L
T8LP0T90L
08Z¥0T90L
BIIV0T90L
BZIvOTI0L
LZLv0190L
9LIv0190L
SLLYOT90L
vLLLOTI0L
ELLV0T90L
TLIPOTI0L
TZIpOTI0L
0ZZv0T30Z
69Zv0TI0L
897%0T90Z
I9Zv0TI0L
59770T90L
S97p0T90L
FOZFOTS0Z
EGZFOTS0L
JaquinN

SZOZ/IE/TO

STOZ/TE/T0
SZ0Z/TE/10
SZ0Z/TE/T0
SZOZ/TE/TO

SZOT/IE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO

STOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/TE/TO
S20Z/TE/10
sToZ/1E 10
STOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/TE/T0
sTOZ/1E/10
STOZ/1E/10
STOZ/TE/TO
SZOZ/TE/TO
SZOT/TE/TO
5Z0T/TE/T0
Sz0Z/1E/10
SZOT/TE/TO
sz0z/1E/10
STOZ/T1E/10
SZ0T/1E/10
szoz/ie/10
STOZ/1E/T0
STOZ/1E/10
SZOT/TE/T0
szoz/1e/10
STOZ/TE/TO
STOZ/TIE/T0
ajeq
pateap

SZ0T/ET/T0
SZT0T/£T/10
SZOT/EL/T0
STOT/ET/T0
STOT/EL/T0
szoT/eT/10
SZ0Z/ET/10
sTozZ/eT/10
ST0Z/ET/10
szoz/ez/10
SZOZ/EL/T0
SZ0Z/EZ/T0
SZ0Z/EZ/T0
STOZ/TL/T0
SZOT/9T/10
S70Z/9T/10
SZOT/9T/10
SZ0Z/9T/10
SZ0T/91/10
SZOZ/PL/T0
SZOZ/ET/10
SZOZ/ET/T0
520Z/60/10
ST0Z/60/T0
520Z/60/10
SZ02/60/10
SZ0Z/60/10
$20Z/60/10
$702/60/10
$702/60/10
5Z0Z/60/10
SZ0Z/60/10
570Z/60/10
570Z/60/10
S20Z/60/10
S20Z/60/10
STOZ/60/10
SZOZ/60/T0
S20T/60/10
SZOT/60/10
ST0T/60/10
sz0T/60/10
$20Z/60/10

aeq
panssy

woday uopnlesues] yueg



9t"ZE9"6E-
E9'6TH'T
£9°6TH'T

S6'PEY'IZ
SE'PEY'TT

180212
18021°C

TELLL06Z-
+8'918'ST
T5'686'0Z
S0018'Y
¥8668'CT
£6°0LL'LY
£5'98¥'901"
0595
ST'668-

00 SET-
99'99T'y
65°E6L
00°'ST
v8'EL0'6C
00 POT’ST
0Z's5T'S-
00°ZLT-
86°SET-
88'6V0'E-
unowy

- :aBuey ajeq panss;

(92Z) :jeyol 1oday

{1) :[e10L TOTOLYTISO9 WN0IDY Yueg

15|

paJeapy

(1) {2301 0000TET909 JUNOIDY Hueq

153431u|

pasea))

(1) 212301 0000YZTIOS IuUN0IIY yueg

pLa T

pases|)

{£9) :|e101 DOOOLOTI09 N0V jueg

1524934
usodag
usodaq
usodaq
AIBYD
AIBYY
HBY3
43840
A334D
usodag
wsodag
wsodag
wsodag
usodag
13343
=YD
LELL W]
34D
adA)

pasea|d
paled)
pasea|d
paiea|d
Suipuersing
guipueising
Bupueising
Supueising
Juipuesing
Suipuersing
Suipueysind
Juipuersind
uipueising
paJea))
Bujpuersing
paJes|D
pates|D
Jupuesing
smels

193pat jeisuan

1a3pal |eIauag

J28pa] jedauan

128pa |elausg
Jadpa |elauan)
J98pan |esaudg
128pa |esauRn
3|qeAed SLUNOIIY
aJgqeAed s1UNOIY
aeded Slunasy
ageded slunodsy
apqeied s1unosny

3|q2AI309Y SIUNOIDY
3|qeAIIIFY SIUNDIIY
3|eAIIIAY SIUNOIIY
2|RAIIIAY SIUNOIIY

133pa7 jeJauan
a|qedeg sunoady
3|geied 5;UnNoIy
3|geieg 5;uUnoy
3|geied SJUNOIDY
anpowy

SZOZ Aenuer - puBIpIM J4AA - PRUIET 1S9191|

670z Aenuer - s13aloaq (ende - pauses 153:93u)

Sz0z Aenuer - Ayjiqe)] asAojdw3 - pawes 1salalu)

ZVTO000LINI

SZOZ/TE/TO

SZOZ/TE/TO

pung puejpiim - TOTOFPTI0S N0y Yueg

9rTO000LN

SZOT/TE/TO

SZ0T/1E/10

pung s3aafold jepded - 0000PETS0Y JIUN0IIY ueg

SYTOOC0LNI

STOZ/TE/TO

SEOT/TESTO

pund Ayjigen auag asiojdw3 - 0000TZTI0T IUNOIIY Hueg

G707 AENUES - puUN4 [BIBUID (JIAA - PRUIET 153431U|

2[ - pun4 JeJ3UIY g4AN - PAMSIY XE| Apadoug A4 uduun)
NUES - PUn4 |BIBUID QJAA - PRAI2D3Y Xe | Aladoid Ad Joug
5207 Aenuer - |vqgd

Q3AA
QAN

avd sJaIyBuaaly A3||eA BpiaA-eUOpPasS
2058y S131YT1Ja14 A3||BA IpiaA-_UOPIS
salIUeYD 133YB|Jaa1] A3|(BA BPISA-EUOPIS
watwAed YA - QW42

uawdied asuodsay Qo0 QW4
uawdhed Yd> s300

JuaWAeY YSd4 uoneN ayoedy iedeaey

nsodag 49 gIAA

uoleIndio? [eNpa 107

Aluno) |edeaep
XOJaY
S53|3JIMN VOZUIA

ZPTO000INI
BEOY0O0043A
E0V000430
9E0v000430
808F0TI0L
LOBPOT90L
S08P0190L
SOBPOLIS0L
vOBYOTS0L

[BEDD0dIT
SZ6E000430
E£6£000430
TZ6£000430
956£000430
£08¥0TI0L
Z08¥0I90L
T0Ev0190L

00EPOTS0L
J3qunN

Sz0T/1E/10
STOT/TE/TO
SZOT/TE/TO
ST0T/TE/T0

STOZ/TE/TO

SZTOT/TE/TO
SZOT/TE/TO

ajeq
paseap

STOZ/TE/T0
STOT/TE/T0
SZOT/TE/TO
STOT/TE/TD
SzOZ/TE/T0
ST0T/TE/T0
STOT/TE/TO
STOZ/1E/T0
SZOZ/TE/T0
S20Z/87/10
szoz/eT/1o
ST0Z/LT/T0
ST0Z/Le/10
STOL/EL/TO
STOT/EL/TO
S20Z/£2/10
SZOT/EL/TO
S20Z/ET/T0

ajeq
panss|

Joday uonIesues] yueg



Alewwing

- :a8uey ajeq panss)

ot ZE96E- 9zZ
80°TIE- 4
£1°985'TS s
£9'69'60T [4
¥1'991°8Z€- 5
00'S0T- 4
1/'8£5'888 Lzt
ST'S0LLT 1
62'5£9°029- A3
TL'606'L9T- ot
unouny unoy
9 ZEY6E- 9zZ
18'02T°C T
£9'6TY'T 1
S6'PEYTIT 1
09°v1T'T62- orT
TE L4406 L9

90 PZE'LIS o1
unowy uno)
Iy TEY'6E- 972
£96TH'T T

S6 VYT T
180712 T
TE'LLL°06T- 19
9t'601'S2Z asT
unowy unoy

:jero) yoday
aduey) g
JLEYET]
|esJaAay 143
143
|essanay nsodag
ysodag
|es1aAay 3o3yd
A33YD
Hengjueg
adA] vonoesues)

{[eyo) poday

jejo poday

puny §e35uas gIAA 000TOT-T0 T0

+23UN033Y JSEJ ONas
1UNo33Y Yysed

punj pue|piip TOTOVET909

pung3s133loig (eyde) pOO0OVETI09

puny [eJ3Us5 GIAA D000FOTI0T

N0y SXUeINGLUY D990TO0LED

N0V jueg

uoday uogesues) yueg



09°SYETL 000 000 000 09°SPE'TL iahojdw3 - asuesnsu| YyesH - 01051T

00°0ST 000 00°0 000 0005t SLUNIW3Ud DURINSU| JAIED SUASd - 0SZZTT
LU6TT 000 0z'e 000 Fra:r4 Jahojdw3 - yuswAopdwaun - DOLTTZ
80°0T 000 000 000 g00T J3ko|dw3 - 31PN - DOITTT
80'6¢- 000 €6 000 LL°6T- SuployyuMm 23835 - 00ZTTLZ
80€5Z- 000 vE09- 000 v Z6T- BuIpjoyyim [242p34 - 00TTIZ
sanigen |joJAed - 00TZ 15521019
£9'2758's - 00'0 000 000 ~ £9758's :3|qeArd SIUNDIIY - OOT SSE|ITY [I0L
£9°258°S . 00°0 000 000 £9°758'S 3|qeAed SIUN0Y - 0O000Z
Bjqeing SIUNoady - 00T (SSeIDTD
Anngen
61°9Z1°69€°0T BY'LI9SZE  PLOSE'BIY TB'T9T'BET'E SL96E'IEY'Y eSSy (€104
SE'LSLOVT 000 000 00D SELSLOvE 151355y JUAND - 0OST 5581019 [e10)
T'EER'6TT 000 a00 000 TREER'6TT SuoNNG1IUOY JaAoidw3 SHJSJ Pledaad - ZOOTST
1S°LE 00’0 o000 000 15°L€ UNoDYY pledald ang adeisod - TOOTST
£0'988°02 000 000 000 £0°988°0¢ sasuadx3 pledaid - 00OTST
S)19S5Y JUBMNY - 0OST :55€{01D
05°6L0'VZE oo EF'SE0VOT 6L EL9 TV 9T 8TL'YIT :3|qeAI223Y SIUNOIDY - 0OTT 581019 {el0l
£V'SE0'POT- o000 000 000 £ SEQ'VOT- PuUN4 PUB|P|IAA 01 3N f WOJS 3NQ - E00KZT
6L ELO'VY 000 000 000 6LELI'VY puny spafoad eyded 03 ang / wou4 ang - ZOOKZT
9 T9E'6S 000 £PSE0'FOT 6L ELD Y- 000 punj |eJauag 9] ang / wold ang - TOOPZT
00°000°6- 000 000 000 000006 $3|qeA13I3Y JaY)0 - SIUN0IIY [NPIGNOQ 10§ IIUBMO|IY - ODSEZT
OT'vIZ6l 000 000 000 0T PIZ'6h 53|qeAI203Y 13YI0 - 00DETT
vS 90E"P0S 000 000 ovo 5 90EV0S- SIUNCIIY |NJIQNOQJ J04 3IUBMD|IY - D0SZZT
07'L29'T5¢L 000 000 000 07'L79'25L aiqemaday Jui||1g 3Juengquwy - 000ZTT
FIS¥S'SE 000 000 000 PTSES'SE ajqea@iay xe| Auadold - 000TZT
QEAIZIDY SIUNOIIY - BOZT 'SSE[I1D
v6'S8Z'VOR'S. . 8t L19°SZE TLYIE'YIE  TO'SE6'TBT'E PTIZY'IEE'S 1SJUNQIIY Yueg - 00T SSE|DTD |e10L
0T'8TE . - 00’0 00°0 000 OUBIE pun4 JuaLWARy 3537 JOI SHIS - TOOYOT
50°S5S'B9T'T 000 000 000 SO'SSSBOT'T pung aasasay AauaBuiuo) 4O SHdSd - 000F0T
6T TZLELY 000 000 000 6T TTT'ELY WNO0Y 3IUBINGWIY - 0OOZOT
05 P61296'L 8 LT9'STE TLYTE pOE 19°S£6'78T°E 04'92€'680't punj jeiduag QIAA - 000TOTL
SIUN0Y jueq - §OT 552019
1955Y
puny
0L Aypqgen yyasusg  pung puny s3rafoig wAqO1D
ashojdwy - ¢0 PUB|PIM - €0 |ende) - 7o unj [e43u39 - 10

S202/1£/10 0 sV
Alewwng Junody 7V ‘1213S1g 314 AI||BA SpISA

}93Ys Iluejeg




6T°9ZT'65€°0T T seoe'sze PT'0SE'89Y ZRT9TBET'E SL'968°9E0'9 A{aayaq) sniding uang pue Anba ‘sanuger (e101
+8'£99°850°0T 8t°L19°'STE 6591’89 ZEE9TBET'E S6'TLE'9TT9 :(waaq) snidang uaun) pue Aynb3 jelo)
ST L68°L56'T 3 - . sTors'lt | S5°S05'v9 85°L8T'TY LELSEOVR'T sasuadx3 Japun /1aA0 sanuanay
1L 268'680Y 000 L PESOST 09'Z80°v0T LESTRPETY asuadxy 1oL
66 6ZL LYK 8Z°9¢8TT 8T OPY'STT 8T'0LT'SPT V2 ELT'SLOY anNUaAsY [e10L
95'0£L'001'8 . OTTLL'ETE vO'TT6'E0r YT PLO'LEY'E 80'p10'98Z°y :Aunb3 3ujuusdag |10y (2301
9sozL'00t's 00 . 0T TLL'ETE vO'TT6'E0Y tTULOL60'E 80°'¥10°98Z'y :@juejeg puny - 00OE 5581319 €10l
95°042°00T'8 0T TLLETE O TT6'E0Y YTYL0'L60'E 80'¢10'982'y puny |eJ2uag 10} paAI3saIUN - 0000TE
sduejed pund - DDOE 55210
Ayunb3
SE'8SHOTE 000 St'99- 00'0 08'vZS'0TE Aniqen jelo)
16'vE0°92Z 000 oo 000 16°¥€0'922 ISYNIGRIT WRLIND JIPIO - 00TT S52ID1D {BI0L
6¢°091°9€ 000 0c'o 000 6 09T°9E SNOJUE(IAISIA - INUBARY PRLIAJAQA - 0SPTZT
85 THS'80T 00'0 000 000 85 THS'801 PIURINQIIY - INUAADY PRLIARQA - TYHTZE
P8'ZEETB 00°0 000 000 vBZEE'TS S3XE] - INUIAIY PALIRNRA - TTHTZE
SB|IgelT WAL JIYID - 002 15521219
18°045'8L . . . 000 SP'99- 00°0 97°{£9'8L :sangen [josAed - 0OTZ SS9 (€101
06'€9 000 000 000 06°£9 Fuipjoyyaan - 2auUBINSU| 3Y1 [BUOIKEN ALIRYI - 0OESTT
87’16 000 000 000 BT16 8uiployyiim - Auwsepu; jepdsoy - STZ91Z
65092 000 000 000 65092 Buployyum - Aypgesig wiai Koys - $I7eTe
0S'Ev 000 000 000 0S'EY Fuipjoyyim - ueid |e8a7 - £1Z9TE
SY'ES 000 000 o000 SPES Buipjoyym - pJens Ayuap| - ZTZ91Z
0£'ZST 000 000 000 oeest SUIPIOYYIAM - 553U IBINND - TTZITT
tL TSt 000 000 0o ¥ 76T FUIPIOYYUM - Ueld IUBPIIIY - OTZITT
W0'19L 000 000 000 019 SuIployYuYIM 22uRINSL) 3 - ESTSTT
o'tz 000 000 000 orte Jakojdw3 - 10y sBuines yyesy - #10STT
85'0ZE 000 000 00’0 85 0ZE J2A0idw3 - 3dUEINSU| 3N - ETOSTL
9£'068 000 000 000 9£'068 J2A0|dWw] - AJUBINSU| UOISIA - ZTOSTT
00 L1b'Y 000 000 000 00'LTItY JaAoidwi3 - uesnsu) |eyuaq - TTOSTL
pund
leaoy Aupgengouag puny puny s133foigd »3(qo1o
ashoydw3 - 0 PUE|pIIM - €0 jende) - zo ung |esauan - 1o

SZ0Z/TE/T0JO SV 129Ys ruejeq



‘suopaelosd eSHN o Med 20uETEE YSED PelewnsT sy o) pred Bq PINOYS UONUBNE S0|7 '1eaA [225Y BL) jO 2IN02 ay) Jean pelebpng samip p

1ESA [225]) WaLND BY) U1 PAZIAN BY Jou Aew sejedidgue yels Jey swa) o} enp ae jebpng
S5 B 0 [N S SR 0 09[Ry S FUR [RY] SO0 SRR RUSWSIRIS JUBH PUB ‘SSURIIWING UOGEIIU00eY ‘sysode) § SURLEAL ‘SH0eyT) J0 Je1sibey 'sieroueuI] Auow 5 10L0s1c] Su) 0) 1381 ssesld |SINOIOR JUAWSSAU PUB YSBD ‘saunjipuadxe ‘sanuane) ey bupsedal uonewuciu pajelep aiow w04
‘pousd 1e\i Suunp ‘pred LBy UBY JOYIES PAUNDUI LSUM SSINIPUSTHXE PUE 'PEAIFIA) USYM LSL JHAE) ‘PaLLSe Bse ABL) UBYM SBNUBAG Loda) 0) pasn
5 Bunsoda: po Sieg RN PagiioR 8| SISEE Ry DEgPOR E UD papodal 1) S8 woday [eueu4 [BnuLy SIS Sy yIEW 0 SISeq [0y PeyIPol & uo pajioday eq o) pebueys 1aeq sAy sainipuadie BU) pue SBNUBARN Bl e BlOU BSERl SIIN0IJE YSEI BY) WO PESINGSI SaINpUaxe pue

U PRSOdND SanUBAR B yike Aguci pejepdn o [w sucqaeioxd 9oy Bukved [erueuy w spinb e se pesn oq o) ax Asy ) 180png peidope $ eed juaund Sy pue seaA () eal 1se Byl 10) SNIIPUSCXS pUE SONUGASI [BIGE $JMUSI] BY) JE SISAIRUE UE WOY PSALSD B4am BAOGR Suonaalosd By |

foud Bu) AjSES O} BIGRHEAR YSBD JURISHNG

SUEVSIELL JIUTEY] A SU) 1B EEAsuHUET 0} pojeoual S| Lodes siy] (uow Buipadaid ew woy saunipuadxa pue Sanuaie) [Enide eyl i Auuow paepdn aq o] si uoday uogaeloid o4 yseD Byl 1eed [easy yoes lodey uondelord mojd ysed e sanposd ysnw 1ausi] su ToH08-8k § SHY ed

S09'vPE'y § E£49'16C'Y S PSE'POL'S § ODLGBRE $ SWZEIEW & GFST9LY § 6ZL'BER'Y $ Z06ZFY § ZZOOEEE § PLL'ESYL $ SELEIEL § 769608 § 2uRjeg yse) pRrewns]
S00'es  § esgBlL § €0Zuz ¢ 908§ ¥9669S ¢ (geeeel 4 {6m6E9e) § PorusYy sanuanay
$537 219eAI23Y SIUNCITY 0 P2IS0 S1[22aY Yse)
ez’ § {ese'pzl) § zsz'eoL  § (6ve'Rl)  § u665s § (see'mrl ¢ {oa'sse) § PIRd POMg
JoUd §S37 PIed 194 JON Ing paruddy (ssuadi3) saniqer
GLPZZE'L § EBFEIEL § POLTBIT § 0196 S SS000F $ BSEUOMEL § GALSE0Z § S0MTEYL $ ZI0RSzL ¢ losses0') ¢ (ascey ¢ loeamel ¢ (PeSN)PapPY YsSED 1N BAe|NUALINY
(ee0'2p)  § (8ze18) § vsz'siz’L ¢ (ovs'zey) ¢ (Zogowyl § (1ws6l) ¢ 69C'E0F  § ¥EEWOE  § ZoriEcT & (Zeesre) & (Bee'sowl  § (oegmel ¢ {Pasn)pappy yse? 1N Aoy
0Z9'6ON'LL $ EI6'GEL'S S LYVE'PENL § EVT0SZ) $ TS0'GPE S GGE'TIY S LMM'S09  § TRTSPS S SOM'S09  § PZEMES  § AEISE S v0'pEs  § SBimIS  § 999'B6r § sasmpusdxgeiog
olg'ere  § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 3 $ $ g - $ sasf) buoueuly lewQ
8/g'958 § Zegse’ § S § ¥35189  § SE9 $ §i£9 § 5.9 $ PLLS $ pULS $ $ goviOL  § PLLS § tlLS $ {osy'l) ¢ somesigeg
68S'SSP'Z § 98160 § 16168 § 0SZ¢ $ 052C $ 8v'l9  § 8eE's $ s $ 'y % £200L 0§ QL § rwe $ BIFEE  § 08l § sampusdx3 jueisy
Zw's9e % VOSEOZ 0§ 6LLTE § BLIZZ § 6U2T S 6MTZ $ BLIZZ S BOKEC 3 vEK0Z § LEIZ § L2852 S 16502 S OMlE $ pEEZ § suonedunwwo)
0082 $ PE6E $ 8 § - $ - 3 - s - $ 9 § - $ 09 $ 8 $ % $ $ pueipnm
00560 § £p0'ZBL § BS6W  § esE'PL  § BS6PL  § 8S6PL  § BS6PL  § 6OVEL  § 10811 ¢ £60GL  § 0/ZT 0§ SeYLL ¢ B0TT  § 616 § soueuslUEp 18314
SPL'46L & LET9L S eZv9l  § 62YOL  § E2v9L  § eZy9l § eevoL  § fEE¥ $ 9sLtL $ M0 %1 $ s $ soL § wss ¢ suonessdp
T66'LPT 0§ TEEIZ S £9102 4 €902 0§ £910C  § £9102 0§ €902 % 1091 § 0RO § 006 § 4T0E 0§ 69971 0§ OGP0l § 6ELBC 8 SEMBGSWI
0sees ¢ oasrer $ sy $ @By § e8l'y $ 88y $ Ly $ 669 $ w0t $ v $ 182 3§ £E9'9 $ wese ¢ piy § sowevane buppng
161§ 881l $ a8 § @l $ 8281 $ 98 § &l $ - $ 52 $ 86 § €08 $ e $ 56 $ w61 § uoluaAdld Bl
660V § G6EPIE 0§ PIGBL  $ 6591 0§ wLI'RL $ TG % PLIBL 0§ GITA % £9VIE § EISWL § 28690 0§ evRLC  § 68LGE  § G96TL  § voneasuwpy
we'es ¢ ST £ 05 g - % - g - $ - § § 989 $ - t o g - § 192 §$ 2E § preogang
CZVHP9 § PTI'966'S § 9B0'S6P  § 9B0'GGR  § 0S9Zw.  $ 9B0SEY  § 9R0SEY  § OSveRy § 9/00iF $ L9E'GhY  § BA0GR9  § 6LYBZF § SLLGPY  § 1BA0SE  § Sasuadx3 puuosidd
sanppuady
929'608'LL § L8C'9SKOL § BITIMYL $ Z96'09F $ OOC'WO0'T $ £GREEZ S FIEYOL  $ CZEEYE S PEELMOL $ BLIGER  § 0B0O6ZE § LZ¥RLL  $ 6SZSOL  § 9fEEfl & sanuasay |mo)
SZ9'899 ¢ Skre0c  § swee § - $ - $ - 3 - s - $ - § - s - $ - 5§ - $ - § ssanog Bunveuy 1app
pBZOSET § POV'SBOL § £9O'LBR  § 0522 $ e § eses $ seLt § 0s2T $ - $ gL 0§ - § 6501 0§ - $ 00008 & senuaasy e
00276 $ op0S8L § €89T § €897 $ €897 $ £89C $ £897 $ 08SPE % SWEC  § IR $ pIC®  § 5tes 3 809'8C § 0997F  § Swoou.BYIO
0O0'/SE S 0S9986 § LWL 0§ LWL S AWML % AL § LPIL § vEEY8 % 90676 0§ ZZSE6 0§ S50 0TS0l § 89U 1Ezie § (leruooy payipow) senuanay Souenquy
EEVT6  § TE0L § LB $ L6 $ Ul $ L6 § L6 $ seLe § 988l § 169¢ § v85'C $ 107 $ s0lv $ 6EZry  § semneguo)sesy
1Ze8PL § 025961 § L0108 ¢ b § 8Ly § Ml $ 917 $ 1E£9 § oz ¢ luy $ My $ B $ 07 $ M § sanuanay Euswwsrobau|
£96'069'2 § POLMPLL  § LLLOET 6 82SWBE S IK9TT6L § LIBESL  § 9069, 0§ S8R $ 99056 § O0IB0SL  § 09SGLE § 09LMS § 86 § 251 § sanuansy we) Apadold
16png 49 [T sg-unp sz-fel GZ-ady SZ-5eM [T 2T gz-uer ¥2-39Q $T-AON P10 p-dag v2-Boy pzZ-Inr SINUIAIY
STFTAd aLs papsfaag  pepefong  paelong  pasfond  papdfoud lemay [eny [emay ey eny [emay Jeny
JZO'6E8'T § 20UBJEY YSE) FZ0Z ‘0F Sunp

6202 ‘L& Auenuer Buipu3 yjuoy au} 104
Suoloslolg Mol Yses pun [e18uss) GZ0Z-20Z Ad
puisig ang AsjieA apiap



Verde Valley Fire District, AZ

ExpCategory;RevCategory

Fund: 01 - General Fund
4100 - Property Tax Revenues
4200 - Intergovernmental Revenues
4300 - Fees For Services
4400 - Ambulance Revenues
4500 - Other Income
4700 - Grant Revenue
4900 - Other Financing Sources
Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses
5000 - Salaries and Wages

Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses Total:

Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits
5110 - Employment Taxes
§120 - Retirement Benefits
§150 - Health Benefits
5180 - Uniforms

Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits Total:

Department: 6000 - Fire Board
6020 - Election Expenses
6040 - Supplies
6090 - Training

Department; 6000 - Fire Board Total:

Department: 6100 - Administration
6110 - Insurance
6120 - Outside Services
6130 - Memberships / Subscriptions
6140 - Supplies
6160 - Wilities
6170 - Repair and Maintenance
6190 - Training

Department: 6100 - Administration Total:

Department: 6200 - Fire Prevention
6220 - Outside Services
6230 - Memberships / Subscriptions
6240 - Supplies
6290 - Training

Department: 6200 - Fire Prevention Total:

Department: 6300 - Building Maintenance
6320 - Outside Services
6340 - Supplies
6370 - Repair and Maintenance

Department: 6300 - Building Maintenance Total:

Department: 6400 - EMS Services
6420 - Outside Services
6430 - Memberships / Subscriptions
6440 - Supplies
6470 - Repair and Maintenance
6490 - Training

Department: 6400 - EMS Services Total:

Original
Total Budget

7,690,563.00
148,321.00
92,433.00
857,000.00
32,200.00
1,380,284.00
668,825.00

4,084,949.00
4,084,949.00

448,291.00
484,950.00
1,380,783.00
37,150.00
2,351,174.00

66,847.00
900.00
5.000.00
72,747.00

47,888.00
88,790.00
50,882.00
33,150.00
89,574.00
5.032.00
25,663.00
340,979.00

4,000.00
3,261.00
4,500.00
10,170.00
21,931.00

3,400.00
15,750.00
31,100.00
50,250.00

80,814.00
11,594.00
100,844.00
25,200.00
23,500.00
241,952.00

Monthly Budget VS Actual - Summary

Current
Total Budget

7,690,563.00
148,321.00
92,433.00
857,000.00
32,200.00
2,380,284.00
668,825.00

4,084,949.00
4,084,949.00

448,291.00
484,950.00
1,380,783.00
37,150 00
2,351,174.00

66,847.00
900.00
5,00000
72,747.00

47,888.00
88,790.00
50,882.00
33,150.00
£9,574.00
5,032.00
25,663.00
340,979.00

4,000.00
3,261.00
4,500.00
10,170.00
21,931.00

3,400.00
15,750.00
31,100.00
50,250.00

80,814.00
11,594.00
100,844.00
25,200.00
23,500.00
241,952.00

Group Summary
For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 01/31/2025

Variance
Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
217,885.36 4,972,501.66 -2,718,061.34 64.66 %
6,331.15 89,684.85 -58,636.15 60.47 %
3,795.00 93,664.05 1,231.05 10133 %
B4,983.57 641,567.15 -215,432.85 7486 %
34,579.82 151,629.65 115,429.65 470.90%
2,250.00 126,125.88 -2,254,158.12 5.30%
0.00 0.00 -668,825.00 0.00%
3_10,745.97 2,159,978.39 1,924,970.61 52.88 %
310,745.97 2,159,978.39 1,924,970.61 52.88%
6,750.55 225,302.09 222,988.91 50.26 %
29,639.64 185,423.15 299,526.85 38.29 %
95,452.32 684,076.00 696,707.00 4954 %
491.25 18,369.52 18,780.48 49.45 %
132,733.76  1,113,170.76  1,238,003.24 47.35%
0.00 60.01 66,786.99 0.09%
0.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 %
777.18 1,994.03 3,0q5.97 39.88 %
777.18 2,054.04 70,692.96 2.82%
0.00 32,842.00 15,0456.00 68.58 %
3,823.57 44,653.74 44,136.26 50.29 %
500.00 46,983.60 3,898.40 92.34%
3,487.26 13,740.67 19,409.33 41.45 %
8,426.71 55,046.34 34,527.66 61.45%
235.98 1,415.88 3,616.12 28.14 %
74286 13,Q93.67 12,569.33 51.02 %
17,216.48 207,775.90 133,203.10 60.94%
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00%
0.00 2,223.84 1,037.16 68.20 %
0.00 1,428.75 3,071.25 31.75%
0.00 2,367.02 7,802.98 23.27 %
0.00 6,019.61 15,911.39 27.45%
38.00 2,399.65 1,000.35 7058%
1,705.11 5,606.26 10,143.74 35.60 %
4,635.42 19,514.74 11,585.26 62.75%
6,378.53 27,520.65 22,729.35 54.77 %
4,434.73 22,765.46 58,048.54 28.17 %
2,272.81 8,219.40 3,374.60 70.89 %
7,942.96 56,143.23 44,700.77 5567 %
1,700.00 25,645.24 -445.24 10177 %
350.00 6,265.06 17,234.94 26.66 %
16,700.50 119,038.39 122,913,561 49.20 %



Maonthly Budget V5 Actual - Summary

ExpCategory;RevCategory

Department: 6500 - Operations
6520 - Outside Services
6530 - Memberships / Subscriptions
6540 - Supplies
6570 - Repair and Maintenance
6590 - Training

Department: 6500 - Operations Total:

Department: 6600 - Fleet Maintenance
6640 - Supplies
6670 - Repair and Maintenance

Department: 6600 - Fleet Maintenance Totak:

Department: 6700 - Wildland
6740 - Supplies

Department: 6700 - Wildland Total:

Department: 6800 - Communications
6820 - Outside Services
6830 - Memberships / Subscriptions
6840 - Supplies
6860 - Utilities
6870 - Repair and Maintenance
6890 - Training

Department: 6800 - Communications Total:

Department: 7000 - Grants
7100 - Assistance to Firefighters Gran
7110 - AFG Grant Match Requirements
7120 - Federal Grants
7200 - AZ GOHS Grants
7300 - Gila River Indian Community Gra
7400 - Firehouse Subs Grants
7500 - Arizona State Grants
7800 - Miscellaneous Grants
7900 - Unanticipated Grants
7910 - Unanticipated Grant Match Requi

Department: 7000 - Grants Total:

Department: 8000 - Debt Service
8900 - Debt Service

Department: 8000 - Debt Service Total:

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses
9200 - Op Transfers Out - Capital Fund
9400 - Op Transfers Out - Employee Ben
9900 - Contingency

Department: 5000 - Other Financing Uses Total:
Fund: 01 - General Fund Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 02 - Capital Projects Fund
4500 - Other Income
4900 - Other Financing Sources
Department: 6100 - Administration
6120 - Outside Services

Department: 6100 - Administration Total:

Department: 8000 - Debt Service
8300 - Building Maintenance Equipment
8400 - EMS Services Equipment
8500 - Operations Equipment
8600 - Fleet Maintenance Eguipment

Original
Total Budget

12,700.00
14,523.00
93,193.00
7,600.00
69,129.00
197,145.00

76,000.00
103,500.00
179,500.00

7,500.00
7.500.00

231,333.00
4,900.00
8,070.00

14,844.00
4,975.00
1,300.00

265,422.00

1,238,421.00
141,614.00
360,887.00
10,825.00
59,232.00
32,521.00
257,146.00
92,443.00
250,000.00
12,500.00
2,455,589.00

856,878.00
856,878.00

400,000.00

80,110.00
263,500.00
743,610.00

0.00

64,000.00
400,000.00

400.00
400.00

155,000.00
445,507.00

64,200.00
230,146.00

Current
Total Budget

12,700.00
14,523.00
93,193.00
7,600.00
69,129.00
197,145.00

76,000.00
103,500.00
179,500.00

7,500.00
7,500.00

231,333.00
4,900.00
8,070.00

14,844.00
4,975.00
1,300.00

265,422.00

1,238.421.00
141,614.00
360,887.00
10,825.00
§9,232.00
32,521.00
257,146.00
92,443.00
250,000.00
12,500.00
2,455,589.00

856,878.00
856,878.00

400,000.00

80,110.00
263,500.00
743,610.00

0.00

64,000 00
400,000.00

40:0.00
400.00

155,000.00
445,507.00

64,800.00
230,146.00

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 01/31/2025

Variance
Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Activity Activity [Unfavorable) Used
0.00 7,523.55 5,176.45 59.24 %
144 .99 14,668.50 -145.50 101.00 %
480.00 35,298.28 57,894.72 37.88%
380.15 2,939.72 4,660.28 38.68%
3,321.76 19,797.11 49,331.89 28.64 %
4,326.90 80,227.16 116,917.84 40.69 %
5,158.09 30,843.88 45,156.12 40.58 %
14,250.92 76,407.73 27,092.27 73.82%
19,409.01 107,251.61 72,248.39 59.75%
46 10 2,059.21 5,440.79 27.46 %
46.10 2,059.21 5,440.79 27.46 %
19,277.71 134,944.21 96,388.79 58.33%
390.00 3,852.33 1,047 .67 7862 %
2,595.38 6,109.36 1,960.64 75.70%
1,205.49 7.379.47 7.464.53 49.71 %
0.00 169.92 4,805.08 3.42%
0.00 456.35 843,65 35.10 %
23,468.58 152,911.64 11251036  5761%
0.00 0.00 1,238,421.00 0.00 %
0.00 571.82 141,042.18 040%
0.00 0.00 360,887.00 0.00%
0.00 3,883.28 6,941.72 35.87 %
1,015.46 1,015.46 58,216.54 1.71%
0.00 0.00 32,521.00 0.00 %
1,880.48 21,126.47 236,019.53 8.22%
4,829.19 89,327.44 3,115.56 96.63 %
0.00 8,116.00 241,884.00 325%
0.00 3,995.00 ] 8,505.00 31.96 %
7.725.13 128,035.47 2,327,553.53 5.21%
5,713.95 128,772.54 728,105.46 15.03%
5,712.95 128,772.54 728,105.46 15.03 %
0.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 80,110.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 263,500.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 743,610.00 0.00 %.
-195,417.19 1,840,357.87 1,840,357.87 0.00%
36,473.95 145,270.18 81,270.18 22698 %
0.00 0.00 -400,000.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00%
0.00 26,404.99 123,595.01 17.04%
0.00 76,878.15 3168,628.85 17.26%
0.00 0.00 654,800.00 0.00 %
0.00 799.46 229,346.54 0.35%



Monthly Budget VS Actual - Summary

ExpCatepory;RevCategory

8800 - Communications Equipment

Department: 8000 - Debt Service Total:

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses
9100 - Operating Transfers Out

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses Total:
Fund: 02 - Capital Projects Fund Surplus {Deficit):

Fund: 03 - Wildland Fund
4200 - Intergovernmental Revenues
4500 - Other Income
Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses
5000 - Salaries and Wages

Department: S000 - Personnel Expenses Total:

Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits
5110 - Employment Taxes
5120 - Retirement Benefits

Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits Total:

Department: 6700 - Wildland
6720 - Dutside Services
6740 - Supplies
6770 - Repair and Maintenance
6790 - Training

Department: 6700 - Wildland Total:

Department: 8000 - Debt Service
8600 - Fleet Maintenance Equipment

Departiment: 8000 - Debt Service Total:
Fund: 03 - Wildland Fund Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 04 - Employee Benefit Liability Fund
4500 - Other Income
4900 - Other Financing Sources
Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses
9100 - Operating Transfers Out

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses Total:
Fund: 04 - Employee Benefit Liahility Fund Surplus (Deficit):
Report Surplus {Deficit):

Original
Total Budget

32,000.00
927,453.00

142,153.00
142,153.00

-606,006.00

300,000.00
3,600.00

181,500.00
181,500.00

19,766.00
22,488.00
42,254.00

6,000.00
49,800.00
17,000.c0

5,000.00
77,800.00

305,000.00
305,000.00

-302,954.00

6,000.00
80,110.00

67,436.00
67,436.00

18,674.00
-890,286.00

Current
Total Budget

32,000.00
927,453.00

142,153.00
142,153.00

-606,006.00

300,000.00
3,600.00

181,500.00
181,500.00

19,766.00
22,488.00
42,254.00

6,000.00
49,800.00
17,000.00

5,000.00
77,800.00

305,000.00
305,000.00

-302,954.00

6,000.00
80,110.00

67.436.00
67,436.00

18,674.00
-890,286.00

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 01/31/2025

Variance
Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
0.00 0.00 32,00000  0.00%
0.00 104,082.60 823,370.40 11.22 %
.00 Q.00 142,153.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 142,153.00 0.00 %
35,473.95 41,187.58 647,193.58 -6.80 %
0.00 202,140.78 -97,859.22 67.38%
2,419.63 13,299.51 9,699.51 369.43%
14,783.65 113,719.66 67,780.34 62.66 %
14,783.65 113,719.66 67,780.34 62.66 %
213.30 1,678.06 18,087.94 849 %
1,85;.95 14,333.17 8,154 .83 63.74 %
2,066.26 16,011.23 26,242.77 37.89%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00%
0.00 19,140.77 30,659.23 38.44 %
0.00 2,063.08 14,936.52 12.14 %
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00%
0.00 21,203.85 56,596.15 27.25%
0.00 0.00 305,000.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 305,000.00 0.00 %
-14,430.28 64,505.55 367,459.55 -21.29%
2,120.81 11,846.28 5,846.28 197.44%
0.00 0.00 -80,110.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 67,436.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 67,436.00 0.00 %
2,120.81 11,846.28 -6,822.72 63.494%
-171,252.71 1,957,897.28 2,848,183.28 -219.92 %



Monthly Budget VS Actual - Summary For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 01/31/2025
Fund Summary

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable

Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable)
01 - General Fund 0.00 0.00 -195,417.19 1,840,357.87 1,840,357.87
02 - Capital Projects Fund -606,006.00 -606,006.00 36,473.95 41,187.58 647,193.58
03 - Wildland Fund -302,554.00 -302,954.00 -14,430.28 64,505.55 367,459.55
04 - Employee Benefit Liability Fui 18,674.00 18,674.00 2,12081 11,846.28 -6,827.72

Report Surplus {Deficit): -890,286.00 -890,286.00 -171,252.71 1,957,897.28 2,848,183.28



Monthly Financials - Detail

Verde Valley Fire District, AZ Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 01/31/2025

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorabie) Used
Fund: 01 - General Fund
Revenue
RevCategory: 4100 - Property Tax Revenues
01-411000 Real Estate / Personal Property 7,226,250.00 7,226,250.00 204,985.52 4,660,356.84 -2,565,893.16 £4.49%
01-4 12000 Fire District Assistance Tax 464,313.00 464,313.00 12,899.84 312,144.82 -152,168.18 6723 %
RevCategory: 4100 - Property Tax Revenues Totak: 7,690,563.00 7,690,563.00 217,885.36 4,972,501.66 -2,718,061.34  64.66 %
RevCategory: 4200 - Intergovernmental Revenues
01-423000 In-Lieu Taxes 1,423.00 1,423.00 0.00 0.00 -1,423.00 0.00%
01-4 24000 Smart and Safe Arizona Act Taxes $0,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 54,187.08 -35,81292 6021%
01-425000 Shared Services Agreement Reimbu 56,858.00 56,898.00 6,331.15 35497.77 -21,400.23 62.39%
RevCategory: 4200 - Intergovernmental Revenues Total: 148,321.00 148,321.06 6,331.15 89,684.85 -58,636.15 60.47 %
RevCategory: 4300 - Fees For Services
1-43 3000 Fire Protection Service Agreeme 69,433.00 69,433.00 0.00 69,432.64 -0.36 100.00%
01 1] Out of District Billings 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,500.00 5,293.59 -706.41 88.23%
01-433000 First Aid / CPR Classes 8,000.00 8,000.00 1,395.00 7,504.82 -95.18 9881%
01-4 34000 Inspection / Plan Review Fees 9,000.00 9,000.00 900.00 11,033.00 203300 12259%
RevCategory: 4300 - Fees For Services Total: 92,433.00 92,433.00 3,795.00 93,664.05 1,231.05 10133 %
RevCategory: 4400 - Ambulance Revenues
01-441000 Ambulance Revenues 860,000.00 860,000.00 84,983.57 643,814.05 -216,185.95 7486 %
01-442000 Ambulance Refunds -3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.00 -2,246.90 753.10 7490%
RevCategory: 3400 - Ambulance Revenues Total: 857,000.00 857,000.00 84,983.57 641,567.15 -215,432.85 T74.86%
RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income
(1451000 Interest Income 27,000.00 27,000.00 33,257.49 131,828.27 104,828.27 488.25%
(1-45 2000 Donations 1,200.00 1,200.00 120.00 1,945.00 745.00 162.08 %
(1-455000 QOther Income 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,202.33 17,856.38 13,856.38 446.41%
RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income Total: 32,200.00 32,200.00 34,579.82 151,629.65 119,429.65 470.90 %
RevCategory: 4700 - Grant Revenue
G1-471000 Assistance to Firefighters Gran 1,238,421.00 1,238,421.00 0.00 0.00 1,238,421.00 0.00%
01-471010 AFG Regional Partner Grant Match 78,809.00 78,809.00 0.00 0.00 -78,809.00 0.00%
01-471200 Federal Appropriation Grants 360,887.00 360,887.00 0.00 0.00 -360,887.00 0.00%
01-472000 AZ Governor's Office of Highway 10,825.00 10,825.00 0.00 0.00 -10,825.00 000%
01-475000 Arizona State Grant Revenues 257,146.00 257,146.00 0.00 10,538.88 -246,607.12 4.10%
01-479000 Miscellaneous Grant Revenues 434,196.00 434,196.00 2,250.00 115,587.00 -318,605.00 26.62 %
RevCategory: 4700 - Grant Revenue Total:  2,380,284.00  2,380,284.00 2,250.00 126,125.88  -2,254,158.12  5.30%
RevCategory: 4900 - Other Financing Sources
Operating Transfers in - Capital Fun 142,153.00 142,153.00 0.00 0.00 -142,153.00 0.00 %
Operating Transfers In - Employee B 66,562.00 66,562.00 0.00 0.00 -66,562.00 0.00 %
Carryover Funds 460,110.00 460,110.00 0.00 0.00 -460,110.00 0.00%
RevCategory: 4900 - Other Financing Sources Total: 668,825.00 668,825.00 0.00 0.00 -668,825.00 0.00%
Revenue Total: 11,869,626.00 11,869,626.00 349,824.90 6,075,173.24 -5,794,452.76 51.18%
Expense
Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses
ExpCategory: 5000 - Salaries and Wages
(1-5000-501000 Fire Chief 129,269.00 129,265.00 9,944 .00 70,205.60 59,06340 5431%
01-5000-501010 Joint Management Agreement Con 23,177.00 23,177.00 1,782.88 12,480.16 10,696.84 5385%
01-5000-501 300 Battalion Chiefs 276,224.00 276,224.00 21,178.82 175,877.13 100,346.87 6367%
01-5000-502100 Fire Inspector 56,950.00 56,950.00 4,380.80 30,927.73 26,022.27 5431%
01-5000-503000 Captains 691,138.00 691,139.00 57,090.16 366,910.11 324,22889 S5309%
O1-5000-503100 Engineers 546,419.00 546,419.00 40,259.24 307,380.47 239,03853 S6.25%

O1-5000-503200 Firefighters 1,025,400.00 1,025,400.00 72,525.19 502,158.25 523,241.75 4897%




Monthly Financials - Detail

(1 -5C00- 504000
(1-5000-30410C
(11-5000-505000
(11-5000-506000
01-5000-506001
011-5000-506002
(31-5000-507000
01-5000-509000

Administrative Staff
Support Staff

FLSA Overtime
Overtime - Support
Overtime - Backfill
Overtime - Training
Medic Differential
Holiday Pay

ExpCategory: 5000 - Salaries and Wages Tota):

Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses Total:

Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits
ExpCategory: 5110 - Employment Taxes

01-5100-51 1400
01-5100-51 1600
01-5100-511700

Social Security
Medicare
Unemployment

01-5100-511800

Workers Compensation Insurance

ExpCategory: 5110 - Employment Taxes Total:

ExpCategory: 5120 - Retirement Benefits

PSPRS Retirement

PSPRS Cancer Insurance
PSPRS Defined Contribution
ASRS Retirement

D1-5300-5312201
01-5300-5312202
01-53040-5 1 2600

ExpCategory: 5120 - Retirement Benefits Total:

ExpCategory: 5150 - Health Benefits

01-5100-515010 Health Insurance
01-5100-515011 Dental Insurance
01-5100-515012 Vision Insurance

01-5100-515013
01-5100-515014
01-5100-515015
01-5100-515020
01-5100-515030

Life Insurance

Health Savings Account Contribu
Employer Funded Contributions
Accident, Death & Dismemberment
Craig Tiger Act Counseling Services

01-5100-515800 Conversion of Leave
01-5100-517001 Physicals/Vaccinations/Test-Full-Ti
(1-5100-517003 Physicals/Vaccinations/Test-Admini
01-5100-517005 Physicals/Vaccinations/Test-New Hi
01-5100-517006 Physicals/Vaccinations/Test-New Hi

Q1-5100-517100 Post-Accident Drug Screening

ExpCategory: 5150 - Health Benefits Total:

ExpCategory: 5180 - Uniforms

01-5100-552000 Uniforms - Miscellaneous
01-5100-538001 Uniforms - New Hire Suppression
01-5100-512100 Uniforms-Full-Time Suppression
01-5100-518101 Uniforms-Mcllvoy, David

01-5100-518102
1-5100-518103
1-5100-515104

Uniforms-Newell, Louis
Uniforms-Murphy, Seth
Uniforms-Young, Spencer
Uniforms-B8ailey, Pete
Uniforms-James, lan
Uniforms-Poe, Matthew
Uniforms-Harkey, Cody
Uniforms-Marx, Jacob
Uniforms-Robertson, Matthew
Uniforms-Wintermute, Richard
Uniforms-thrman, Tucker
Uniforms-Heisinger, Bryan
Uniforms-Garcia, Genaro

el =]

]

1-5100-518105
1-5100-518106
1-5100-518107
1-5100-518109
DI-5100-518111
O1-5100-518112
DL-5100-518116
01-5100-518115
01-5100-518120
01-5100-518121

Tl ]

Original
Total Budget

252,798.00
10,677.00
214,889.00
23,956.00
430,959.00
40,144.00
241,728.00
121,220.00
4,084,949.00

4,084,949.00

31,467.00
59,263.00
204.00
357,357.00
448,291.00

384,217.00
2,150.00
48,645.00
49,338.00
484,950.00

862,262.00
51,840.00
10,506.00

3,869.00

232,500.00

96,000.00
6,904.00
7,740.00

66,562.00

35,100.00
1,000.00
3,000.00
2,000.00
1,500.00

1,380,783.00

1,550.00
7,200.00
26,000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
000
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Current
Total Budget

252,798.00
10,677.00
214,889.00
23,956.00
430,959.00
40,144.00
241,728.00
121,220.00
4,084,949.00

4,084,949.00

31,467.00
59,263.00
204.00
357,357.00
448,291.00

384,217.00
2,150.00
48,645.00
49,938.00
484,950.00

862,262.00
51,840.00
10,506.00

3,869.00

232,500.00

96,000.00
6,904.00
7,740.00

66,562.00

35,100.00
1,000.00
3,000.00
2,000.00
1,500.00

1,380,783.00

1,550.00
7,200.00
26,000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 01/31/2025

Variance
Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
19,419.82 136,523.55 116,27445 54.00%
78.93 728.27 9,94873  682%
15,867.06 112,057.40 102,83160 52.15%
1,720.18 10,274.07 13,68193 42.89%
28,067 17 220,374.02 21058498 51.14%
000 22,063.95 18,080.05 54.96%
16,293.64 114,263.00 127,465.00 47.27%
22,138.08 77,754.68 43,46532 6414 %
310,74597  2,159,978.39  1,924,970.61 52.88%
310,745.97  2,159,978.39  1,924,970.61 52.88%
2,200.34 15,195.94 16,271.06 48.29%
4,423.94 31,287.59 27,97541  52.79%
126.27 140.06 63.94 68.66%
0.00 178,673.50 178,67850  50.00%
6,750.55 225,302.09 222,088.91 50.26%
21,233.27 139,035.14 245,181.86 36.19%
0.00 2,150.00 000 100.00%
3,986.52 13,640.92 3500408 28.04%
4,419.85 30,597.09 19,34091 61.27%
29,639.64 185,423.15 299,526.85 38.24%
64,309 80 435,413.00 426,84500 S0.50%
3,388.00 26,253.00 2558700 50.64%
769.17 5,205.91 530009 49.55%
320.58 2,176.31 1,69269 56.25%
17,750.66 119,544.72 112,955.28 51.42%
7,384.32 53,382.48 4261752 5561%
0.00 7,105.00 -201.00 10291%
0.00 2,496.00 524400 3225%
0.00 1,124.79 6543721  169%
907.79 24,457.79 10,642.21 69.68%
0.00 125.00 87500 1250%
0.00 3,700.00 70000 123.33%
122.00 2,922.00 92200 146.10%
0.00 170.00 1,33000 11.33%
95,352.32 684,076.00 696,707.00 49.54%
0.00 0.00 1,550.00  0.00%
56.03 5,772.47 142753  80.17%
56.03 5,253.02 20,74698  20.20%
0.00 40,00 4000  0.00%
0.00 533.82 .533.82  000%
0.00 60.00 6000  0.00%
295.68 438.19 43819 0.00%
0.00 60.00 6000  0.00%
0.00 20.00 2000  0.00%
0.00 150.00 15000  0.00%
0.00 373.47 -373.47 0.00%
0.00 533.90 53390 0.00%
313.35 313.35 31335  0.00%
0.00 225.54 22554 0.00%
0.00 203.23 -203.23  0.00%
0.00 65.00 -65.00  0.00%
0.00 20.00 2000 000%




Monthly Financials - Detail

01-5100-518124
01-3100-318127
01-3100-318128
01-5100-318129
01-5100-518130

1-5100-518131
01-5100-518133
01-5100-518136
01-5100-518140
01-5100-518145
01-5100-518151
01-5100-518152
01-5100-518153
01-5100-51R154
01-5100-518155

1-5100-519000
01-5100-519007
01-5100-519004
01-5100-519400

Uniforms-Chavez, Matthew
Uniforms-Pizzi, Jonathan
Uniferms-Sherman, Dillon
Uniforms-McDaniel, Jake
Uniforms-Sinica, Jerry
Uniforms-Sandoval, Justin
Uniforms-Ashford, Scott
Uniforms-Rosenberg, Joel
Uniforms-Anderson, lvan
Uniforms-Mattix, Scott
Uniforms-Delonge, Guy
Uniforms-Church, Ethan
Uniforms-Barten, Caden
Uniforms-Buckly, Taber
Uniforms-Knobbe, Tyler
Uniforms-Odell, loseph
Uniforms-Administrative Staff
Uniforms-Johnson, Daniel
Uniforms - Lopez, Richard
Unifarms-Support Staff

ExpCategory: 5180 - Uniforms Total:
Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits Total:

Department: 6000 - Fire Board
ExpCategory: 6020 - Election Expenses

01-6000- 802000

Election Expenses

ExpCategory: 6020 - Election Expenses Total:

ExpCategory: 6040 - Supplies

0- 5000

-

Supplies

ExpCategory: 6040 - Supplies Total:

ExpCategory: 6090 - Training

01-6000-609100
(1-6000-609200

Registration Fees
Travel Expenses

ExpCategory: 6090 - Training Total:
Department: 6000 - Fire Board Total:

Department: 6100 - Administration
ExpCategory: 6110 - Insurance

01-6100-61 1001
¢1-6100.511100

General Liability, Prop & Auto
Insurance Claim Deductibles

ExpCategory: 6110 - Insurance Total:

ExpCategory: 6120 - Qutside Services

01-6100-612001
01-6100-61 2002
D1-6100-612003
01-6100-512004
01-6100-612005
01-6100-612006
01-6100-612007
01-6100-612008
01-6100-612009
01-6100-612010
01-6100-612011
01-6100-65120132

01-6100-612013

Legal Services

Consulting Services

Accounting / Auditing Services
IT Services

Support Services

Bank Service Fees

Shredding Services
Fingerprinting Fees

Publishing Fees

Website Hosting Fees

Hiring / Promaotion Testing Fees
GFOA Budget and Financial Reporti
Debt Collection Services

ExpCategory: 6120 - Outside Services Total:

ExpCategory: 6130 - Memberships / Subscriptions
01-6100-513001 AZ Fire Districts Association

Original
Total Budget

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
000
000
000
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
000
2,000.00
000
000
400.00

37,150.00

2,351,174.00

66,847.00
66,847.00

900.00
900.00

2,200.00
2,800.00
5,000.00

72,747.00

45,888.00
2,000.00
47,888.00

12,500.00
14,425.00
15,000.00
19,200.00
7,035.00
5,420.00
300.00
220.00
750.00
3,892.00
2,000.00
805.00
3,243.00
88,790.00

1,995.00

Current
Total Budget

000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,000.00
0.00

0.00
400.00
37,150,00

2,351,174.00

66,847.00
66,847.00

300.00
900.00

2,200.00
2,800.00
5,000.00

72,747.00

45,888.00
2,000.00
47,888.00

12,500.00
14,425.00
19,000.00
19,200.00
7.035.00
5,420.00
300.00
220.00
750.00
3,892.00
2,000.00
805.00
3,243.00
88,790.00

1,995.00

For Fiscal: 2024-202S Period Ending: 01/31/2025

Variance
Period Fiscal Favorahle Percent
Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
0.00 17153 -17153 0.00%
0.00 218.88 21888  0.00%
0.00 215.88 21588  0.00%
0.00 318.92 31892 0.00%
0.00 65.90 6590  0.00%
170.16 170.16 17016 0.00%
0.00 34187 34187  000%
0.00 273.88 27388  0.00%
0.00 59217 50217  0.00%
0.00 140.00 14000  0.00%
0.00 118.76 411876  0.00%
0.00 116.49 -11649  000%
0.00 191.03 19103 0.00%
0.00 212.76 21276 0.00%
0.00 40.00 4000  0.00%
0.00 44530 -44530  0.00%
0.00 581.40 1,41860 2907 %
0.00 30.00 3000 0.00%
0.00 62.60 6260  0.00%
0.00 0,00 40000  0.00%
891.25 18,369.52 18,78048  49.45%
132,733.76  1,113,170.76  1,238,003.24 47.35%
0.00 60.01 6678699  0.09%
0.00 §0.01 66,786.99  0.09%
0.00 0.00 900.00  0.00%
0.00 0.00 90000 0.00%
275.00 1,100.00 1,10000 50.00%
502.18 894.03 1,90597 3193%
777.18 1,994.03 3,005.97 39.88%
777.18 2,054.04 70,692.96 2.82%
0.00 32,842.00 13,04600 7157%
0.00 0.00 200000  0.00%
0.00 32,842.00 15,046.00 68.58 %
0.00 40.00 12,46000  0.32%
3,000.00 3,000.00 11,42500 20.80%
0.00 19,000.00 D00 100.00%
0.00 9,605.31 9,50469 50.03%
0.00 7,035.00 000 100.00%
311.08 3,017.01 2,40299 S566%
50.50 50.50 24950 1683 %
0.00 110.00 11000 50.00%
0.00 50.94 69906  6.79%
1.99 1,939.98 195202 49.85%
0.00 0.00 2,00000 0.00%
460.00 805.00 0.00 100.00 %
0.00 0.00 324300 0.00%
3,823.57 44,653.74 44,136.26 50.29 %
0.00 0.00 1,99500  0.00%




Monthly Financials - Detail

01-6100-613002
01-6100-613003
01-6100-613005
01-6100-613006
01-6100-613010
01-6100-613013
01-6100-613014
01-6100-513015
01-6100-613018
01-6100-613019
01-6100-513020
01-6100-613021
01-6100-613022

ExpCategory: 6130 - Memberships / Subscriptions Total:

AZ Fire Chiefs Association

Verde Valley Fire/EMS Chiefs
nternational Fire Chiefs Assoc
Verde independent

Government Finance Officers AZ
Financial Software Annual Fees
Incident Reporting Software Fee
Staffing Program Fees

Adobe Acrobat Pro DC

Video Conferencing Network Fees
National Testing Network Fees
Archive Social Annual Fees
Human Resource Assoc Annual Fe
Government Finance Officers Assoc

ExpCategory: 6140 - Supplies

01-6100-614100
01-6100-614104
01-6100-614103
01-6190-614108
01-6100-614109
01:6100-614300
01-6100-614400
P1-6100-614500
01-6100-614600
01-5100-614700

Office Supplies

Checks

Tax Forms

Labor Law Posters

Shift Calendars

Postage

Office Furniture

Office Equipment

Hiring / Promotional Testing Suppli
Dept Mtgs / Emp Recognitions

ExpCategory: 6140 - Supplies Total:

ExpCategory: 6160 - Utilities

01-5100-615132
01-6100-616133
01-6100-616136

1-6100-616137

1-6100-616231
01-6100-616232
01-6100-616236
01-6100-616237
01-6100-616336
01-6100-616436
01-6100-616531
01-6100-616532
01-6100-6165 36
01-6100-616631
01-6100-616632
01-6100-616636
01-6100-616731
01-6100-616732
01-6100-615736

Electricity-Station 31
Electricity-Station 32
Electricity-Station 33
Electricity-Station 36
Electricity-Station 37

Propane / Natural Gas-Station 31
Propane / Natural Gas-Station 32
Propane / Natural Gas-Station 36
Propane / Natural Gas-Station 37
Water

Sewer

Telephone-Station 31
Telephone-Station 32
Telephone-Station 36

Trash Services-Station 31

Trash Services-5tation 32

Trash Services-5tation 36
Internet-Station 31
Internet-Station 32
Internet-Station 36

ExpCategory: 6160 - Utilities Total:

ExpCategory: 6170 - Repair and Maintenance

01-6100-617101
01-6100-617102
1-81040-617200

Copier Maintenance Agreement
Copier Repair & Maintenance
Telephone System Repair & Maint

ExpCategory: 6170 - Repair and Maintenance Total:

ExpCategory: 6190 - Training

01-6100-619100
011-6100-619101

Registration Fees
AFDA / AFCA Conferences

Original
Total Budget

750.00
4,410 .00
745.00
186.00
70.00
14,360.00
18,000.00
3,408.00
1,400.00
150.00
750.00
4,398.00
100.00
160.00
50,882.00

9,000.00
400.00
500.00

0.00
200.00

1,500.00

8,050.00

8,000.00

2,000.00

3,500.00

33,150.00

16,400.00
14,600.00
900.00
6,750.00
$50.00
4,500.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
500.00
2,400.00
840.00
12,000.00
7,500.00
3,372.00
1,926.00
840.00
456.00
5,800.00
3,700.00
2,040.00
89,574.00

2,832.00

200.00
2,000.00
5,032.00

5,350.00
2,200.00

Current
Total Budget

750.00
4,410.00
745.00
186.00
70.00
14,360.00
18,000.00
3,408.00
1,400.00
150.00
750.00
4,398.00
100.00
160.00
50,882.00

9,000.00
400.00
500.00

0.00
200.00

1,500.00

8,050.00

8,000.00

2,000.00

3,500.00

33,150.00

16,400.00
14,600.00
900.00
6,750.00
550.00
4,500.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
500.00
2,400.00
840.00
12,000.00
7,500.00
3,372.00
1,926.00
840.00
456.00
5,800.00
3,700.00
2,040.00
89,574.00

2,832.00

200.00
2,000.00
5,032.00

5.350.00
2,200.00

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 01/31/2025

Period
Activity
500.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
500.00

2,452.61
0.00
0.00
117.84
0.00
716.48
0.00
110.65
0.00
89.68

3,487.26

1,144.16
909.66
59.66
299.11
48.58
1,582.98
1,295.70
115.58
34.58
0.00
0.00
927.79
600.00
276.86
0.00
0.00
0.00
460.91
506.52
164.62
8,426.71

23598
0.00
0.00

235.98

0.00
0.00

Fiscal
Activity
750.00
4,410.00
0.00
89.36
80.00
14,428.60
14,479.66
5,281.37
1,550.82
133.25
750.00
4,830.54
0.00
200.00
46,983.60

5,008.54
0.00
390.67
117.84
153.36
1,042.84
4,184.90
2,507.77
0.00
334.75
13,740.67

9,44351
8,231.82
417.66
3,689.65
350.88
1,793.31
1,999.22
385.25
218.84
836.59
322.30
7.077.99
4,069.32
1,877.82
1,285.29
483.08
207.37
7,722.05
3,482.05
1,152.34
55,046.34

1,415.88
0.00
0.00

1,415.88

4,786.00
1,100.00

Variance
Favorable
{Unfavorakle)

0.00
0.00
745.00
96.64
-10.00
-68.60
3,520.34
-1,873.37
-150.82
16.75
0.00
-432.54
100.00
-40.00
3,898.40

3,991.46
400.00
109.33

-117.84
46.64
457.16

3,865.10

5,492.23

2,000.00

3,165.25

19,409.33

6,956.49
6,368.18
482.34
3,060.35
199.12
2,706.69
500.78
1,614.75
281.16
1,563.41
517.70
4,922.01
3,430.68
1,494.18
640.71
356.92
248.63
-1,922.05
217.95
887.66
34,527.66

1,416.12

200.00
2,000.00
3,616.12

564.00
1,100.00

Percent
Used

100.00 %
100.00 %
0.00 %
48.04%
114.29 %
100.48 %
80.44 %
154.97 %
110.77 %
88.83 %
100.00 %
109.83 %
0.00 %
125.00 %
92.34%

55.65 %
0.00%
7813 %
0.00 %
76.68 %
69.52 %
5199 %
3135%
0.00%
956 %
41.45 %

5758%
56.38%
4641%
54.66 %
63.80%
39.85%
79.97 %
19.26 %
4377 %
34.86 %
3837 %
58.98 %
54.26 %
55.69 %
66.73 %
5751%
4548 %
133.14 %
94.11%
56.49 %
61.45%

50.00 %
0.00%
0.00%

28.14%

89.46 %
50.00 %




Monthly Financials - Detail

01-6100-619102
015 100-61 930

GFOA / GFOAz Conferences
Travel Expenses

ExpCategory: 6190 - Training Total:
Department: 6100 - Administration Total:

Department: 6200 - Fire Prevention
ExpCategory: 6220 - Outside Services
01-6200-62 2002 Consulting Services

ExpCategory: 6220 - Qutside Services Total:

ExpCategory: 6230 - Memberships / Subscriptions

21-6200-623001
01-6200-623002
01-6200-623003
01-6200-623004
01-6200-623005
01-6200-52 3006

01-6200-623009
01-6200-623010
01-6200-623011

ExpCategory: 6230 - Memberships / Subscriptions Total:

AZ Fire Marshals Association

AZ Fire / Burn Educators Assoc
NFPA

International Code Council
International Assoc of Arson In
ArcView GIS Annual Subscription
PDF Pro Software Annual Fee
Drop Box Fee

Car Seat Tech Certifications
Hydrant Field Data Collector

ExpCategory: 6240 - Supplies

01-6200-624000
01-6200-624003
(11-5200-624004
01-5200-624300
011-5200-624400
{11-5200-624500

Miscellaneous Supplies

Books

Personal Protective Equipment
Smoke Detector Batteries
Miscellaneous Childrens Handout
Public Education Supplies

ExpCategory: 6240 - Supplies Total:

ExpCategory: 6290 - Training

01-6200-629100
(1-6200-629101
01:6200-629200

Registration Fees
Certifications
Travel Expenses

ExpCategory: 6290 - Training Total:

Department: 6200 - Fire Prevention Total:

Department: 6300 - Building Maintenance
ExpCategory: 6320 - Outside Services

01-6300-632100

j=
tag]

1-6300-632300

=

1-6300-632400

Pest Control

Carpet Cleaning

Weed Spray Service

Fire Extinguisher Service

ExpCategory: 6320 - Outside Services Total:

ExpCategory: 6340 - Supplies

01-6300-634200
01-6300-634201
01-6300-534203

Station Supplies
Consumable ltems
Water

ExpCategory: 6340 - Supplies Total:

ExpCategory: 6370 - Repair and Maintenance

01-6300-637131
01-6300-637132
01-6300-637133
01-6300-637136
01-6300-637137

Misc Repair & Maintenance-Station
Misc Repair & Maintenance-Station
Misc Repair & Maintenance-Station
Misc Repair & Mairtenance-Station
Misc Repair & Maintenance-Station

ExpCategory: 6370 - Repair and Maintenance Total:
Department: 6300 - Building Maintenance Total:

Original
Total Budget

1,060.00
17,053.00
25,663.00

340,979.00

4,000.00
4,000.00

35.00
35.00
175.00
385.00
270.00
485.00
0.00
176.00
700.00
1,000.00
3,261.00

1,400.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
800.00
800.00

4,500.00

5,870.00
1,700.00
2,600.00
10,170.00

21,931.00

1,000.00
400.00
500.00

1,500.00

3,400.00

13,000.00
2,000.00
750.00
15,750.00

13,000.00
11,000.00
600.00
6,000.00
500.00
31,100.00

50,250.00

Current
Total Budget

1,060.00
17,053.00
25,663.00

340,979.00

4,000.00
4,000.00

35.00
35.00
175.00
385.00
270.00
485.00
0.00
176.00
700.00
1,000.00
3,261.00

1,400.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
800.00
£00.00

4,500.00

5,870.00
1,700.00
2,600.00
10,170.00

21,931.00

1,000.00
400.00
500.00

1,500.00

3,400.00

13,000.00
2,000.00
750.00
15,750.00

13,000.00
11,000.00
600.00
6,000.00
500.00
31,100.00

50,250.00

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 01/31/2025

Variance
Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Activity Activity [Unfavorable) Used
45.00 290.00 77000 2736%
697.96 6,917.67 10,13533 4057 %
74296 13,093.67 12,569.33 S51.02%
17,216.48 207,775.90 133,203.10 60.94%
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 %
0.00 6.97 28.03 1991 %
0.00 1333 21.67 38.09%
0.00 568.74 -39374 32499%
0.00 100.57 284.43 26112 %
0.00 184.00 86.00 68.15 %
0.00 733,94 -24894 15133 %
0.00 345.46 -345.46 0.00 %
0.00 175.83 017 9990%
0.00 95.00 605.00 1357%
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 %
0.00 2,223.89 1,037.16 68.20%
0.00 906.82 49318 64.77%
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 S00.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 %
0.00 129.01 67099 1613 %
0.00 392.92 407.08 49.12%
0.00 1,428.75 3,071.25 31.75%
0.00 1,475.00 4,39500 2513%
0.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.00 %
0.00 292.02 1,70798 3431%
0.00 2,367.02 780298 23.27%
0.00 6,019.61 1591139 27.45%
0.00 480.00 520.00 48.00%
0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00%
38.00 302.00 198.00 60.40%
0.00 1,617.65 117.65 107.84%
38.00 2,399.65 1,000.35 70.58%
1,546.88 5,048.61 7,951.39 3884 %
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 %
158.23 557.65 19235 7435%
1,705.11 5,606.26 10,143.74 3560 %
1,655.08 5,523.02 7.476.98 4248 %
1,223.07 9,839.31 1,160.69 89.45 %
0.00 41891 181.09 69.82 %
1,707.27 3,218.73 2,781.27 5365%
50.00 514.77 -14.77 10295 %
4,635.42 19,514.74 11,585.26 62.75 %
6,378.53 27,520.65 22,729.35 54.77 %




Monthty Financials - Detail

Department: 6300 - EMS Services
ExpCategory: 6420 - Qutside Services

O1-6400-642013

01-6400-642100

Debt Collection Services
Ambulance Billing

ExpCategory: 6420 - Qutside Services Total:

ExpCategory: 6430 - Memberships / Subscriptions

01-6400-643001
01-6400-543002
01-6400-643003
01-6400-543004
01-6400-543005
01-6400-543005
01-6400-543007
01-6400-543008
0i-6400-543011
01-6400-543012

ExpCategory: 6430 - Memberships / Subscriptions Total:

Northern Arizona EMS

Arizona Ambulance Association
CLIA Lab

Ambulance Registration Fees
Ambulance Regulatory Fees
Ambulance Billing Interface Fee
CAD Interface Annual Fee

CON Renewal

Stryker Annuval Fees

Handtevy Annual Fees

ExpCategory: 6440 - Supplies

01-6400-544101

1-6400-644102
01-6400-544103
01-6400-644104
01-6400-644105
01-6400-644106
01-6400-544107

01-6400-644112
01-6400-644114
01-5400-544115
01-6400-644116
01-6400-644118
01-6400-644114
01-6400-644120
01-6400-64412 1
01-6400-644127
01-6400-644121
01-6400-644124
01-6400-644125
01-6400-544 300
01-6400-644 300
01-6400-644 301
01-5400-644 302
01-6400-644310
01-6400-644400

Annual Infection Control Update
Blitz Packs / Back Country Drug
EZ-1G Drill

Auto-Putse Life Bands

Oxygen Bottle Valves

IV Bag Warmers

Suction Units & Batteries
Backboards

Backboard Straps

Pulse Ox

Drug Box Constant Temp Compart
Vac-U-Splints

Gurney Equipment & Supplies
LP15 Accessories

Reusable Equipment
Disposable Medical Supplies
Safety Control Seals

Drug Box Service Charge

Pyxis Cell Usage

EZ-10 Needles

Oxygen Tank Rental

Oxygen Tank Refills

CPR Supplies

AED Equipment

AED Batteries & Supplies

AED Combi-Pads

AED Equipment {Operations)
EPCR Equipment

ExpCategory: 6440 - Supplies Total:

ExpCategory: 6470 - Repair and Maintenance

01-6400-647100
(H-6400-647200
(H-6400-647 300
01-6400-647400

EMS Equipment Repair & Maint
Gurney Service Contract
Monitor Service Contract

Auto Pulse Service Contract

ExpCategory: 6470 - Repair and Maintenance Total:

ExpCategory: 6490 - Training

01-6400-643100
01-6400-649101
01-6400-643102

Registration Fees
ALS Refresher
ACLS Refresher

Original
Total Budget

5,814.00
75,000.00
§0,814.00

50.00
520.00
124.00
200.00
600.00
200.00

3,250.00
0.00
3,650.00
3,000.00
11,594.00

120.00
1,100.00
0.00
1,500.00
0.00
500.00
900.00
600.00
400.00
200.00
3,500.00
1,250.00
1,500.00
9,000.00
8,000.00
19,000.00
700.00
6,800.00
10,330.00
5,944.00
1,400.00
900.00
10,000.00
3,300.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
4,100.00
3,800.00
100,844.00

3,000.00
3,000.00
16,000.00
3,200.00
25,200.00

2,500.00
6,000.00
600.00

Current
Total Budget

5,814.00
75,000.00
80,814.00

50.00
520.00
124.00
200.00
600.00
200.00

3,250.00
0.00
3,650.00
3,000.00
11,594.00

120.00
1,100.00
0.00
1,500.00
0.00
500.00
900.00
600.00
400.00
200.00
3,500.00
1,250.00
1,500.00
9,000.00
8,000.00
19,000.00
700.00
6,800.00
10,330.00
5,944.00
1,400.00
900.00
10,000.00
3,300.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
4,100.00
3,800.00
100,844.00

3,000.00
3,000.00
16,000.00
3,200.00
25,200.00

2,500.00
6,000.00
600.00

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 01/31/2025

Period
Activity

0.00
4,434.73
4,434.73

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

227281
0.00
0.00

000

221281

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
339.98
0.00
117.01
000
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
167.94
638.36
0.00
0.00
841.00
1,461.01
110.40
0.00
980.00
0.00
C.00
3,287.26
0.00
0.00
7,942.96

0.00
0.00
0.00
1,700.00
1,700.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

Fiscal
Activity

0.00
22,765.46
22,765.46

50.00
216,67
118.33
50.00
200.00
$98.42
3,716.29
16.67
0.00
3,253.02

8,219.00

95.00
0.00
985.35
0.00
190.74
0.00
640.61
0.00
123.01
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,756.67
3,058.78
9,854.38
591.37
6,774.16
5,046.00
2,937.52
673.44
240.00
9,018.30
938.13
936.22
4,023.30
3,896.18
4,364.07
56,143.23

0.00
1,484.57
20,819.01
3,341.66
25,645.24

769.06
1,230.00
0.00

Variance
Favorable
{Unfavorable)

5,814.00
52,234.54
58,048.54

0.00
303.33
567
150.00
400.00
-398.42
-466.29
-16.67
3,650.00
-253.02
3,374.60

25.00
1,100.00
-985.35
1,500.00
-190.74
500.00
259.39
600.00
276.99
200.00
3,500.00
1,250.00
1,500.00
7,243.33
4,941.22
9.145.62
108.63
25.84
5,284.00
3,006.48
726.56
660.00
981.70
2,361.87
63.78
976.70
203.82
-564.07
44,700.77

3,000.00
1,515.43
-4,819.01
-141.66
-445.24

1,73094
4,770.00
600.00

Percent
Used

0.00%
3035 %
28.17 %

100.00 %
4167 %
95,43 %
25.00 %
3333 %

299.21%

11435 %

0.00%
0.00%

108.43 %

70.89 %

79.17%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

7118 %
0.00%

30,75 %
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

1952 %

38.23%

5187 %

84.48 %

99.62 %

48.85 %

49.42 %

48.10 %

2667 %

90.18 %

2843 %

9362 %

80.47 %

95.03 %

114.84 %

55.67%

0.00%

49.49 %
130.12 %
104.43 %
10177 %

30.76 %
20.50 %
0.00%




Monthly Financials - Detail

01-6400-643103 PALS Refresher

01-5400-649104 EMT Refresher

01-6400-645105 Paramedic Course Tuition

G 13107 AZ Ambulance Assoc Conferences
01-6400-643200 Travel Expenses

ExpCategory: 6490 - Training Total:
Department: 6400 - EMS Services Total:

Department: 6500 - Operations

ExpCategory: 6520 - Qutside Services

01-6500-652 100
01-6300-657 200
01-6500-652 300
Q1-6500-55 4600

ExpCategory: 6520 - Outside Services Total:

Ladder & Hose Festing

Extrication Tools Service Agreeman

PosiChek3 Annual Calibration
Air Quality Checks

ExpCategory: 6530 - Memberships / Subscriptions

01-6500-653001
01-6500-653003

ExpCategory: 6530 - Memberships / Subscriptions Total:

Training Program Subscription
Physical Fitness Equipment Subs

ExpCategory: 6540 - Supplies

01-6300-654100
Q1-6300-654101
01-6500-654102

1-5500-654103
01-6500-654104
01-6500-654 106
01-6500-654107
01-6500-654111
01-6500-654114
01-6500-654201
01-6500-654207
01-6500-654203
01-5500-654204
01-6500-654205
01-6500-654 206
01-6500-654207
01-6500-654208
01-6500-654301
01-6500-654302
01-6500-654306
01-5500-654307
01-6300-654 308
01-6500-654309
01-6500-654310
01-6500-654312
01-6500-654400
01-6500-654500
01-6500-654601
01-6500-6546072
1-6500-654700

0L-6
01-6500-654900

i

Firefighting Supplies
Class A Foam

PAR System Supplies
Hose

Hand / Small Tools
Nozzels

Fittings & Appliances
Flashlights / Batteries
Gas Monitor & Supplies
Mixed Fuel

Turn-Outs

Baots

Helmets

Haoods

Structure Gloves

Gear Bags

Reflective Helmet Decals & Cres
Helmet Shields

Safety Glasses

Ear Plugs

Extrication Gloves
Work Gloves

Safety Signs

Safety Vests

Traffic Cones
Flashlights / Batteries
SCBA Supplies
Extrication Supplies
Rope Rescue Supplies
Swift Water Supplies
Physical Fitness Supplies
Miscellanecus Supplies

ExpCategory: 6540 - Supplies Total:

ExpCategory: 6570 - Repair and Maintenance

01-6500-657100
02-6500-657200

01-6500-657301
01-6500-657302

Firefighting Equipment R&M
Turnout R&M

S5CBA R&M

SCBA Compressor R&M

Original
Total Budget

500.00
2,400.00
10,000.00
500.00
1,000.00
23,500.00

241,952.00

7,000.00
3,000.00
1,200.00
1,500.00
12,700.00

12,778.00
1,745.00
14,523.00

0.00
7,000.00
500.00
4,000.00
5,000.00
2,000.00
5.000.00
0.00
2,000.00
0.00
34,464.00
5,097.00
3,296.00
82400
768.00
32000
75.00
39000
180.00
180.00
640.00
255.00
250.00
1,560.00
44.00
750.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
10,050.00
3,300.00
2,000.00
250.00
93,193.00

500.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
3,500.00

Current
Total Budget

500.00
2,400.00
10,000.00
500.00
1,000.00
23,500.00

241,952.00

7,000.00
3,000.00
1,200.00
1,500.00
12,700.00

12,778.00
L,245.00
14,523.00

0.00
7,000.00
S00.00
4,000.00
$,000.00
2,000.00
$,000.00
0.00
2,000.00
0.00
34,464.00
5,097.00
3,296.00
824.00
768.00
320.00
75.00
350.00
180.00
180.00
640.00
255.00
250.00
1,560.00
44.00
750.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
10,050.00
3,300.00
2,000.00
250.00
93,193.00

500.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
3,500.00

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 01/31/2025

Variance
Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Activity Activity (Unfavorable} Used
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00%
0.00 580.00 1,82000 2417 %
350.00 3,686.00 6,314.00 36.86%
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 1,00000 000%
350.00 6,265.06 17,234.94 2666 %
16,700.50 119,038.39 122,913.61 49.20%
0.00 7.523.55 52355 107.48%
0.00 0.00 3,00000  000%
0.00 0.00 1,20000  0.00%
0.00 0.00 1,50000  0.00%
0.00 7,523.55 5176.05 59.24%
0.00 13,798.56 -1,02056 107.99%
144.99 869 94 875.06 49.85%
144.99 14,668.50 14550 101.00%
0.00 21.27 22127 0.00%
0.00 0.00 700000 0.00%
0.00 247.16 25284 4943 %
0.00 0.00 400000  0.00%
0.00 202 07 479793 404%
0.00 2,501.26 501.26 125.06 %
0.00 683.75 431625 13.68%
0.00 112 68 411268  0.00%
0.00 561 16 1,438.84 28.06%
0.00 93.34 9334 0.00%
0.00 22,835.67 11,62833 6626 %
0.00 416.99 468001 8.18%
0.00 3,948.71 -652.71 119.80 %
0.00 622 68 20132 7557%
0.00 459.83 30817 59.87%
0.00 0.00 32000 0.00%
0.00 49.81 2519  6641%
0.00 29150 9850 74.74%
0,00 0.00 18000 000%
0.00 0.00 18000  0.00%
0.00 0.00 64000 000%
0.00 0.00 25500  0.00%
0.00 0.00 25000  0.00%
0.00 0.00 1,56000  0.00%
0.00 0.00 4400  0.00%
0.00 719.73 3027 95.96%
0.00 0.00 2,00000  0.00%
0.00 0.00 1,00000  0.00%
0.00 0.00 10,05000  0.00%
480.00 480.00 2,82000 14.55%
0.00 1,050.67 949.33  52.53%
0.00 0.00 25000  0.00%
480.00 35,298.28 57,804.72 37.88%
0.00 160.98 339.02  32.20%
0.00 1,293.00 -293.00 12930%
380.15 1,485.74 14,26 99.05%
0.00 0.00 3,50000  000%




Monthly Financials - Detall

Physical Fitness Equipment R&M

ExpCategory: 6570 - Repair and Maintenance Total:

ExpCategory: 6590 - Training

01-6500-553101
01-6500-653107
D1-6500-659103
01-6500-659104
D1-6500-65910%
01-6500-653106
01-6500-659108
D1-5500-659111
D1-6500-659112
01-6500-659113
D1-6500-559 200
01-6500-659201
01-6500-659202
D1-6500-659203
01-6500-659204
01-6300-653205
P1-6500-659306
P1-6500-659208
1-5500-659300
D1-6500-659301
D1-6500-659302

Registration Fees

Arizona State Fire School
AFDA Conference

Officer Development

Rope Rescue Training
Extrication Training

TRT Instructor Certification
Swift Water Training
College Tuition Reimbursements
Blue Card Continuing Education
Fire Academy Tuition
Travel Expenses - Other
Arizona State Fire School
AFDA Conference

Officer Development

Rope Rescue Training
Extrication Training

TRT Instructor Certification
Swift Water Training
Training Materials - Other
Rehab for Drills

Materials for Drills

ExpCategory: 6590 - Training Total:
Department: 6500 - Operations Total:

Department: 6600 - Fleet Maintenance
ExpCategory: 6640 - Supplies

1-6600-6641
[f-] -BbDQ:bb 4 200}
01-6600-664800

fleet Maintenance Supplies
fuel
Knox Box Supplies

ExpCategory: 6640 - Supplies Total:

ExpCategory: 6670 - Repair and Maintenance

01-5600-667000
(1-6600-667 100
01-6600-667107
01-6600-567109
01-6600-667110
01-6600-667112
01-6600-667113
01-6600-667200
01-6600-567201
01-6600-667205
01-6600-667206
01-6600-667306
01-6600-667307
01-6600-667308
01-6600-667400
01-6600-667410
01-6600-667411
01-6600-667413
01-6600-£67500
01-6600-667508
01-6600-667509

Repair and Maintenance - Other
Repair and Maintenance - Engines
2005 Rosenbauer

2014 Rosenbauer

2005 Crimson Spartan

2020 Pierce Arrow XT Pumper
2020 Pierce Arrow XT Pumper
Repair and Maintenance - Water Te
2015 Freightliner

2004 Freightliner

2004 Freightliner

Repair and Maintenance - Ambulan
2008 Ford F-350

2015 Dodge Ram

2018 Dodge

2021 Ford F-350

Repair and Maintenance - Brush Tr
2008 ford F-550

2018 Dodge Ram 4500

2022 Ford F-550

Repair and Maintenance - Administ
2008 Chevrolet Tahoe

2011 Chevrolet Silverado 3/4 Ton

Original
Total Budget

1,100.00
7,600.00

750.00
750.00
2,000.00
5,000.00
3,000.00
1,200.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
7,500.00
8,679.00
3,750.00
1,500.00
3,000.00
4,000.00
5,000.00
2,000.00
500.00
4,000.00
6,500.00
1,500.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
69,129.00
197,145.00

2,500.00
72,500.00
1,000.00
76,000.00

5,000.00
40,000.00
0.00

Q.00

0.00

.00

0.00
11,000.00
0.00

.00

0.00
17,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
8,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
10,000.00
0.00

0.00

Current
Total Budget

1,100.00
7,600.00

750.00
750.00
2,000.00
5,000.00
3,000.00
1,200.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
7,500.00
8,679.00
3,750.00
1,500.00
3,000.00
4,000.00
5,000.00
2,000.00
500.00
4,000.00
6,500.00
1,500.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
69,129.00

197,145.00

2,500.00
72,500.00
1,000 00
76,000.00

5,000.00
40,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
11,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
17,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
2,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
10,000.00
0.00

0.00

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 01/31/2025

Period
Activity
0.00
380.15

0.00
0.00
$50.00
1,850.00
0.00
0.00
0.060
0.00
834.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
87.76
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
3,321.76

4,326.90

1,276.42
3,881.67

0.00
5,158.09

0.00
0.00
0.00
200.25
624.80
2,905.05
2,783.52
0.00
000
000
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
681.93
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

fiscal
Activity

0.00
2,939.72

369.16
713.30
1,375.00
2,325.00
0.00
0.00
800.00
0.00
2,084.00
1,648.00
.00
0.00
1,027.11
1,870.74
4,757.00
0.00
0.00
2,109.10
0.00
0.00
718.70
.00
19,797.11

80,227.16

1,609.30
28,582.07
652.51
30,843.88

0.00
0.00
1,095.93
17,047.94
3,616.92
6,958.41
7,493.14
0.00
5,087.24
1,284.20
2,950.17
0.00
767.96
1,414.29
1,671.33
2,351.30
0.00
396.14
3,468.22
833.20
0.00
153.78
992.82

Variance
Favorable
{Unfavorable)

1,100.00
4,660.28

380.84
36.70
625.00
2,675.00
3,000.00
1,200.00
200.00
5,000.00
5,416.00
7,031.00
3,750.00
1,500.00
1,972.89
2,129.26
243.00
2,000.00
500.00
1,890.90
6,500.00
1,500.00
281.30
1,500.00

116,917.84

890.70
43,917.93
34749
45,156.12

5,000.00
40,000.00
-1,099.93
-17,047.94
-3,616.92
-6,958.41
-7,493.14
11,000.00
-5,087.24
-1,284.20
-2,950.17
17,000.00
-767.96
-1,414.25%
-1,671.33
-2,351.30
8,000 00
-396.14
-3,468.22
-833.20
10,000.00
-153.78
992.82

Percent
Used

0.00 %
38.68%

43.22%
95.11%
68.75 %
46.50 %
0.00%
0.00%
80.00 %
0.00%
27.79%
18.99 %
0.00 %
0.00 %
34.24%
46.77 %
95.14 %
0.00%
0.00 %
52.73%
0.00 %
0.00 %
71.87 %
0.00%
28.64%

40.69 %

6437 %
3942%
65.25%
40.58 %

0.00 %
0.00 %
0.00 %
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%




Monthly Financials - Detail

01-6600-667510
01-6600-667512
01-6600-667513
01-6600-667514
01-6600-667516
01-6600-667517
016600667600
01-6600-667 700
Q1-6600-GH 7703
01-6600-667704
Q1-6600-667705

2013 Dodge Ram 1/2 Ton

2017 Dodge Ram 3/4 Ton

2019 Dodge Ram 1500

2024 Chevy Tahoe 4WD

2024 Chevy Silverado 2500

2024 Chevy Silverado 2500
Repair and Maintenance - Trailers
Repair and Maintenance - Technica
2022 Can-Am Defender

2024 Can-Am Defender

2024 Can-Am Defender

ExpCategory: 6670 - Repair and Maintenance Total:
Department: 6600 - Fleet Maintenance Total:

Department: 6700 - Wildland
ExpCategory: 6740 - Supplies

01-6700-674100
01-6700-674101
01-6700-674102
M-6700-674105
11-6700-674106
01-5700-674107
(1-5700-674108
01-5700-674110
01-6700-674111

Miscellaneous Wildland Supplies
Power Equipment

Goggles

Crew Boss Pants

Button Down Shirts

Brush Helmets

Giloves

Engine Packs

Hose

ExpCategory: 6740 - Supplies Total:
Department: 6700 - Wildland Total:

Department: 6800 - Communications
ExpCategory: 6820 - Outside Services
01-6500-682100 Dispatching Services

ExpCategory: 6820 - Outside Services Total:

ExpCategory: 6830 - Memberships / Subscriptions
21-56800-683200 Jerome Historical Society Lease
01-6300-683300 Active 9-1-1
01-6200-683400 Sierra Wireless

ExpCategory: 6830 - Memberships / Subscriptions Total:

ExpCategory: 6840 - Supplies
01-6800-684100 Communications Supplies
Batteries
Mobile Radios

=)

01-5800-684104

ExpCategory: 6840 - Supplies Total:

ExpCategory: 6860 - Utilities
1-6800-686100 Cell Phones

ExpCategory: 6860 - Utilities Total:

ExpCategory: 6870 - Repair and Maintenance
1-6800-6E 7100 Communications Equipment R&M
1-GBO0-68 7200 Pager R&M

o -

ExpCategory: 6870 - Repair and Maintenance Total:

ExpCategory: 6890 - Training
01-6800- BR300 Travel Expenses

ExpCategory: 6890 - Training Total:

Department: 6800 - Communications Total:

Original
Total Budget
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
500.00
12,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
103,500.00

179,500.00

1,000.00
1,500.00
100.00
1,000.00
600.00
450.00
250.00
400.00
1,200.00
7,500.00

7,500.00

231,333.00
231,333.00

2,400.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
4,900.00

2,885.00
1,785.00
3,400.00
8,070.00

14,844.00
14,844.00

4,500.00
475.00
4,975.00

1,300.00
1,300.00

265,422.00

Current
Total Budget

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
500.00
12,000 00
000

000

0.00
103,500.00

179,500.00

1,000.00
2,500.00
100.00
1,000.00
600.00
450.00
250.00
400.00
1,200.00
7,500.00

7,500.00

231,333.00
231,333.00

2,400.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
4,900.00

2,885.00
1,785.00
3,400.00
8,070.00

14,844.00
14,844.00

4,500.00
47500
4,975.00

1,300 00
1,300.00

265,422.00

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 01/31/2025

Variance
Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
0.00 1,200.30 -1,200.30 0.00%
3,461.79 6,643.52 -6,643.52 0.00 %
0.00 875.84 -875.84 0.00 %
0.00 649.41 -649.41 0.00 %
793.10 2,524.15 -2,524.15 0.00 %
799.10 1,433.63 -1,433.63 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00%
0.00 240.56 -240.56 0.00%
186.73 3,444.68 -3,444.68 0.00%
1,808.65 1,808.65 -1,808.65 0.00%
14,250.92 76,407.73 27,092.27 73.82%
19,409.01 . 107,251.61 72,248.59 59.75%
46.10 87.31 912.69 873%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 %
0.00 530.09 46991  5301%
0.00 552.24 47.76 9204 %
0.00 357.89 92.11 7953 %
0.00 123.74 126.26 49.50 %
0.00 407.94 -794 101.99%
0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0_.00 _%
46.10 2,059.21 5,440,7% 27.46 %
46.10 2,059.21 5440.79 27.46%
19,277.71 134,9_44 21 9g5,388.79 5_8.33 %
19,277.71 134,944.21 96,388.79 58.33%
0.00 2,400 00 0.00 100.00%
0.00 1,062 33 -62.33  106.23 %
3_90.00 350.00 1,110.00 2600 %
330.00 3,852.33 1,047.67 78.62 %
2,595.38 3,241.28 -356.28 112.35%
000 0.00 1,785.00 0.00 %
000 2,868.08 531.92 B4.36 %
2,595.38 6,109.36 1,960.64 75.70 %
1,205 4% 7.379.47 ?.a§4.53 49.71 %
1,205.49 7,379.47 7.464.53 49.71 %
0.00 169.92 4,330.08 378 %
0.00 0.00 47500 0.00 %
0.00 169.92 4,805.08 3.42%
0.00 456,35 E43.65 3510 %
0.00 456.35 843.65 35.10%
23,468.58 152,911.64 112,510.36 57.61%




Manthly Financials - Detail

Department: 7000 - Grants
ExpCategory: 7100 - Assistance to Firefighters Gran
01-7000-7 1000 Heart Manitor Regional Grant

ExpCategory: 7100 - Assistance to Firefighters Gran Total;

ExpCategory: 7110 - AFG Grant Match Requirements
FO00-71 1000 AFG Grant Match Requirements

ExpCategory: 7110 - AFG Grant Match Requirements Total:

ExpCategory: 7120 - Federal Grants
01-7000-7 1 2000 Cangressionally Directed Spending

ExpCategory: 7120 - Federal Grants Total:

ExpCategory: 7200 - AZ GOHS Grants
01 - 000 7 2 1000 GOHS Car Seat Grants

ExpCategory: 7200 - AZ GOHS Grants Total:

ExpCategory: 7300 - Gila River Indian Community Gra
001 - 7000 7 30000 Gila River Indian Community Gra

ExpCategory: 7300 - Gila River Indian Community Gra Total:

ExpCategory: 7400 - Firehouse Subs Grants
Q17000 70000 Firehouse Subs Grants

ExpCategory: 7400 - Firehouse Subs Grants Total:

ExpCategorv 7500 - Arizona State Grants

Arizona State Grants

Fire Incident Management Grant
DFFM Grant

ExpCategory: 7500 - Arizona State Grants Total:

ExpCategory 7800 - Miscellaneous Grants
Miscellanecus Grant Expenses

ExpCategory: 7800 - Miscellaneous Grants Total:

ExpCategory 7900 - Unanticipated Grants
Unanticipated Grant Expenses

ExpCategory: 7900 - Unanticipated Grants Total:

ExpCategory: 7910 - Unanticipated Grant Match Requi
Q- 7 Q00 19 L0 Unanticipated Grant Match Requi

ExpCategory: 7910 - Unanticipated Grant Match Requi Total;
Department: 7000 - Grants Total:

Department: 8000 - Debt Service
ExpCategory: 3900 - Debt Service
(1-8000-891000 Principal Payments
01 -8000-83 2000 Interest Payments

ExpCategory: 8500 - Debt Service Total:
Department: 8000 - Debt Service Total:

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses
ExpCategory: 9200 - Op Transfers Out - Capital Fund
01-9000-920000 Op Transfers Qut - Capital Fund

ExpCategory: 9200 - Op Transfers Out - Capital Fund Total:

ExpCategory: 9400 - Op Transfers Qut - Employee Ben
C1-9000-340000 Op Transfers Out - Employee Ben

ExpCategory: 9400 - Op Transfers Out - Employee Ben Total:

Original
Total Budget

1,238,421.00
1,238,421.00

141,614.00
141,614.00

360,887.00
360,887.00

10,825.00
10,825.00

59,232.00
§9,232.00

32,521.00
32,521.00

0.00
27,000.00
230,146.00
257,146.00

92,443.00
92,443.00

250,000.00
250,000.00

12,500.00
12,500.00

2,455,589.00

643,000.00
213,878.00
856,878.00

856,878.00

400,000.00
400,000.00

80,110.00
20,110.00

Current
Total Budget

1,238,421.00
1,238,421.00

141,614.00
141,614.00

360,887.00
360,887.00

10,825.00
10,825.00

59,232.00
59,232.00

32,521.00
32,521.00

0.00
27,000.00
230,146.00
257,146.00

92,443.00
92,443.00

250,000.00
250,000.00

12,500.00
12,500.00

2,455,589.00

543,000.00
213,878.00
856,373.00

856,378.00

400, 00,00
400,000.00

80,110.00
£0,110.00

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 01/31/2025

Period
Activity

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

1,015.46
1,015.46

.00
0.00

0.00
1,880.48
0.00
1,880.48

4,829.19
4,829.19

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

7,725.13

5.713.95
0.00
5,713.95

5,713.95

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Fiscal
Activity

0.00
0.00

571.82
571.82

0.00
0.00

3,883.28
3,883.28

1,015.46
1,015.496

0.00
0.00

521.75
20,604.72
0.00
21,126.47

89,327.44
89,327.44

8,116.00
8,116.00

3,995.00
3,995.00

128,035.47

27,083.54
101,689.00
128,772.54

128,772.54

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Variance
Favorable
{Unfavorable)

1,238,421 00
1,238,421.00

141,042 18
141,042.18

360,887.00
360,887.00

6,941.72
6,941.72

58,216 54
58,216.54

32,521.00
32,521.00

-521.75
6,395.28
230,146.00
236,019.53

3,115.56
3,115.56

241,884.00
241,884.00

8,505.00
8,505.00

2,327,553.53

61591646
112,189.00
728,105.46

728,105.46

400,000.00
400,000.00

80,110.00
£0,110.00

Percent
Used

0.00 %
0.00 %

0.40 %
0.40 %

0.00 %
0.00 %

35.87 %
3587%

1.71%
1.71%

0.00 %
0.00%

0.00%
7631%
0.00%
8.22%

96.63 %
96.63 %

3.25%
3.25%

31.96 %
31.96 %

5.21%

4.21%
4755 %
15.03 %

15.03 %

0.00 %
0.00 %

0.00 %
0.00 %




Monthly Financials - Detail

ExpCategory: 9900 - Contingency
01-9000-$90000 Contingency

ExpCategory: 9900 - Contingency Total:
Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses Total:
Expense Total:

Fund: 01 - General Fund Surplus {Deficit):

Original
Total Budget

263,500.00
263,500.00

743,610.00
11,869,626.00
0.00

Current
Total Budget

263,500.00
263,500.00

743,610.00
11,869,626.00
0.00

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 01/31/2025

Period
Activity

0.00
0.00

0.00
545,242.09
-195,417.19

Fiscal
Activity

0.00
0.00

0.00
4,234,815.37
1,840,357.87

Variance
Favorable
{Unfavorable)

263,500.00
263,500.00

743,610.00
7,634,810.63
1,840,357.87

Percent
Used

0.00 %
0.00 %

0.00 %
35.68 %
0.00%




Monthly Financials - Detail

Fund: 02 - Capital Projects Fund
Revenue
RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income
00 Interest Income
Sale of Surplus Property

RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income Total:

RewCategory: 4900 - Other Financing Sources
(3-432000 Operating Transfers In - General

RevCategory: 4300 - Other Financing Sources Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Department: 6100 - Administration
ExpCategory: 6120 - Outside Services
02-6100-612 200 Surplus Property Sales Commission

ExpCategory: 6120 - Qutside Services Total:
Department: 6100 - Administration Total:

Department: 8000 - Debt Service
ExpCategory: 8300 - Building Maintenance Equipment
02-8000-837 031 Station 31
B00Q-837032 Station 32
-B37036 Station 36

ExpCategory: 8300 - Building Maintenance Equipment Total:

ExpCategory: 8400 - EMS Services Equipment

02-8000-844001 Power Load System
02-8000-844002 Monitor / Defibrillator
02-8000-844003 Gurneys
02-8000-844004 EPCR Equipment

ExpCategory: 8400 - EMS Services Equipment Total:

ExpCategory: 8500 - Operations Equipment
| Firefighting Equipment
TRT Equipment

ExpCategory: 8500 - Operations Equipment Total:

ExpCategory: 8600 - Fleet Maintenance Equipment

02-8000- 867103 Water Tenders
02-8000-B67107 Administrative Vehicles

ExpCategory: 8600 - Fleet Maintenance Equipment Total:

ExpCategory: 8800 - Communications Equipment
2-8000-R84001 Radio Infrastructure

ExpCategory: 8800 - Communications Equipment Total:
Department: 8000 - Debt Service Total:

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses
ExpCategory: 9100 - Operating Transfers Out
02-9000-9 10000 Operating Transfers OQut - General F

ExpCategory: 9100 - Operating Transfers Out Total:
Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses Total:
Expense Total:

Fund: 02 - Capital Projects Fund Surplus {Deficit):

Original
Total Budget

60,000.00
4,000.00
64,000.00

400,000.00
400,000.00

464,000.00

400.00
400.00

400.00

90,000.00
55,000.00
10,000.00
155,000.00

38,512.00
360,000.00
30,495.00
16,500.00
445,507.00

59,800.00
5,000.00
64,800.00

230,146.00
0.00
230,146.00

32,000.00
32,000.00

927,453.00

142,153.00
142,153.00

142,153.00
1,070,006.00
-606,006.00

Current
Total Budget

60,000.00
4,000.00
64,000.00

400,000-00
400,000.00

464,000.00

400.00
400.00

400.00

90,000 00
$5,000.00
10,000.00
155,000.00

38,512.00
360,000.00
30,495.00
16,500.00
445,507.00

59,800.00
5.000.00
64,800.00

230,146.00
0.00
230,146.00

32,000 00
32,000.00

927,453.00

142,153.00
142,153.00

142,153.00
1,070,006.00
-606,006.00

For Fiscal: 2024-202S Period Ending: 01/31/2025

Period
Activity

21,494 95
14,975.00
36,473.95

0.00
0.00

36,473.95

0.00
0.00

0.00

000
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
36,473.95

Fiscal
Activity

130,291.18
14,979.00
145,270.18

0.00
0.00

145,270.18

0.00
.00

0.00

5,791.84
20,613.15
0.00
26,404.99

29,248.15

0.00
30,752.87
16,877.13
76,878.15

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
799.46
799.46

0.00
0.00

104,082.60

0.00
0.00

0.00
104,082.60
41,187.58

Variance
Favorable
{Unfavorable}

70,291.18
10,979.00
81,270.18

-400,000.00
-400,000.00

-318,729.82

400.00
400.00

400.00

84,208.16
34,386.85
10,000.00
128,595.01

9,263.85
360,000.00
-257.87
-377.13
368,628.85

59,800.00
5,000.00
64,800.00

230,146.00
-799.46
229,3456.54

32,000.00
32,000.00

823,370.40

142,153.00
142,153.00

142,153.00
965,923.40
647,193.58

Percent
Used

217.15%
374.48%
226.98 %

0.00 %
0.00 %

3131%

0.00 %
0.00 %

0.00 %

6.44 %
3748%
0.00 %
17.04%

75.95%
0.00 %
100.85 %
102.29%
17.26 %

0.00 %
0.00 %
0.00%

0.00 %
0.00 %
0.35%

0.00
0.00 %

11.22 %

0.00 %
0.00 %

0.00 %
9.73%
-6.80 %




Monthly Financials - Detail

Fund: 03 - Wildland Fund
Revenue
RevCategory: 4200 - intergovernmental Revenues
Wildland Revenues

03-4 21000

RevCategory: 4200 - Intergovernmental Revenues Total:

RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income
03-45 1000 Interest Income

RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses
ExpCategory: 5000 - Salaries and Wages
QD 505000 FLSA Overtime
) Wildland Deployment Overtime

Wildland Backfill Overtime
Medic Pay
Wildland Wages

I."x 5000-506001

5 3 m@-..-nsmo

ExpCategory: 5000 - Salaries and Wages Total:

Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses Total:

Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits
ExpCategory: 5110 - Employment Taxes

03-5100-511600 Medicare
03-5100-511700 Unemployment
03-5100-511800 Workers Compensation Insurance

ExpCategory: 5110 - Employment Taxes Total:

ExpCategory: 5120 - Retirement Benefits
5100-512200 PSPRS Retirement
03-5100-51 2202 PSPRS Defined Contribution

ExpCategory: 5120 - Retirement Benefits Total:
Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits Total:

Department: 6700 - Wildland
ExpCategory: 6720 - Outside Services
03-6700-672100 Revenue Sharing

ExpCategory: 6720 - Outside Services Total:

ExpCategory: 6740 - Supplies
-674 Miscellaneous Wildland Supplies
Powaer Equipment

g_b ;m-a:d m; Goggles
03-6700-674103 Fire Shelters

(3-6700-674105
03-6700-674105
03-6700-674108
03-6700-574111
03-6700-674300
03-6700-574300

Crew Boss Pants
Button Down Shirts
Gloves

Hose

Fuel

Deployment Expenses

ExpCategory: 6740 - Supplies Total:

ExpCategury 6770 - Repair and Maintenance

03-5700-6 77300

Engine Repair and Maintenance
Water Tender Repair and Maintena
Ambulance Repair and Maintenanc

ExpCategory: 6770 - Repair and Maintenance Total:

ExpCategory: 6790 - Training

03-6700-675100

Registration Fees

Original
Total Budget

300,000.00
300,000.00

3,600.00
3,600.00

303,600.00

4,000.00
60,000.00
60,000.00
11,500.00
46,000.00

181,500.00

181,500.00

2,632.00
0.00
17,134.00
19,766.00

22,488.00
0.00
22,488.00

42,254.00

6,000.00
€,000.00

10,000.00
1,600.00
100.00
1,200.00
750.00
500.00
150.00
1,500.00
14,000.00
20,000.00
49,800.00

8,000.00
7,000.00
2,000.00
17,000.00

2,000.00

Current
Total Budget

300,000.00
300,000.00

3,600.00
3,600.00
303,600.00

4,000.00
650,000.00
60,000.00
11,500.00
46,000.00

181,500.00

181,500.00

2,632.00
0.00
17.134.00
19,766.00

22,488.00
0.00
22,483.00

42,254.00

6,000.00
6,000.00

10,000.00
1,600.00
100.00
1,200.00
750.00
500.00
150.00
1,500.00
14,000.00
20,000.00
49,800.00

8,000.00
7,000.00
2,000.00
17,000.00

2,000.00

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 01/31/2025

Variance
Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Activity Activity {Unfavorahle) Used
0.00 £02,140.78 -97,859.22 67.38 %
0.00 202,130.78 -97,859.22 67.38%
2,419.63 13,299.51 9,69951 36943 %
2,419.63 13,299.51 9,699.51 36943 %
2,419.63 215,440,29 -88,159.71 70.96%
421.86 2,761.68 1,238.32 69.04 %
6,287.53 42,330.78 17,169.22 7138 %
4,536.24 36,742.51 23,257.49 61.24 %
787.38 8,029.07 3,470.93 69.82 %
2,750.64 23,355.62 22,644.38 50.77 %
14,783.65 113,719.66 67,780.34 62.66%
14,783.65 113,719.66 67,780.34 62.66%
210.10 1,674.86 957.14 63,63 %
3.20 3.20 -3.20 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 17,134.00 0.00 %
213.30 1,678.06 18,087.94 8.49%
1,786.1¢ 12,607.07 5,880,923 56.06 %
56.86 1,726.10 -1,726.10 0.00%
1,852.96 14,333.17 8,154.83 63.74 %
2,066.26 16,011.23 26,242.77 37.89%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00%
0.00 481 09 9,518.91 481%
0.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 %
0.00 4,455.51 9,544 .49 3183%
0.00 14,204.17 5,795.83 71.02%
0.00 19,140.77 30,659.23 38.44%
0.00 2,063.08 5,936.92 2579%
0.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%
0.00 2,063.08 14,9356.92 12.14 %
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%




Monthly Financials - Detail

Original
Total Budget

Fund: 04 - Employee Benefit Liability Fund

Revenue
RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income
04-451000 Interest Income 6,(_]00.00
RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income Total; 6,000.00
RevCategory: 4900 - Other Financing Sources
04-491000 Operating Transfers In - General 80,110.00
RevCategory: 4900 - Other Financing Sources Tota!: 80,110.00
Revenue Total: 86,110.00
Expense

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses
ExpCategory: 9100 - Operating Transfers Out

04 -9000-91 000 Operating Transfers Out - General F 67,436.00
ExpCategory: 9100 - Operating Transfers Qut Total: 67,436.00

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses Total: 67,436.00

Expense Total: 67,436.00

Fund: 04 - Employee Benefit Liability Fund Surplus {Deficit): 18,674.00

Report Surplus {Deficit): -890,286.00

Current
Total Budget

&,040.00
€,000.00

E0,110.00
80,110.00

86,110.00

67,436.00
67,436.00

67,436.00
67,436.00
18,674.00
-890,286.00

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 01/31/2025

Period
Activity

2,120.81
2,120.81

0.00
0.00

2,120.81

C.o0
0.00

0.00

0.00
2,120.81
-171,252.71

Fiscal
Activity

11,846.28
11,846.28

0.00
0.00

11,846.28

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
11,846.28
1,957,897.28

Variance
Favorable
{Unfavorable)

5,846.28
5,846.28

-80,110.00
-80,110.00

-74,263.72

67,436.00
67,436.00

67,436.00
67,436.00
-6,827.72
2,848,183.28

Percent
Used

157.44 %
197.44 %

0.00%
0.00%

13.76 %

0.00 %
0.00 %

0.00%
0.00%
63.44 %
-219.92 %




Monthly Financials - Detail For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 01/31/2025

Fund Summary

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable

Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable)
01 - General Fund 000 0.00 -195,417.1% 1,840,357.87 1,840,357.87
02 - Capital Projects Fund -606,006.00 -606,006.00 36,473.95 41,187.58 647,193.58
03 - Wildland Fund -302,954.00 -302,954.00 -14,430.28 64,505.55 367,459.55
04 - Employee Benefit Liability Fu 18,674.00 18,674.00 2,120.81 11,846.28 -6,827.72

Report Surplus (Deficit): -890,286.00 -890,286.00 -171,252.71 1,957,897.28 2,848,183.28



%0 3| %8s [crioora $ |00 | 1ic'am'e $|%00s | 00V 28'S § | %66 | 6iv'8bS'S § | %66 | 96G'9L2's § |%E0L | BESZEL'S § | %66 | pEP'69s'y § [%00L | 049266y § | %26 | 612 PE'C § %00 | #26 /68 § aunf
% | - $ | %6 | v06cec'a § | %6 | voseee's § [ %06 | zeo'szs’s § | %s6 | er'vae's § | %96 [ 005'€0L's § | %6 | cbZ'oI6' § | %96 | 8.9019% §| %96 | v25'228% 3 | %96 | 286'0LEE § | %¥6 | 95066LC § Aepy
%0 | - 3 | wee | 200900’ § | %26 | es 108’ $ [ %16 | 1z0pzEs § | %06 | £56'020° § | %i6 | tec'iv8'y § ) %eE6 | 6EL'ceor $ | %06 | voLOLEY $ | %i6 [ ealivly § | %26 | eozvale § | %16 { SLOVROE $ Judy
%o | - $ | %i9 | Bzrsirik § | %o | osezal'y $ | %69 [ 6587T66€ § | %9 | €10'824C § | %89 [0z8'vZoE § | %69 | 282'98v'E $ | %89 [902'982'C $| %89 | 8/8'00L'E § | %/3 | 2iS'IZET § | %99 | ovv'eeeT $ yoseN
%w) | - $ [ %59 |ser'ooc'y § | ose | poevo'r § [ %99 [6s8098°C §| %S9 | vez'aze't §| %S0 | SwO'brb'e § | %S9 | 206'662'c § | %S9 | 20222i'e & | %b9 | vev'0ieT § | %vo |019'W0ZT § | %29 | 269'9LL°C § Aenugeg
%pd | 256098y § | %S9 | vor'sv2'y § | %bo | 222'626'c $ | %69 | crroer'e S| %pa [ Zbbioc'e § | %9 | wri et $ | %49 | 646'BL2° $] %E9 | 160°ZE0E § | %20 | 25v'828' $ | %29 | E6S'IELZ § | %S | ser'00Z § Aenuep
%9 | Lie'ssh'y § | %00 | ivo'80'c § | %10 | 092092 § %19 | £:6995% $ | %19 [eeesee's § | %00 | 2es'zoz’e $ [ %19 | 586'000'c § | %6S | 1e0'tkR's § | %6S | 212'vB9'T 8 | %66 | 9/0'950°7 § | %8S | Lb0'2i6'L § | Jequedsg
%s | zeveose §| %es { roe'otr'e § | wes foseeze 8| %es |68 w0 § | %Is [eeevvaz § | %es | 010128 § [ %ws | evsi027 § | %eS | 7852257 ¢ ) %es | 0221507 § | %2s |ecommsL $] %S | LI91ELL §| Jequenon
%zv | 6av'ez0's § | %ev | szo'zzee § | %iv | gse'izs § | wer | ezo'isv's § | wor | vosozz § | wer |emeie § | v [ 1ov'290T §| %St | 186'951'2 | %62 | 22v'662'L § | %t | 961965 § | %bb | 40061 § 12q0190|
%k [zzior | %t Josvee 8] ekl [zover  §| %t |zsvas  $P %0 [zwe'e §| % Jeeeie S| %L |eevee S| %y {assioz | ws |rogeez $| %6 [zsi'eos ] w0l | sse7ee  $ | sequandag
% | - | %0 ] - $lwn | - $] %0 | - S} %0 | - $1 %0 | - $| %0 |8 $| %0 | - $| %0 | - $| %0 | vor $f %0 | - $ 1snBny|
%l $ | %0 $ | %0 $1 %01 - $] %0 | - §i %0 | - $] %0 | - 1% | - $| %W | - $] %0 | - $ %0 | - 3 A
STOZ-HZ0Z y20T-E20Z £20Z-T202 T0T-1207 12020207 02026402 64028102 SH0Z-2002 LHOZ-9L0Z 91025102 SL0ZPHOZ
SEOT-elns pEOE-E00 bl e o 130T 0aT RipE-£iat Llar-9id o FInL

[§ -2 T

DTOT RN SI0F W10

W JLOE 5107 f

v,
15
i)

_ |

Jea A [29s14 Yoes Jo Suoi109)|0) yses sjeq-ol-les\ jo afiejusdiad uo paseq ale sjunowy
uosuedwon uoljaa|jo) xe| Apadold



Verde Valley Fire District
Ambulance Billing Report

FY 2024-2025
Beginning Insurance Ending
Billable Accounts Payments | In-District Write|  Contractual - Accounts
Month | Transports Receivable Amount Billed Collected Off Adjustments Receivable
JUL 88 $  61040363|$  15579095|% 5695282 % 2581306 (% 58,756.65 | $ 624,672.05
AUG 118 $ 624672051%  208,74905|% 6174813 |$ 2253157 |% 68,539.53 | $ 680,601.87
SEPT 110 $§ 68060187 |% 19461745|$ 5172331 |3 2509655($ 64,319.43 | § 734,080.03
ocT 111 $ 734080.03|% 196,036.82|% 80,02207|$% 1770526 $ 102,27645|% 730,113.07
NOV 104 $ 73011307 |%  18363395|% 6824277|% 1155390 % 78,558.37 | § 755,391.98
DEC 121 $ 75539198 1% 21273259 |% 8869457 |% 11693.39|%  108,833.07|$ 758,903.54
JAN 112 $ 75890354 |%  196,706.15|% 91,2591 |$ 1668973 | $ 95,3285 | $§ 752,627.20
FEB $ 75262720 $ 752,627.20
MAR $ 75262720 $ 752627.20
APR $  752,627.20 $ 752,627.20
MAY $  752627.20 $ 752,627.20
JUNE $ 75262720 $ 752,627.20
Totals: 764 $ 134826696 $ 49864358 $§ 13108346 § 576,316.35

LESS: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts $ 504,306.54
Net Ambulance Billing Receivable (per Balance Sheet): $ 248,320.66

Amount of Ending Accounts Receivable Balance at Collections: $70,718.68
Cash Collection Rate AFTER Adjustments: 78%
Collection Rate BEFORE Adjustments: 37%
Wirite-Off Rate: 10%
Year-to-Date Ambulance Data
900 $600,000
800
$500,000
700
600 $400,000
500
$300,000
400
300 $200,000
200
$100,000
100
0 5-

FY12-13 FY13-14 FY14-15 FY15-16 FY16-17 Fy17-18 FY18-19 FY19-20 FY20-21 FY21-22 FY22-23 FY23-24 FY24-25

N Cash Collections

s Billable Transports




§Z0Z Aenuer Jo\sHOdeY PIEOE SZOZ-FZOZASYORIL BNUBATY PUBIPIAMPUET SIEIS\ M

= $ |eng aduejeg
BLOPLTOT  § [9IEP 0} PaIIB;j0) 1ejo)
8L0PITOT  $ [PAdICAU) 1Bj0)
Zy 13 686100-dNL-ZV UoHoH| S5Z202/tefl §20e/9N

SZ8IrYL $| vZ0T/9%ZL | S100-A3A-PZOZ | vzoT/LLL |[SEeMyl  $ ] ON £¥'09-0 £00000-¥34-ON auapeH aUeIWNY [ S1 ¥34 VW3] ¥20Z/v2/0l | pZoZ/eLiol
B6'8ZLCY § | ¥20C/0Z/LL | ZWOOAIAYZOT | v20T/LiLL | 86bEr | 2V 123 y65100-INL-ZY EE I AV AFA T I JAVAT AL
STI98°1  $| b20ZbTL | LLOO-A3A-VZOZ | b2OTIZLi6 [ST298'ML  §| MO g5¢£-0 F0r000-0dd-HO A0y BUOT| $Z0Z/SLB | PC0T/9/8
1ZTUTTT  $| veoLkizh | 9LO0-AIAVIOT | ¥e0UBL6 | Lgelcee S| VO 3 ¥80110-0a0-¥D ejlegd| tc0c/6/8 ye0essie
E8vZPPe  $| v20zbizh | SLO0-AIAVZOZ | ¥202/BLE |E8WZVEE  § | VO {13 2291 12-dINV-¥D uonisodald DSO / ANV v202| ¥202/SH8 | ¥Z0z/ers
6145 2L $| v202/wiel | ¥LO0-AIA-ZOZ | vE0T/ILL6 |6LELSZL  §] WO 6E1-3 LPLGLL-NYY-YD UOXIN| vZ0ziErR | PEOT/E/L
8S'188YL  $ | ve0ZiviZl | €L00-AIA-PZOZ | ¥202/24/6 85188 $| VO €3 900000-INV-vO voddng INY bZ0Z| ¥20C/0E/L | ¥Z0Z/8T/L
0520v')  $ | v20ZTL/LL | TLOO-AIAYZOZ | ¥202/Ee/8 | 0G°L0V') $| VO €13 120000-00S0-VD| _ Uoysodaid smai) | Juewdinb3 0SO #20¢| $20e/8e/L | PEOLSLIL
syeel'cc  $| veozioLe | OLO0-A3AP20Z | vZ0z/o)e | eveeiee  $| zv 3 LTLYE-SIvZY Wa9%| VZ02/SeIL | WEOTILVIL
021907 $| ve0e/vl/e | 6000-A3A-¥Z0Z | ¥20Z/9/8 |OL180%CE  $| zZv 8520 S111L00-¥OS-ZV YNEM| ¥202/12/L | ¥e0eieliL
0928921 $| vz0z/6l/8 | 8000-A3A-bZ0Z | ¥202/9/8 | 09°2€92L $| ZV L3 CSLLVT-SEV-ZY uewsaldl 202811 | ¥e0eieliL
SIveLZ  $| v20z/6L8 | £000-A3AbZ0Z | #20Z/9/8 | SM¥ELT $| 2v 63 SZLIPT-SeY-ZY SPISIH| w202/LLiL | vTOT/LbiL

paniasay
wnowy

paniaIay
Rauo aeqg

JBGWInN aToAu|

9l 2I0AU| PadIioAU|JUNOWY  BjElg  #isanbay

J3quINN Juapiou]

BWEN 2114

pauinay
i1y |

pafojdag
2leq

anuanay JuswAhoidaqg puelpim pajewnsy

G20Z-¥20cAd
Joujsiq a4 Asjle A dpIBA



Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Fire Marshal/ CRR Report Board Meeting Date: Feb 25%, 2025
Action Required: Submitted By:

[] Motion Nate Bailey, Fire Marshal

[ ] Resolution Date Submitted:

DX No Action Required, Information Only February 201, 2025

[] Other (Explain):

Agenda Title: Fire Inspector Monthly Report

There is the potential for many projects currently being addressed by the Fire Prevention Division to cover multiple months.
These range from commercial and residential construction, scheduled and follow-up inspections and proposed projects still
in the preliminary stages, complaints, and their follow-up as weli as general questions.

Statistics:

New Permits -- 8

Complaints —1-total O-Invalid, 0-Referred to County.

General and Final Inspections — 7

General correspondence including site visits, emails, phone calls, and letters - 27
Plan reviews — 9

Preliminary Code Reviews — 1

Variances for Hot Work and Burns Outside Regulation - Awarded - 0

Knox Box Installs - 0

Car Seat - 0 Installs

Significant projects pending are:

- Clarkdale projected are the following Clarkdale Apariments (Plan Review}, Highlands at Clarkdale (Pre- Plan stage),
Clarkdale News Stand and apartments (plan review), Tuzigoot Storage(preliminary), U-Haut (preliminary), Circle
K(preliminary)

- Comnville projects are the following Desert Star Elementary (Rough-In Inspections), Sedona Sanctuary (In
Construction), and Rancho Almasomos (Plan Review). Water tank/Building Addition- Church
Verde Valley projects are the following Genesis Worldwide (Completing inspection and permits), Water Pond (Permit
issued) Small house project (Grading/Drainage), small homes (plan review)

Verde Valley Fire is 80% in compliance with Fire Protection systems.
2-Food Truck Inspections
General Info:
Meeting-Special Event in Clarkdale Parks/Rec
Inspection with Yavapai County Code Enforcement and Public Health on Non-Compliant Business
LAFs Meeting
Regional CRR Meeting with Sedona CRR Staff- Process Review on permitting and fee's




Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Chief's Report Board Meeting Date: Feb 25, 2025
Action Required: Submitted By:

[J Motion Danny Johnson, Fire Chief

[] Resolution Date Submitted:

(X information, Discussion and Possible Action February 20, 2025

[] Other (Explain):

Key Updates

Line-of-Duty Deaths (LODD)

e 2025 Year to Date: 9 firefighter LODDs reported.

Type of incident

66.67% I 6 Structure Fire
22.22% 2 Not Incident-Related
11.11% [N 1 Emergency Medical Services

Meetings & Events

February Meetings Attended:

AFDA Monthly Meeting (Leadership Changes)
Monthly AFSI

New Hire Culture Hikes (VVFD and CCFMD)
Verde Valley Chiefs Meeting

CCFMD Captain Meeting (CON Response Time Discussion)
Verde Valley Transportation Planning Organization
Securis Board Meeting

Meeting with CAFMA Admin on JPA Best Practices
HB2124 Stakeholder meeting

Copper Canyon Fire Board & Staff Meetings

VVFD Citizens Advisory Board

Verde Valley Fire Board & Staff Meetings




Legislative Session Scorecard:

» 1,678 bills introduced in this legislative session.
« In depth fire service bill tracking reports can be provided

Upcoming AFDA Meetings

o March 6, 2025: AFDA Board Meeting (@ Daisy Mountain Fire & Medical District (In-Person & Zoom)
e April 3,2025: AFDA Board Meeting (@ Arizona Fire & Medical Authority (In-Person & Zoom)

Continued Work & Next Steps

Continue staffing efforts to fill vacancies.

Continue work with Citizens Advisory Committee

Monitor progress on grant applications.

Engage in legislative advocacy for key bills impacting fire services.
Begin budget meetings and planning for FY25/26

Review JPA study findings upon release in March.




8ETLE  SIBD JBYID JO JUadIRd %199 S|IED SING JO 109Md %0°Z  SIEY 2 jO UsdIad

36 €07 9 W Loe

s||ed J3Y10 40 UNoD s||eD SIN3 Jo uNno) slled 314 JO uno)

s(jed Jau0 s1ed S s|jed aui4 S1U3PIDU |B10] 4O UNGD

6z0zZ Arenuef-sadA ] Juapidu] a4 @4AA

anuepnpxa Modw) Auded pAYLS) 9041 AAIDYS] SN0 PaWIOTSsl  SZ/LE/L 016Z/L/L aBuey ayeq wuepy

luswl

eI ail MWQ>-_| HC@U_UC_ mL__H_



uonipuod Swi
snopJezeH 118D 321835 WLy l1e3 W3] % ANISIY
6L - 00¥% o4 - 001 - 00S 3sie4 - 00L  POOD - Q09 - 00%
£07 lieD 32135 - 005 ) 0
7 JUBWE POOY - 009 44
£S
[44 QoL
ey as|ed - 004
(111
siayyo 00Z
1813
dnoug adA) Juspibu) Jo a8eiuadiag A3 pue dnoug adA] Juspidul AQ $JUDPISUL JO UNOD
aruy :apnpx] wodwy Aued paiyl s 21} IADY §( =il paxoT sg SZ/LE/L Q152/1/1 98uey ajeq wuely RN

UBWIRIE)S 13)|

SIUBPOLE0E 1y mQQ%._u Uspiduy =ul4



L 0sS
L €85
4 453
l 0Ls
Z LGS
S ¥5S
v

L 0o¥

4 (4374
L vty

L 0ot
z 443
S 2Ze
S6l LZE

L 8El
L gLl
L LEL
L LLL
< fa4

|€10] pueln S20Z/t0
S3UBPIU| JO UNO) 3po) sdA) Juapiduy

I3YI0 '33URISISSE 3IIAI3S JIqnd

MBS JNGNd

Janew azjod

13410 ‘SSIISIP Ul UOSIad

Aouade [euswuianog Jayto 1o aa1jod 15155y

pijBAUl ISISSY

I3YI0 ‘UOIIPUC) SNOp.LezeH
{od7 40 sef jeameu) yes| sen

say10 ‘wagoad yuawdinba/BuLim (82112913

A3YI10 USPIDUIL SINT BNdsaY
"SLIN[LL OU L2IM JUIPIZIE JDIUSA JOI0N
saunful Y Juapnie apiyan JO1IoW

Ainfun yum juapase apiyaa Suipnpxa e swa

241y Wawdinba AABaY U0 3J31U3A PROI-JO
JBUIBILOI 01 pauuod 34y Suoo)

2414 (AH) 9i21ydA [RUONEBIDR] 10 Jadwe)
a4y Buiping

241} 2ININIW SSEIS-pUR-YSNIQ J0 Usnig

adA ) 3uapnul

118D @2IA95 - 00S

|€10] UoIIIPUOD SNOpJIeZeH - GOt

UOIIPUOD SNOPJEZRH - 00F

2101 SW3 8 aNdsay - 00T

SW3 g andsay - 0OE
2101 2414 - 0oL

alld - 00t

dnoug adAf 1uapidug

adA ] Ag suapiduj Jo JUNO)



LOE
[44

£S

ot
9t

L0t
ZZ

€5

oL
9t

|E10] PURID SZ0T/L0

51UBPIDU| JO JUNO

oL
1374
EEL
0oL
el
SeL

159
ZZ9
Li9
L€

czs
195

00s

apo) adA} uapiu|

Lie

JAYI0 “WIIR[R JO UOISSILISURL [EUCIUSIUIUN
[eUONUSIUIUN - 3.1) OU "UORBANIDE J01DIIP MOWS
uOIDUNY|EW O INP UONIBAIIDE 101D31IP IHOWS
J3410 '||1e2 3sie) 10 Wue|e as|ed

JEUOIIUSIUIUN - 341§ OU ‘UCHEBAIIDE 10133120

UDITIUNJBL 01 NP PIPUNOS WIISAS Wiely

33 0LUS JO JOPO '383S IHOWS
$$aJppPe WHledsIp 18 JeALLIE U0 PUNOY JLAPIDUI ON
91N0J US pa|dIued § paynedsig

BuILING [Rj0JAUC2 PIZLIOYINY
}B3} Weals 1o JSIeM
Suluing pazuoyineun

13410 ')|BD 9AIDS

adAl Juapiug

|e10) pueln

lejo} wuely as|ed - 00L

wJely as|ed - 002
|B10] JjeD 1uIU| POOD - 009

(18D U POCH - 009

12104 [|BD 921495 - 00S

11ED @335 - 005

dnoug adA] Juapiduyg

adA] Ag siuapidu) Jo uno)



S¢0T/10

L0€

® LOg S1U2pIdU] JO UNOD)
LOE

yiuow AQ aunc? wuapnu| QLA JUNOD JUBPHU |B10L

9202 d1A siu=piuj adl4 A4AA

aru apnpxy Modwi] Aued pIYL S| 27Ul RARNIYS|  FrUl PpANIOTSl | SZ/LE/L 016Z/L/1 dBuey aleq waely

Jdawlalels 1ay

SREIIUL S Dl_l> WUCWU_UC_ mg_l._



ML (]! (4] 0 Ml 0L oL 0
poo" -
R o/ wiiely asjeq - 00/
0 [ |
I o</
I
M (o
<7 I JjeD auanul
I Ccc pOCH - 009
|
I 9c
[ ]
0s <SS B2 23IAIDS -
] ez S - 005
N sS
[
& B S
St - UoNIPUOD
N 00S SNOPJEZRH - Q0T
[ |
I
00l |
N cc NE]
] g 8253y - 00E
L
[
CZ1 H vl
[
Il /cl a4 -00l
[ ]
05 [ R
T
UOREIS AQ IUNOD IUSPIDLY adA) uapnu) Ag sasuodsay JUIPIDU| JO JUIIS4 adA | uapiaul Ag sasuodsay WWapIauy JO uaLiad
1] 3pNjax3 tnﬂE- Fﬂn Pyl st arkl AAIY 5] 2Ny pay207 s QZ/LE/L OAGZ/L/L Uw:ﬂ.x e wiely .mu_

JU=I9IEIs Ja)

SIPIIL 2ty 1 | dlA SIU3PIRU| 2414



jexol

SOE %00L . SOt %001 pue.l

6 %Z0tE | 76 %0t Wys g

vOolL TLvE | POL lpE WYs v

601 TLGE | 60L LSE BIYs D
g g

THZY % S20Z/10 R 1L

wys Ag sasuodsay JU2pnU| JO JUNOD
sruyepnpxy wWodw) Aued pHYLS) | 2001 ANDYS] | ani payols) | Sz/LE/sL 0167/L/L 9Buey ajeg waely AN

JUSWIAIe]E s

SpsapeIU]| B4 alA wucm_u_u_..__ wgmnm



o5

|e101
SOE %001 S0E %001 puesn
[4 %L [4 %L ZLey
£ %1 £ %1 LCELM
£ %1l € %1 99¢€3
€ %1 € %L 9ze3
43 %S0l [43 %S0l €08
£9 %L 702 €9 %L 08 LZEY

SL %eS've  GL %65'7e 1983
5L %eSve | SL %W6S ¥E LZgd
9Ll %EQ'BE | 9Lt %EQ'8E LLEY
144" “ldLP | Pl %LTLP Lig3
# % “N

g AT % szoe/Lo uun

unoy Aq uay dol) swenN JIun Ag sasucdsay WapU| 4O IUN0D

annepnpx3 MWodw Aued payLs] BN AW S| =na PAYISTS]  ST/LE/L 01ST/L/L aBuey sleq wuepy 549114

JURLLDILYS SaY

SHLBPII Al Dl_I> WHCQU_UC_ mu__n_



%R2°0Z PaASI28Y J0 UBAID PIY 4O U434

b9 L0¢E

PAAIIRY 40O USAID pIY SJuapIdul JO JUNO0D

PoAIIISY JO USAID PIY LM $IUBPIIU) 4O 1UNOY $1U3PU} 6 IUNOD

GZ0Z A1A - P2AI9I39Y 410 USAIDH Pl 3adld ddAA

ann apnpxy Modw] Aled paYL S| | 9Nl SAIIY S| | anil padPOTSl  ST/LE/L 015Z/L/L aSuey ajeq waely

s el PaAiglay JO UlAID) PIY 211



PAAIRI3Y 10 UBAID PIY paniday piv i usAo piv [l

S¢0Z/1L0

= 05
uanig pIe Jnewoiny

0oL

0sl

T~ panislal pie JNeWwolny
00¢Z

\ siay10 0S¢
00g
0sg
PaAIBIBYUBAID) PIY JO UMOPYRAIY SLUI] JIA0 PAAIDITY IO USAIS PIY
anu1:apnpx3 Jodw) L1ed payl s| anil 3AIY S| ML payRoT §| SZ/LE/L 016Z/1/1 aBuey syeq wiely sial]

ugtuaels Jay| -

SIDOA A N HLT E nw\z_mumm A0 _(_m\:o U_< m_\:n_



uaaid pre jeninyy i uaAiE pie dnewoiny [l

T4 014 sl oL S 0

L wawiiedag ang awosaf

{E2IPaN
pue 34 pooMUONIC)

[ea1pay
pue 2114 uoAue? saddod

AouaBy Aq umopsealg UdAID piy

anJy apnpx3 wodw) Lased payl si

paniadal pie Jnewoiny i

0z Si oL ] ¢

z PIISI 3414 BUOPAS

£ nueInquy A3]1BA IRIIA

ledipapn
pue a4 uoAued saddod

[ed1pai

i pue 3.4 POOMUONIOD)

Aauady Ag umopyealg PaAIRISY PIY

ang MY S) ANy paxdo §) SEALE/L 01 6Z/L/L 9Buey ajeg waely

UUels 1a]

SRR 21 PIAIBIBY 10 UBAID) PIY 3414



TAVA |
waWedag  [BIIPIW PUR U4 |EJIPSIN pUe adly
WM 2414 sWOUI[ FOOMUONIOD) uofuery addon
I s
L
61
¥
. 0§
ool
4)°1
00¢
0s¢
€52
00
{Jead ua.und) AxuaBy Ag uaalo piy (s1eaA a19idwiod £ 3sed) Loualy Ag uanio piy

snil:apnpxy Modw) Alaed payLs| SN0 JARIYS] | anl paydolsl | SZ/LE/L01GZ/L/L @8uey aleq wuely

ueuaels Jai

S| A4 PoAIDIdTY 10 UDAID) DIY 9Ui4



szoz Wl

[eAHP3N [EdIpa pue

adueINguly VLIS pue an4g 214 uohuey
CaLy K9|leA 3paaA 2114 PUOPAS  pOOMUONICD iaddo>
0]
€ : R
Ll

05
00
0sl
418 F4
11T
nog

{4ead Jua.ind) foualy Ag paneday piy

ann apnpx3 jJodw Aued payls) anl MDY S| 2Na paxdols|

(sseak 2191dwod £ 1sed) AHuady Ag panieday piy

SZ/LEFL 015Z/L/L @Buey areq waepy s34

U2LWa1e]s Jalfid

SHEAMIL] BMY

PaAIIFY 10 UBAID PIY 314



S €so = A\}érége First Apparatus Turnout Time

Custom w

01:19

MM:5S

02:14

MM:5S

31

DAYS

304

INCIDENTS.

Jan 1, 2025 - Jan 31, 2025 v

LR

lan g Jamd i Jar an MY 12 jan 18 lan 15 Jan 1 & Jan I |an 22 jan k& an i |an 28 Jan 30

e E WAl o b natusaty ..

Week Ending

% Rows % Caolumns W All

1/5/25 112425 1125 126425 212125 2/9/25 2116/25  2/23/25 372725 3/9/25 31625 2325 3730725 Total

00:00 - 00:29

00:30 - 00:59

01:00- 01:29

01:30- 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 09:59

Total

Exceptions

i B z 4 3 19
19 8 19 9 [ 81
17 12 2 5 23 109
o 1 13 1 1 53

a 9 [ 5 7 37

) 1 3

1 1 P
59 &0 FE] &t 51 304
3

Page 1 of 1



ANALTTICS

® eso [z Average First Apparatus Travel Time

Custom v Jan 1, 2025 - Jan 31, 2025 v

07:12

\
11:20 '

1
MMSS 1230

31 | |

DAYS

264

INCIDENTS

N 1 o dl lan lan® 10 Jan 12 Jan 14 Jan 1 jam 18 Jar 20 jan ki jan 24 jan 25 Jan 28 jan 30

e Oien 74 By i [l M et 5
0 =
% Rows % Columns % All

Ending 145425 112425 1825 1426125 242125 219425 2016425

2423125 312125 3/9/25 3/16/25  3/23125  3/30425 Total

00:00 - 03:59 12 17 15 14 13 T
04:00 - 07:59 2 17 5 24 19 107
08:00 - 11:59 1 111} 24 1] ] 63
12:00 - 15:59 3 1 2 2 F) 10
16:00 - 29:59 4 i 1 3 10
30:00- 1:29:59 1 2 3
Total 52 48 67 55 42 264
Exceptions 43

Page 1 of 1



Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Board Meeting Date:
Qath of Office February 25, 2025
Action Required: Submitted By:
[] Motion Daniel Johnson, Fire Chief
[] Resolution Date Submitted:
[C] No Action Required, Information Only ' February 19, 2025

Other (Explain): |

Project/lssue Relates to VVFD Strategic Plan: N/A

' Agenda Title: Administration of the Oath of Office for newly appointed Board Member.

Background Information:
At the February 18, 2025 Special Meeting, the Board selected Nicholas Brunori to fill the vacant Board Member term that
began December 1, 2024 and will terminate on November 30, 2028.

Per A.R.S. 38-231 officers of a board of any state or county political subdivision shall subscribe to an oath or affirmation as
specifically provided in the statute.

Board Chairman Peck will administer the Oath of Office {o the reappointed Board Members as follows:

| I, (state your name), do solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will support the Constitution of the United States and the
Constitution and laws of the State of Arizona, that | will bear true faith and allegiance to the same and defend them
against alf enemies, foreign and domestic, and that | will faithfully and impartially discharge the duties of the office
of Board Member for Verde Valley Fire District, according to the best of my ability, so help me God {or so | do
affirm).

Financial Impact:
Is this a budgeted expense? []Yes [JNo If Yes, Account Number:

Fire Chief's Recommendation: N/A
Attorney Recommendation: N/A
Suggested Motion: N/A

List of Attachments:

N/A




Verde Valley Fire District

Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Board Meeting Date:
FY2025-2026 Budget Presentation February 25, 2025
Action Required: Submitted By:

[] Motion Daniel Johnson, Fire Chief

[_] Resolution Date Submitted:

No Action Required, Information Only February 19, 2025

[ ] Other {Explain):

Project/lssue Relates to VVFD Strategic Plan: N/A

| Agenda Title: Information and discussion regarding the development of the FY2025-2026 Budget.

Background Information:

Staff will present a review of the preliminary budget information.

Financial Impact:
Is this a budgeted expense? [ ]Yes []No

If Yes, Account Number:

Fire Chief's Recommendation: N/A

Attorney Recommendation: N/A

Suggested Motion: N/A

List of Attachments:
FY2025-2026 Budget Presentation PowerPoint




Fiscal Year 2023-2026
Budget Information




19bpnq [enuue
aY] Ul papn|oul 8ie spunj |[e Jo} sainjipuadxa pue SanuaAdy

pun4 Ajijigen siyasuag aafoldwy .
pund Pue|piipy -

pund sjosloid [eyiden .

pund |eJausc)

:S8Jn)Ipuadxa pue sanuaAal
¥OBJ) 0) pash aJe ey} spunj ¢ sey Ja1siq all4 As||eA apIap



== ==

sosM bupueui{ sy
0INBS199Q -
SUOBIIUNLIWOYD)
(ouisig-ut) puepim
o0uBUSUIBI\ 1981
suonesedp .

SOJIABS SINT -
aoueuajuiely buiping .
uonjuaAaid all{ .
UONBASIUIWLPY o

pjeogald .
sjyeuag pue sabepy o
.SUOISIAIP

BuIMO|0} 8U) OjuI JNO USY0.Q SI pun4 [eJBusL) 8y |



$924n0S Buioueulq sy
SONUBASY JUBID) o
SWOodU| JBYID o
SoNUBASY aoueNquY e
SOJINIOS 0} S99
SONUBASY [ejuswuIBAoDIBIU|
sonuanay xe| Aluadold .
:2Je sali0bo)ed snusAsy Hodal Jipne syl YIm aul|
ul 8q 0] paziuebio ale SUNOIJe sNUBASI pun4 |elauas)



9202-GZ0ZA 04 pajebpng €1E' Y9 -
‘ysnjj sawosag |ood |yg4d 8y
lnun aseasoul Jou |m (1y(q4) Xel 93ue)sIssy 1911sIq 8l

11Z'€2$ = 9led |lw 3y Ul abueyo a0 | .

‘sjel lw 1€°¢$
Je sanuanay xe] Auadold ul 8seasoul 01G'9Ghe e

G20 10] anjep >t®Qo;n”_ P37 Ul 8Sealdu| %7¢ 9



%9270 JO 9SB3I08(]
S9jey uohnguuoy SYSY
% 07010 9sealdog S ol
04,9€"| JO 9SBAI08(] Z PUB | SIBI| o
S9Jey Uolngiauoy SHdSd
L€ Yole|\ anp ale suoledljdde |[emaual — UMOUNUN e
uoljesuadwo?) s.JayIoM
UMOUNUMN = 80UBINSU| B)IT
UMOUNU( = 90UBINSU| UOISIA o
UMOUNU( = 80UBINSU| [BJUS(]
UMOUNUN = 8oueInsu| YjlesH
(YoJep\ JO Yoam }Su1) Ul 9AIS08I [|IM) Sajey adueinsu| Y)|esaH



"pPaUIR)qO S| UoIjeLwIojul a1ow pue padojaasp si1abpng
ay) se abueyd Aew pue sainbly Ateuiwijaid ase sjunowe 8say |

¥91 121§ =1S00 pajewnsy .

%0’¢ = 8sealou| da)g
Op/'9LL$ =1S00 pajewisy .

046'Z = X8pu| 8214 Jawnsuon) uoibay ula)Sap|
L#0°L0L$ = 1503 pejewnsy

%S¢ = G20g 404 8sB8IOU| YO AIlNOSS [e100S



ieaosddy 196png |eui .
BunieaH 21gnd .

aunr
106png aAieus] Jo bunsod .
|eaoiddy 196png sanejua] .
(s)Bunsaiy aapiwwo?) 18bpng .
Aep
pJeog Uim uoissnasi(] [esodold jebpng .
(s)Bunespy senwwios 19bpng .
|udy

SoAljejuasalday uolupn / Joge yim sbunasspyy .
SAOUSHION WB)-oul Yeis 9ye|dwon .

Yyoiep
soAejuasasday uolun / Joge yim sbunasiy .
$$920.d 1obpng JO MaIAIBAQ pleog .
sajewnsy jJabpng uo yiopn uibag Leis .
POAIBIaY SON(eA PasSSasSy pajwl .

Alenige



Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Board Meeting Date:
Budget Committee Appointments February 25, 2025
Action Required: Submitted By:
X Motion Danny Johnson, Fire Chief
[ ] Resolution Date Submitted:
[] No Action Required, Information Only February 18, 2025
[] Other (Explain):

Project/lssue Relates to VVFD Strategic Plan:
N/A

| Agenda Title: Discussion and possible appointment of two (2) Board Members to the FY2025-2026 Budget Committee.

Background Information:

Historically, two (2) Board Members have been appointed to the Budget Committee to meet with the Fire Chief and
Administrative Manager to discuss the budget and make recommended changes to be presented to the Board. Because
the members are appointed by the Board, open meeting law requirements must be met.

The Budget Committee typically meets in April / May after the line-item budgets have been submitted.

Two (2) Board Members are needed for the FY2025-2026 Budget Committee.

Financial Impact: N/A
Is this a budgeted expense? [ |Yes [ ]No If Yes, Account Number:

Fire Chief’s Recommendation:
Appointment of two (2) Board Members to the FY2025-2026 Budget Committee as discussed by the Board.

Attorney Recommendation:
N/A

Suggested Motion:
Appointment of two (2) Board Members to the FY2025-2026 Budget Committee as discussed by the Board.

List of Attachments:
N/A




